
Illinois Law Enforcement Training and Standards Board 
 

Quarterly Board Meeting 
 
 

September 11, 2025 
O’Fallon, Illinois 

 
 

 
 
  

 
Sean Smoot 
Chairman 

 
Keith Calloway 

Executive Director 



Illinois Law Enforcement Training and Standards Board 
 
 
JB Pritzker, Governor Phone: 217/782-4540 
Keith Calloway, Executive Director Fax: 217/524-5350 
 TDD: 866-740-3933 

 
 

 
 

500 S. 9th Street ● Springfield, IL 62701 
Printed on Recycled Paper 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 

TO:  Members of the Board 
 
FROM: Keith Calloway 
  Executive Director 
 
DATE: September 4, 2025 
 
RE:  Board Meeting 
  September 11, 2025 

O’Fallon, Illinois 
 
 
Please be informed that all arrangements for the upcoming quarterly 
meeting of the Board are now finalized.  Enclosed is a copy of the Board 
booklet containing the agendas and associated meeting materials. 
 
As a reminder, all Board Members, Academy Directors, and Mobile Team 
Unit Directors are invited to join together for a breakfast at the Regency 
O’Fallon, 400 Regency Park, O’Fallon, Illinois on Thursday, September 11th, 
beginning at 7:30 a.m. 
 
Should you have any questions pertaining to the Board meeting, or 
confirming arrangements for lodging, please contact the Board office. 
 
We look forward to seeing you in O’Fallon, Illinois. 

 
 



 

 
 

Meetings at a Glance 
 

 
 

 Illinois Law Enforcement 
 Training and Standards Board 
 

QUARTERLY BOARD MEETING 
  
 September 11, 2025 
 

 

Regency O’Fallon 
400 Regency Park, O’Fallon, IL 62269 

    
   
Wednesday, September 10, 2025  

 
 

 

2:00 p.m. 
 

 

Curriculum and School Standards Advisory 
Committee Meeting 
 

 

Tuscany West Province 

 

3:00 p.m. 
 

 

Joint Meeting of the Finance & Legislative and 
Executive Committee 

 

Tuscany West Province 

 

3:30 p.m. 

 

Waiver Review Meeting 
 

Tuscany West Province 
 

 
 
 
Thursday, September 11, 2025  

 
 

 

7:30 a.m. 
 

Breakfast   
 

Sienna/Ravello/Pisa 
Rooms 

 

9:00 a.m. 
 

Quarterly Board Meeting                        
 

Tuscany West Province 

 
 

 



 
ILLINOIS LAW ENFORCEMENT TRAINING 

AND STANDARDS BOARD 
 

QUARTERLY BOARD MEETING 
Regency O’Fallon 

400 Regency Park, O’Fallon, Illinois 62269 

 
September 11, 2025 

9:00 a.m. 
 

 
A G E N D A 

 
 
 

I. CALL TO ORDER 
 
 
II. PUBLIC MEETING ANNOUNCEMENT ………………………………………….TAB A 

 
 
III. ROLL CALL ~ ESTABLISHMENT OF QUORUM ………………..………….TAB A 
 
 
IV. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
  (Chairman Smoot) 
 
 
V. MOMENT OF SILENCE FOR FALLEN OFFICERS 

  (Chairman Smoot) 
 
 
VI. INTRODUCTIONS OF GUESTS AND VISITORS 

 
 

VII. CHAIRMAN’S REMARKS 
(Chairman Smoot) 
 
 



 
Quarterly Board Meeting | September 11, 2025 

Page 2 of 4 

VIII. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
  (Chairman) 
 

A. Curriculum and School Standards Advisory Committee Meeting …………TAB B 
June 11, 2025 

    
B. Quarterly Board Meeting …………………………………………………………………TAB C 

June 11, 2025 
 
(Motion to Approve) 

 
 
IX. REPORT OF STANDING AND ADVISORY COMMITTEES 
 

A. Curriculum and School Standards Advisory Committee ……………………..TAB D 
Ghida Neukirch, Committee Chair ~ September 10, 2025 
 

B. Joint Finance & Legislative and Executive Committee ……..........Verbal Report 
John Idleburg, Committee Chair ~ September 10, 2025 
 

C. Waiver Review Committee ……………………………………………………Verbal Report 
Brendan Kelly, Committee Chair ~ September 10, 2025 

 
  (Motion to Approve) 
 

  
X. EXECUTIVE MATTERS 

 
A. Financial Items .……………………………………………………………………………….TAB E 

(Courtney Bott) 
 

1. FY26 Expenditures through August 21, 2025 
2. Cash Flow Analysis of Funds 
3. Grant Updates 

 

   (Motion to Approve the Fiscal Report) 
 

4. FY26 In-Service Spending Approval 
 

  (Motion to Approve the FY26 In-Service Spending) 
 

B. Personnel Matters & DEIA Report  ………………………………………………….…TAB F 
       (Ellen Petty) 
 

C. Legislative and Litigation Update ……………………………………………Verbal Report 
 (John Keigher) 
 
 
 
 



 
Quarterly Board Meeting | September 11, 2025 

Page 3 of 4 

D.  Division of Professional Standards ……….………………Verbal Report/TAB G & H 
 
1. Professional Conduct Database Quarterly Report  

(Anthony Cobb) 
 
(Motion to Approve) 
 

2. Waiver Disposition Quarterly Report …………………………………………..TAB G 
(Anthony Cobb) 
 
a. Law Enforcement – Municipal  (Motion to Approve) 

 
b. Law Enforcement – Counties  (Motion to Approve) 

 
c. Law Enforcement – State and Others  (Motion to Approve) 

 
d. Corrections  (Motion to Approve) 

 
e. Court Security  (Motion to Approve) 
 

 
3. Decertification .…………………………………………………………………………..Tab H 

(Pat Hahn) 
 
(Motion to Approve) 
 

4. Certification Review Panel ……………………………………………….Verbal Report 
    (Andrew Janetzke) 
 
 
XI. PROGRAM PROGRESS REPORTS AND CONCEPTS 
 

A. Illinois Law Enforcement Executive Institute ………………………………….... TAB I 
(Heather Hotz) 

   
B. A Statewide System of In-Service Training (ASSIST) Program …………….TAB J 

   (Paul Petty) 
 

C. CIT, Mental Health Training & Therapy Dog Initiative Update ….………..TAB K 
(Jennifer Wooldridge) 
 

D. Specialized Programs Update .………………………………………………………….TAB L 
   (Barbara Wood)  
 

E. Information Technology Update .…………..………………………………………..TAB M 
(Kelly Ingram) 
 

   (Motion to Approve) 
 



 
Quarterly Board Meeting | September 11, 2025 

Page 4 of 4 

XII. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
 
  SAFE-T Act Update …………………………………………………………………..Verbal Report 
  (John Keigher) 

 
  (Possible Motion) 
   
 

XIII. NEW BUSINESS 
 
PTI Presentation on Canvas App ………………………………………………….Presentation 
(Joe Gallo) 

 
 

XIV. PUBLIC INPUT 
  (Chairman) 
 

The floor will now be open for public comment. The Board asks that these 
comments remain under three minutes each, be relevant to the meeting, and 
remain respectful to all. 
 
 

XV. ANNOUNCEMENTS ……………………………………………………………….…..…..TAB N 
 

A. Curriculum and School Standards Advisory Committee Meeting 
   December 3, 2025 ~ Chicago, Illinois 
 
  B. Joint Finance & Legislative and Executive Committee Meeting 
   December 3, 2025 ~ Chicago, Illinois 
 
  C. Quarterly Board Meeting 
   December 4, 2025 ~ Chicago, Illinois 

 
 

XVI. ADJOURNMENT 
 

  (Motion to Approve) 
 
 

   



 
ILLINOIS LAW ENFORCEMENT TRAINING 

AND STANDARDS BOARD 
 

JOINT FINANCE & LEGISLATIVE AND 
EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEETING 

Regency O’Fallon 
400 Regency Park, O’Fallon, Illinois 62269 

 
September 10, 2025 

3:00 p.m. 
 

 
A G E N D A 

 
 
I. CALL TO ORDER 

 
 
II. ROLL CALL ~ ESTABLISHMENT OF QUORUM 
 

 
III. FINANCIAL MATTERS 
 

A. Financial Items……………………………………………………………………………………TAB E 
(Courtney Bott) 

1. FY26 Expenditures through August 21, 2025 
2. Cash Flow Analysis of Funds 
3. Grant Updates 

 
   (Motion to Approve the Fiscal Report) 
 

4. FY26 In-Service Spending Approval 
 
(Motion to Approve the FY26 In-Service Spending) 
 

 



 
Joint Finance & Legislative and Executive Meeting | September 10, 2025 

Page 2 of 2 

B. Personnel Matters & DEIA Report …………………………………………………..…..TAB F 
(Ellen Petty) 
 

C. Legislative and Litigation Update………………………………………………Verbal Report 
(John Keigher) 
 
(Motion to Approve) 
 
 

IV. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
 

SAFE-T Act Update ..……………………………………………………………..……….Verbal Report 
(John Keigher) 
 
(Possible Motion Needed) 

 
 
V. NEW BUSINESS 

 
 

VI. ADJOURNMENT 
 
(Motion Needed) 
 

   
 

 

 

 

 



TAB A 



Illinois Law Enforcement Training and Standards Board 
 
 
JB Pritzker, Governor Phone: 217/782-4540 
Keith Calloway, Executive Director Fax: 217/524-5350 
 TDD: 866-740-3933 

 
 

 
 

500 S. 9th Street ● Springfield, IL 62701 
Printed on Recycled Paper 

 

 
PUBLIC MEETING ANNOUNCEMENT 

 
Quarterly Board Meeting 

 
 

This is a public meeting of the Illinois Law Enforcement Training and Standards 
Board.  Chapter 50, Act 705, Sections 1 – 13 of the Illinois Compiled Statues has 
allowed for the creation of the Board, and has defined its functions, powers, 
duties, and responsibilities.  The Board is directed by the Act to meet a minimum 
of four times per year, and this meeting constitutes one of the four regularly 
scheduled quarterly meetings.  Consistent with State Statute and Administrative 
Directive, this meeting has been announced to the general public by being posted 
on the Board’s website.  The meeting Agenda has been properly published and 
distributed. 
 
For purposes of facilitating the conduct of an orderly meeting, we intend to follow 
the published Agenda, so that we may complete our business in a timely manner. 
 
The meeting Agenda allows for public input.  This Board encourages public 
comment and opinion that is both relevant to the business of this Board and is 
directed toward fostering the improvement of law enforcement training in this 
state.  Should you wish to address the Board during this meeting, please advise 
the Executive Director of your name and the nature of your input.  He will then 
forward the request to the Chairman for consideration and approval. 
 
Thank you for attending this meeting.  Your interest in the business of the Board 
is appreciated. 



 
ILLINOIS LAW ENFORCEMENT 

TRAINING & STANDARDS BOARD 
 

BOARD MEMBERS 
 

  
 

CHAIRMAN 
Sean M. Smoot, Director 
Police Benevolent & Protective 
Association 

 
Jo Ann Armenta, Member 
International Association of  
Women Police 
 
Mitchell Davis III, Chief 
Hazel Crest Police Department 
  
Nora Gomez, Village Administrator 
South Chicago Heights 
 
Ghida Neukirch, City Manager 
City of Highland Park 

 
Carla Redd, Chief 
Rockford Police Department 

 
Timothy Tyler, Chief 
Champaign Police Department 

 
Richard Watson, Sheriff 
St. Clair County Sheriff’s Office 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

VICE CHAIRMAN 
John D. Idleburg, Sheriff 
Lake County Sheriff’s Office 

 
 
STATUTORY MEMBERS 
Thomas Dart, Sheriff 
Cook County Sheriff’s Office 
 
Latoya Hughes, Director 
Illinois Department of Corrections 
 
Brendan Kelly, Director 
Illinois State Police 
 
Kwame Raoul, Attorney General 
State of Illinois 
 
Larry Snelling, Superintendent 
Chicago Police Department 
 
Mariyana Spyropoulos,  
Clerk of the Circuit Court  
Cook County 
 



ILLINOIS LAW ENFORCEMENT  
TRAINING & STANDARDS 

BOARD 
 

STANDING COMMITTEES 
2025 

  
 

 
 

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE 
 

Sean Smoot, Chair 
John Idleburg, Vice Chair 

Brendan Kelly 
Richard Watson 

 
 
 

FINANCE AND LEGISLATIVE COMMITTEE 
 

John Idleburg, Chair 
Kwame Raoul 

Mariyana Spyropoulos 
Richard Watson 

 
 
 

CURRICULUM AND SCHOOL STANDARDS 
ADVISORY COMMITTEE 

 
Ghida Neukirch, Chair 

Mitchell R. Davis, III, Vice Chair 
Thomas Dart 

Latoya Hughes 
Larry Snelling 



TAB B 



 
 

 
Curriculum Committee Meeting | June 11, 2025 

                Page 1 of 4  
 
 

ILLINOIS LAW ENFORCEMENT TRAINING AND STANDARDS BOARD 
500 S. 9th Street, Springfield, Illinois 62701 

 
 

MINUTES OF THE CURRICULUM & SCHOOL 
STANDARDS ADVISORY COMMITTEE MEETING 

Embassy Suites by Hilton - Rockford Riverfront,  
416 S Main Street, Rockford, Illinois 61101 

 
June 11, 2025 

10:30 a.m. 
 
 

I. CALL TO ORDER 
 
The June 11, 2025 Curriculum Committee meeting was called to order by Chair Ghida 
Neukirch at 10:32 a.m. 

 
 
II. ROLL CALL ~ ESTABLISHMENT OF QUORUM 

 
Roll was called by Michelle Mlinar, and a quorum of voting members was established. 
 
Members in Attendance: 
Ghida Neukirch  
 
Members Absent: 
Mitchell R. Davis III 

Designees in Attendance: 
Michael Schassburger for Thomas Dart 
Steven Ryan for Latoya Hughes 
Migdalia Bulnes for Larry Snelling 

  
 

III. APPLICATION FOR SCHOOL/COURSE CERTIFICATION 
 
None at this time. 
 

 
IV. IN-SERVICE, ADVANCED AND SPECIALIZED COURSES for 

CERTIFICATION/RECERTIFICATION  ~ Paul Petty 
  
Petty asked for approval of the in-service, advanced and specialized certified courses 
submitted through the Mobile Team Units and the Executive Institute for January 1, 
2025 through May 25, 2025. This report is located under Tab K in the Board book. 
 
Motion was made by Ryan, seconded by Schassburger, and carried by all 
members present to approve the In-Service, Advanced and Specialized 



 
 

 
Curriculum Committee Meeting | June 11, 2025 

                        Page 2 of 4  
 
 

training courses submitted through the Mobile Team Units and Executive 
Institute from January 1, 2025 through May 25, 2025. 
 
 

V. LEAD HOMICIDE INVESTIGATORS 32-HOURS APPROVED 
CONTINUING EDUCATION COURSES for CERTIFICATION/ 
RECERTIFICATION ~ Paul Petty for Barb Wood 
 
Petty asked for approval of the Lead Homicide Investigator 32-Hour Continuing 
Education certified courses submitted for January 1, 2025 through May 25, 2025.  This 
report is located under Tab M in the Board book. 
 
Motion was made by Bulnes, seconded by Ryan, and carried by all 
members present to approve the Lead Homicide Investigator 32-Hour 
Continuing Education courses submitted for January 1, 2025 through 
May 25, 2025. 

 
 
VI. CIT/OFFICER WELLNESS COURSE UPDATES ~ Jennifer Wooldridge & John 

Keigher 
 

A. 40-Hour CIT Training Program - Pilot Update to Medical Conditions and 
Psychotropic Medications Section 

 
Wooldridge reported a pilot adjustment made to the Medical Conditions and 
Psychotropic Medications Section of the CIT 40-Hour training curriculum.  The 
CIT Illinois model is a leader in statewide standardized curriculum.  Recently 
there has been a recognized curriculum that CIT International has stated ‘may be 
used as your CIT curriculum or can be used for in-service or refresher training or 
may even be used to enhance your training curriculum’.  Wooldridge stated her 
team has reviewed the content and is making a small adjustment to the Medical 
Conditions and Psychotropic Medications two-hour block of instruction.  The new 
CIT curriculum model has eliminated this as a stand-alone section and 
incorporated the core concept within other areas of the 40-hour course.  The team 
believes this adjustment will be well received as it will still cover the core content 
while allocating time for additional role play. 
 

B. Redirecting the Abyss (formerly known as Moral Injury) 
 
Wooldridge stated this course was previously brought before the Board in 
December 2023 entitled Moral Injury. Recently, the instructors (who are part of 
the statewide CIT Team) have reviewed the content of this course and made a few 
minor adjustments for more impact.  Even though these changes total a less than 
10% change, Wooldridge is requesting approval for the changes.  Wooldridge 
stated the updates can be found under Tab L in the Board book. This course, even 
though it has been renamed, will still address officer wellness, PTSD and moral 
injury.  There will eventually be a retreat option added to this course as a booster. 
This is an 8-hour training for individuals and self-care, it will be offered beginning 
in July. 
  



 
 

 
Curriculum Committee Meeting | June 11, 2025 

                        Page 3 of 4  
 
 

Motion was made by Ryan, seconded by Bulnes, and carried by all 
members present to approve the changes to the mental health course 
Redirecting the Abyss (formerly known as Moral Injury). 
 

C. Advanced Petition Writing & Peer Support Strategies 
 
In response to feedback from the 40-hour CIT training course, two CIT instructors 
have created an eight-hour class titled Advanced Petition Writing and Peer 
Support. The eight-hour class is split into two sessions: the morning will focus on 
advanced petition writing, emphasizing detailed content and articulation and the 
afternoon will focus on peer support, centered around the principle of "see 
something – say something."  If approved, this training will be available to all 
MTU’s beginning in July.   
 
Motion was made by Bulnes, seconded by Ryan, and carried by all 
members present to approve the CIT course Advanced Petition 
Writing & Peer Support Strategies. 
 

D. Law Enforcement K-9 Therapy Dog Certification Policy 
 
As a follow up to the Curriculum Committee and the Board’s approval of the law 
enforcement K-9 therapy dog certification program Wooldridge presented the 
Board members with a detailed draft policy. She stated the purpose of this 
volunteer certification program is to evaluate prospective teams for suitability and 
to demonstrate that the K-9 and handler have a rapport and the ability to work 
together effectively.  This certification is an important step in ensuring K-9 
therapy dog teams used throughout the state have proper temperament and 
behavioral characteristics to be successful.  Wooldridge also noted that Senate Bill 
1491, which requires ILETSB to develop a course and certification program for 
certified therapy dog teams, has passed both chambers and is now awaiting the 
Governor’s signature. 
 
Keigher stated the proposed draft, found under Tab L in the Board book,  follows 
the format of other specialized training programs and will likely become 
administrative rules via the JCAR process. He stated the proposed Therapy 
Canine Certification program outlines a new specialized certification for canines 
that have already completed general obedience and therapy dog training 
recognized by the American Kennel Club. The program focuses on additional 
training for crisis response, assessing both the canine and handler for 
effectiveness in these situations.  This standard is based on the Cook County 
Sheriff’s Tails of Redemption program, modeled after Brevard County Sheriff’s 
“Paws & Stripes College,” a recognized leader in the field. Brevard County certified 
the Cook County team to conduct training and assessments.  The certification is 
valid for two years, with optional annual refresher courses to maintain credentials 
and serve as part of the deployment program. These certified teams can opt into 
a registry for crisis deployment as mutual aid.  The primary purpose is to ensure 
continued proficiency, updated best practices, and readiness for crisis response.  
Keigher asked the committee to approve the policy guidelines as presented so staff 
can move forward as soon as SB 1491 becomes law. 
 



 
 

 
Curriculum Committee Meeting | June 11, 2025 

                        Page 4 of 4  
 
 

Before the motion was finalized Wooldridge spoke briefly about the recent 
incident at YNOT daycare in Chatham, IL.  Teams were called and those who could 
come came.  Eventually there will be a Team registry posted on the Board’s 
website for those who want to participate. 
 
Motion was made by Bulnes, seconded by Ryan, and carried by all 
members present to approve the Draft of the Law Enforcement K-9 
Therapy Dog Certification Policy. 

 
 

VII. UNFINISHED BUSINESS  
 
None. 

 
 

VIII. NEW BUSINESS 
 

METRA: BLE Reimbursement Request ~ John Keigher  
 
Keigher advised the Committee that METRA, the regional rail corporation which serves 
about seven counties in the state, has requested BLE reimbursement for their officers.  
Historically, METRA was grouped with a handful of other entities that received 
external grant funds.  In recent years, the Boards funding has changed, and METRA is 
now eligible for funding from the Board.  Due to METRA’s external funds being dried 
up they have come to us for assistance.  Keigher plans to bring this matter to the full 
Board, he just wanted to make this Committee aware of the situation. 
 

 
IX. NEXT BOARD MEETING DATE AND LOCATION 
  

Neukirch noted the next Board meeting will be held later today. 
 

 
X. NEXT CURRICULUM AND SCHOOL STANDARDS ADVISORY 

COMMITTEE MEETING DATE AND LOCATION 
 

Neukirch announced the next Curriculum & School Standards Advisory meeting will be 
held on September 10, 2025.  Location still to be determined. 

 
 
XI. ADJOURNMENT 
   

Motion was made by Bulnes, seconded by Ryan, and carried by all 
members present to adjourn the meeting at 10:45 a.m. 

 
 

   
 



TAB C 



 
 

 
Quarterly Board Meeting | June 11, 2025 

                                                                                                                                            Page 1 of 10  

ILLINOIS LAW ENFORCEMENT TRAINING AND STANDARDS BOARD 
500 S. 9th Street, Springfield, Illinois 62701 

 
MINUTES OF THE QUARTERLY BOARD MEETING 

Embassy Suites by Hilton - Rockford Riverfront 
416 S Main Street, Rockford, Illinois 61101 

 
June 11, 2025 

1:00 p.m. 
 

 
A G E N D A 

 
 

I. CALL TO ORDER 
 
The June 11, 2025 Quarterly Board meeting was called to order at 1:00 p.m. by 
Chairman Sean Smoot. 

 
 
II. PUBLIC MEETING ANNOUNCEMENT 

 
  The Public Meeting Announcement was read by John Keigher. 
 
 
III. ROLL CALL ~ ESTABLISHMENT OF QUORUM 
 

Roll was called by Michelle Mlinar, and a quorum of voting members was 
established. 
  
Members in Attendance: 
Sean Smoot 
Jo Ann Armenta 
Nora Gomez 
Ghida Neukirch 
Timothy Nugent 
J. W. Price 
Carla Redd 
Timothy Tyler 
Richard Watson 
 
 

Designees in Attendance: 
Michael Schassburger for Thomas Dart 
Steven Ryan for Latoya Hughes 
Malissa Feld for Brendan Kelly 
Elias Voulgaris for Mariyana Spyropoulos 
Migdalia Bulnes for Larry Snelling 
 
Members Absent: 
John Idleburg 
Mitchell Davis 
Kwame Raoul 
 

 
IV. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
   
 



 
 

 
Quarterly Board Meeting | June 11, 2025 

                                                                                                                                            Page 2 of 10  

V. MOMENT OF SILENCE FOR FALLEN OFFICERS   
 
 

VI. INTRODUCTIONS OF GUESTS AND VISITORS 
 
 

VII. CHAIRMAN’S REMARKS 
 
Chairman Smoot thanked everyone for attending the meeting.  He thanked Board 
staff and the MTU directors and staff for the work they continue to do. 
 
 

VIII. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
   

A. Curriculum and School Standards Advisory Committee Meeting 
March 6, 2025 
 
Motion was made by Neukirch, seconded by Watson, and carried 
by all members present to approve the meeting minutes for the 
Curriculum and School Standards Advisory Committee Meeting 
from March 6, 2025. 
 

B. Joint Finance & Legislative Committee and Executive Committee 
   March 6, 2025 
    

Motion was made by Watson, seconded by Redd, and carried by all 
members present to approve the meeting minutes for the Joint 
Finance & Legislative Committee and Executive Committee 
meeting minutes from March 6, 2025. 

 
C. Quarterly Board Meeting 

March 7, 2025 
 
Motion was made by Watson, seconded by Redd, and carried by all 
members present to approve the meeting minutes for the Quarterly 
Board Meeting minutes from March 7, 2025. 

 
 
IX. REPORT OF STANDING AND ADVISORY COMMITTEES 
 

 Curriculum and School Standards Advisory Committee ~ Ghida Neukirch 
Neukirch stated the Committee meeting was held earlier today, and noted the staff 
reports are included in the Board book.  She stated the Committee unanimously 
approved the certification of In-Service training courses submitted through the 
MTU’s and the Executive Institute for January 1, 2025 through May 25, 2025.  
Neukirch shared that the In-Service conducted approximately 3,300 classes 
resulting in almost 19,000 hours. [Through third quarter] there were more than 



 
 

 
Quarterly Board Meeting | June 11, 2025 

                                                                                                                                            Page 3 of 10  

96,000 officers trained in over 350,000 hours of training.  She stated the 
Committee unanimously approved the certification of Lead Homicide 
Investigators 32-Hour continuing education courses submitted for January 1, 
2025 through May 25, 2025.  A report was received on CIT Officer wellness course 
updates and the Committee unanimously approved changes to three courses: 1.) 
the course now titled Redirecting the Abyss (formerly known as Moral Injury), 2.) 
the 8-Hour Advanced Petition Writing & Peer Support Strategies, and 3.) Law 
Enforcement K-9 Therapy Dog Certification Policy. 

 
Motion was made by Watson, seconded by Price, and carried by all 
members present to approve the Curriculum and School Standards 
Advisory Committee report. 

 
  
X. EXECUTIVE MATTERS 

 
A. Financial Items ~ Courtney Bott 

Bott explained the spreadsheets located under Tab F in the Board book.  The 
first table shows the expenditures for FY25 as of May 27th, the next two tables 
show the cash flow analysis as of May 27th, and the final table shows FY24 
through the upcoming FY26 budget.  The Governor has not yet signed the 
budget, but it is anticipated ILETSB will receive around $131M.  Bott noted for 
FY26 there is no additional funding for NIBIN grants or the Recruitment & 
Retention grants. 
 
Motion was made by Nugent, seconded by Watson, and carried by 
all members present to approve the Financial Report. 
 

B. Personnel Matters & DEIA Report ~ Ellen Petty 
Petty stated ILETSB’s headcount is at 49, but will reach 52 on Monday, June 
16th.  This leaves 14 positions to fill to reach the max headcount of 66 for FY26. 
On Monday three new employees will be onboarded: a Classifications, 
Transactions & Leave Specialist, a Special Projects & Policy Advisor, and an 
Assistant Certification Counsel for Sangamon County.  Positions in the pipeline 
include: an Accounts Payable Coordinator, a Benefits and Retirement 
Representative, and an HR Associate.  Petty noted the Chief Fiscal Officer was 
discharged on May 20th. 
 
Petty stated there was a three week freeze on submitting newly created and 
updated positions in the Employee Central system. HR staff was cleared to enter 
these workflows in the system early last week and are currently awaiting CMS 
Classifications approval.  Once approved, HR staff will work with the new CMS 
SMART Team, which has been developed to assist small agencies, to get the 
positions posted. Once all of these are filled headcount will be 65, with one more 



 
 

 
Quarterly Board Meeting | June 11, 2025 

                                                                                                                                            Page 4 of 10  

position to fill for FY26.  Petty then listed the eight positions left to post over the 
next few months. 
 
Motion was made by Neukirch, seconded by Price, and carried by 
all members present to approve the Personnel Matters & DEIA 
Report. 
 

C. Legislative and Litigation Update ~ John Keigher 
Keigher stated the Crouch case is in the discovery phase and depositions are 
being scheduled with CMS personnel.  The Board’s Motion to Dismiss in the 
defamation case, Leavell v. Matteson, was granted.  This was due to the tight 
protective language in the SAFE-T Act regarding Professional Conduct 
information.  Both sides have filed for a Motion to Dismiss in the Magnus case. 
In this case the officer submitted a FOIA for his own investigation files, and 
while the Board is protected from releasing this information due to the SAFE-T 
Act, local agencies are not. 
 
Keigher reported that the General Assembly wrapped up session last week.  
Important bills from this session: 
 

• SB 2510 Appropriations Bill: awarding the Board $130 million in 
appropriations [for FY26]. 

• HB 1075 Budget Implementation:  Technical changes for the PTSD 
Coordinator position and the funding of the Intern program. 

• SB 1491 Therapy Canines: Allows the Board to offer a specialty certification to 
therapy canine teams so that they can be deployed in times of crisis. 

• SB 1195 Sexual Assault Investigators: Requires the Board to add a component 
to its sexual assault trainings that will help officers identify conflicts of interest 
and their options to address them. 

• SB 1953 Law Enforcement Officer Employment Records: Requires Law 
Enforcement agencies to share more employee records with the Board and 
requires the agencies to check more records when seeking to hire a new officer. 
It also requires officers to sign release forms for their own records so any 
disciplinary records will be fully disclosed before a hiring decision is made.  

• SB 2323 Human Trafficking: Adds new definitions for “trauma and trauma 
informed” and requires screening techniques to be taught for addressing 
human trafficking.  It requires agencies to develop policies for addressing 
human trafficking based on guidelines that the Board must create by July 1, 
2026. The Illinois State Police will be providing resources to the Board and to 
the agencies to help meet these requirements.  

• HB 2350 Body Cameras for Auxiliary Officers: This bill did not pass.  ILETSB 
staff helped initiate and draft this bill that would have allowed Auxiliary 



 
 

 
Quarterly Board Meeting | June 11, 2025 

                                                                                                                                            Page 5 of 10  

officers to be eligible for the body camera funds and would require them to 
wear cameras if serving in the public. The plan is to bring this bill back next 
year. 

Cook County Clerk Designee Elias Voulgaris arrived and was added to the roster. 
   
Motion was made by Watson, seconded by Redd, and carried by all 
members present to approve the Legislative and Litigation Update 
Report. 
 

D. Division of Professional Standards ~ Anthony Cobb & Pat Hahn 
 
1. Professional Conduct Database Quarterly Report ~ Anthony Cobb 

Cobb reported since the June Board meeting staff has received 103 Notices 
of Violations for a [calendar year] total of 128 Notices received as of June 5, 
2025. For comparison, at this time last year staff had received a total of 95 
Notices. 
 
Motion was made by Watson, seconded by Neukirch, and 
carried by all members present to approve the Professional 
Conduct Database Quarterly Report. 
 

2. Waiver Disposition Quarterly Report ~ Anthony Cobb 
Cobb noted the complete reports can be found under Tab H and the 
reporting period for all reports is February 1, 2025 – April 30, 2025. Cobb’s 
division processed a total of 457 waiver requests during this period. 

a. Law Enforcement – Municipal 
294 waivers approved, 17 denied 
 
Motion was made by Watson, seconded by Nugent, with 
Price and Schassburger recusing, and carried by all other 
members present to approve the Municipal Law Enforcement 
Waiver Disposition Report. 
 

b. Law Enforcement – Counties 
50 waivers approved, 0 denied  Cobb noted an error in the report 
under the Branches section of the report, the reported numbers are for 
Law Enforcement only. 
 
Motion was made by Nugent, seconded by Neukirch, with 
Schassburger, Voulgaris and Watson recusing, and carried 
by all other members present to approve the Law 
Enforcement Waiver Disposition Report for Counties. 
 



 
 

 
Quarterly Board Meeting | June 11, 2025 

                                                                                                                                            Page 6 of 10  

c. Law Enforcement – State and Others 
66 waivers approved, 3 denied 
 
Motion was made by Neukirch, seconded by Watson, with 
Price, Feld, Ryan, and Schassburger recusing, and carried by 
all other members present to approve the Waiver Disposition 
Report for Law Enforcement State and Others. 
 

d. Corrections 
22 waivers approved, 2 denied 
 
Motion was made by Watson, seconded by Redd, and carried 
by all members present to approve the Waiver Disposition 
Report for Corrections. 
 

e. Court Security 
3 waivers approved, 0 denied 
 
Motion was made by Redd, seconded by Watson, and carried 
by all other members present to approve the Waiver 
Disposition Report for Court Security. 

 
3. Decertification ~ Pat Hahn 

Hahn noted his report, which lists the individuals recommended for 
removal from certification, can be found under Tab I in the Board book. He 
presented the eight officers listed in his report who have received 
convictions: 

Randolph/65o79024 
Hankins/65155402 
Fenton/65029006 
Griswold/65036975 

Meister/65153478 
Staff/65136500 
Schuch/65129973 
Hadley/65152254   

 
Hahn stated notice was given to all, a chance to respond was given to all, 
and none responded.  He also stated there are three officers who have 
voluntarily surrendered their certification.  Hahn then introduced Jae 
Kwon; the new Assistant Certification Counsel located in the Chicago office. 
 
Motion was made by Watson, seconded by Redd, and carried by 
all members present to approve the Decertification Report. 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 

 
Quarterly Board Meeting | June 11, 2025 

                                                                                                                                            Page 7 of 10  

XI. PROGRAM PROGRESS REPORTS AND CONCEPTS 
 

A. Illinois Law Enforcement Executive Institute ~ Heather Hotz 
In addition to her printed report, Hotz reported the Executive Institute has 
logged over 260,000 hours of online training this fiscal year.  They expect to 
exceed over 300,000 hours both online and in person by the end of this fiscal 
year.  Hotz noted the Illinois Women in Criminal Justice Conference was held 
April 15-16, 2025 at the Embassy Suites in East Peoria, IL. It was their largest 
conference to date with 359 participants.  The conference included a pre-
conference leadership session, an awards banquet, over 20 breakout sessions 
and four featured speaker sessions which generated just shy of 3,000 training 
hours, a 36.9% increase from the 2024 conference. Hotz noted the Executive 
Institute’s continued impact and growth of both their online learning 
programs, and in person training events, reflect the agency’s dedication to 
developing forward thinking, well prepared, law enforcement professionals 
across the state. 
 

B. A Statewide System of In-Service Training (ASSIST) Program ~ Paul Petty 
Petty stated his report can be found under Tab K in the Board book.  He 
discussed the three primary training costs: per officer, per hour, and per 
instructional hour.  These costs are currently around 20% below where they are 
expected to be due to the Executive Institute and MTU’s ability to include more 
officers in training.  Petty also noted in FY26 officers will complete the first 
three-year compliance requirement for mandated training.  Staff will roll out 
the first warning verification period for officers with last name A-G due in April 
2026.  Petty thanked Jeff Schelling from MTU 2 for hosting the MTU meeting 
held yesterday. 

 
C. CIT, Mental Health & Therapy Dog Training Update ~ Jennifer Wooldridge 

Wooldridge highlighted a few items from her report which can be found under 
Tab L in the Board book.  She noted that earlier today several curriculum 
advances were brought to the Curriculum Committee for review and approval. 
She noted there is a new advanced petition and peer support course, a pilot 
adjustment to the 40-Hour CIT curriculum, a change in name and minor 
modification to a previously certified officer wellness course, and a new draft 
policy for law enforcement K-9 therapy dog certification.  Wooldridge also 
mentioned the State CIT Conference is happening June 25th & 26th in East 
Peoria.  This year’s theme is Building Bridges, Strengthening Collaborations, 
and Crisis Intervention. The conference will include speakers, breakout 
sessions, panel discussions, networking opportunities, and K-9 therapy dogs.  
Wooldridge mentioned the press is active with the new K-9 initiative for crisis 
intervention and officer wellness.  She then spoke briefly about the recent 
incident at YNOT daycare in Chatham, IL. where teams were called and those 
who could come came; they had nine dogs available on day one and seven dogs 
on day two. There is a sample picture in the Board book of the CIT Therapy dog 
patch to use for Canine Therapy dog teams for use with the call out system. 
 



 
 

 
Quarterly Board Meeting | June 11, 2025 

                                                                                                                                            Page 8 of 10  

D. Specialty Training Update ~ Paul Petty for Barbara Wood 
Petty noted Barb’s report can be found under Tab M in the Board book.  He 
noted there are no Crash Reconstruction Specialist certifications to approve at 
this time. 

    
E. Information Technology Update ~ Kelly Ingram 

Ingram stated his report can be found under Tab N in the Board book.  In 
addition to his report, Ingram noted a storage expansion will take place on 
Monday which will take about a month to get up and running.  This expanded 
storage will house all evidence submissions, legal hearing recordings, and all 
digital archives of paper copies.  Neukirch asked if the emergency event 
notification system for employees can be extended to family members, and 
Ingram responded that staff would take that into consideration. 
 
Motion was made by Price, seconded by Watson, and carried by all 
members present to approve the Program Progress Reports. 

 
 

XII. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
 

A. SAFE-T Act Update ~ John Keigher 
Keigher stated the Rules for Hearings have been approved.  They were 
approved at the April JCAR meeting and became effective April 29, 2025.  Staff 
hopes to have cases ready for filing by the end of this month and will post the 
ALJ contract opportunities soon.  Keigher noted an on-line case management 
portal has been created, and the new certification attorneys for Cook and 
Sangamon Counties have been hired. 
 
Keigher spoke to the Omnibus bill created by the Attorney General’s office.  It 
did not pass; however, staff was advised in February by the AG’s Policy Team 
that due to the Rules meetings that had occurred they were considering possible 
changes to the statute.  Things discussed were, consideration of mitigating 
circumstances for discretionary decertification, any appeal could be filed by the 
officer rather than the employer, and the reorganization of the Certification 
division.  Going forward staff will engage with stakeholders over the summer 
and update the language in the bill to clean up some of the SAFE-T Act 
provisions. 
 

B. Grant Updates ~ Courtney Bott 
Bott stated the Recruitment & Retention grant had 189 agencies apply asking 
for a total of $45M. Staff was able to award 60 agencies $6.7M. This 
appropriation is going away next year, and the fund is being dissolved.  NIBIN 
grants had 31 agencies apply for a total of around $2.8M, staff was able to award 
20 agencies around $1.8M.  Camera grants had 217 agencies apply asking for 
around $14M, staff was able to award 125 agencies $3.2M.  ILETSB received 
new money for next year’s camera grant which is a new $4M pot and what is 
leftover from the current year will be rolled into that pot.  Bott noted staff is 



 
 

 
Quarterly Board Meeting | June 11, 2025 

                                                                                                                                            Page 9 of 10  

revamping the grant process for next year; they will be moving towards better 
assisting the agencies, and bridging the GATA knowledge gap that currently 
exists with GATA requirements for compliance. Staff is currently in the process 
of notifying the agencies of awards, and quarterly reporting is a requirement of 
GATA. 

 
 

XIII. NEW BUSINESS 
 
A. METRA: BLE Reimbursement Request ~ John Keigher 

Keigher stated historically, the Board only issued reimbursement for training 
expenses from the Traffic and Criminal Conviction Surcharge Fund to those 
agencies that were dependent on tax revenues for their operational expenses – 
essentially limiting these to municipalities and counties. For this reason, 
METRA was regularly denied reimbursement because it was supported by 
external funds, namely ridership contributions.  

In recent years, there have been two significant changes that have caused 
METRA to request a reconsideration of the Board’s longstanding position. 
First, the Board’s source of funding has changed primarily to the Law 
Enforcement Training Fund – which is less restrictive and can be used for more 
training purposes than the Surcharge Fund. Second, METRA’s ridership 
contribution has been substantially reduced and now accounts for under 15% 
of their annual budget.  

Staff has run the numbers and believes there are sufficient funds to issue BLE 
reimbursements to METRA in the next fiscal year. Their request is explained in 
the letter that has been provided, and it is staff’s recommendation to reverse 
the old policy and allow METRA to become officially eligible for reimbursement 
of their new recruit training expenses in the same manner as municipal 
agencies. METRA currently operates with around 100 officers with 15 new 
recruits each year. 
 
Motion was made by Watson, seconded by Redd, and carried by all 
members present to allow METRA to become officially eligible for 
reimbursement of their new recruit training expenses. 
 

B. Part-time Correctional Training ~ John Keigher 
Keigher stated the Police Training Act, and the corresponding rules address 
the requirements for full and part-time law enforcement officers, as well as 
full-time correctional officers, but they do not provide any requirements or 
guidance for part-time correctional training or certification.  
 
There are currently about 250 part-time correctional officers serving 
throughout the state.  These officers have received no formal or documented 
training compared to their full-time counterparts. Staff plans to explore ways 



 
 

 
Quarterly Board Meeting | June 11, 2025 

                                                                                                                                            Page 10 of 10  

to legitimize these part-time correctional appointments and ensure they are 
meeting some basic standards.  
 
Over the next few months staff will research this issue further, consult with 
some of the sheriffs utilizing part-time correctional officers, and develop a 
bassline set of coursework that will likely include the 40-hour firearm course, 
an introduction to PRIA standards, and the basic county jail standards. In 
addition, staff will also develop a process for conducting a background check 
tracking these officers as they move to new employers. Keigher stated it is very 
early in the process, but wanted to advise the Board as staff moves forward. 
 

 
XIV. PUBLIC INPUT 

  (Chairman Smoot) 
 

There was no public input. 
 
 

XV. ANNOUNCEMENTS  
 

Smoot announced the next Committee meetings will be held on September 10, 
2025, and the next Quarterly Board meeting will be held September 11, 2025 with 
the location still to be determined. 

 
 

XVI. ADJOURNMENT 
 
Motion was made by Watson, seconded by Redd, and carried by all 
members present to adjourn the meeting at 1:59 p.m. 

 
 

   



 
 

June 2025 
 

Quarterly Meeting Attachments 



Metra
10 June 2025

Ms. Cheryllynn Williams
Deputy Director of Training
Illinois Law Enforcement Training & Standards Board
500 S. 9th Street

SpringfieldJL 62701

Re: Metro Police Department Request to ILETSBfor Training Reimbursement pursuant to
IH.Adm.Code Title 20, Section 5/ Part 1720.50

Ms. Williams:

Metra Police Department hereby respectfully requests Basic Law Enforcement training

reimbursement from the Illinois Law Enforcement Training and Standards Board ["Board"] pursuant to

III.Adm.Code Title 20, Section 5, Part 1720.50. Section 1720.50(a) asserts that "the Board will, within

certain limitations/reimburse the local governmental agency for one half the cost of training the officer...".

Metra Police Department qualifies for reimbursement pursuant to the statute, and requests the Board

accept and reimburse BLE training moving forward.

Metra is a governmental entity organized under the Regional Transportation Authority Act, 730
ILCS 3615/2.20, and operates one of the largest commuter rail systems in North America. The Metra Police

Department is a department within the Northeast Illinois Regional Commuter Railroad Corporation
["Metra"]. It is without dispute that Metra is a unit of local government. See/ Copes v. Northeast Illinois

Regional Commuter R.R. Corp., 45 N.E.3d 1123 (1st Dist. 2015) and. Smith v. Northeast fllinois Regional

Commuter R.R. Corp., 569 N.E.2d 41 (1st Dist. 1991). The Metra Police Department was statutorily created

with the exact powers with regard to protection of persons and property as those exercised by any other

municipal police department. 70 ILCS 3615/2.08. To be sure, Metra Police Department exhibits its policing
authority throughout its jurisdiction servicing six counties including: Cook, DuPage/ Will, Lake, Kane, and

McHenry Counties " a jurisdictional service area roughly equal to the size of Connecticut.

Metra Police Department is not only dedicated to protecting its own constituents, property, and

employees, but also to the common good of all citizens of Northern Illinois. Metra provides mutual police

aid to surrounding police departments vis-a-vis intergovernmental agreements, including Metra Police

Department's active memberships in the following police teams: Fifth District S.W.A.T. team; the South

Suburban Emergency Response Team ["SSERT"]; DuPage County Metropolitan Emergency Response and
Investigations Team ["MERIT"] S.W.A.T.; and the Illinois Law Enforcement Alarm System ["ILEAS"] Teams

for both zones 3 and 4. Metra Police Department also regularly provides mutual aid to events in the

Chicagotand area.

Metra provides a critical public service to Northern lliinois, including being the sole mode of
transportation for many citizens. As previously shared, ridership fees account for less than 15% of Metra's

operating budget. Despite ever increasing costs and financial challenges/ Metra still ensures that its

constituents have a reliable/ comfortabie, and most importantly, a safe form of transportation. This

highest level of safety is achieved through the Metra Police Department's unwavering commitment to

proper training and exemplary policing. Therefore, by providing BLE training reimbursement assistance to

547 W. Jackson Boulevard, Chicago, IL 60661 312-322-6900 metra.com



Metra, the Board is directly and positively benefiting the entire Northern Illinois community that Metra
serves.

Metra Police Department qualifies for reimbursement assistance under 111.Adm.Code Title 20,

Section 5, Part 1720.50. Please consider this correspondence as a petition to the Board to honor Metra's

Basic Law Enforcement training reimbursement requests moving forward.

Respectfully submitted,

By:_

Daniel O'Shea, Chief of Police
Metra Police Department

547 W. Jackson Blvd, 9th Floor

Chicago, Illinois 60661
(312) 322-2999



TAB D 



 
 

ILLINOIS LAW ENFORCEMENT TRAINING AND STANDARDS BOARD 
 

QUARTERLY MEETING OF THE CURRICULUM & 
SCHOOL STANDARDS ADVISORY COMMITTEE 

Regency O’Fallon 
400 Regency Park, O’Fallon, Illinois 62269 

 
September 10, 2025 

2:00 p.m. 
 
 

A G E N D A 
 

 
I. CALL TO ORDER 

 
 
II. ROLL CALL ~ ESTABLISHMENT OF QUORUM 

 
 
III. APPLICATION FOR SCHOOL/COURSE CERTIFICATION 
 

None at this time. 

 
IV. IN-SERVICE, ADVANCED AND SPECIALIZED COURSES for 

CERTIFICATION/RECERTIFICATION ………………………………..……………….TAB J 
(Paul Petty) 
  
Certification of In-Service training courses submitted through the Mobile Team Units 
& Executive Institute from May 15, 2025 – August 20, 2025. 
 
(Motion Required) 
 
 

V. LEAD HOMICIDE INVESTIGATORS 32-HOURS APPROVED 
CONTINUING EDUCATION COURSES for CERTIFICATION/ 
RECERTIFICATION …………………………………………………………………..…….…….TAB L 
(Barbara Wood) 
 



 
Curriculum & School Standards Advisory Committee | September 10, 2025 

Page 2 of 2 

Approval of Lead Homicide Investigators 32-Hour Continuing Education Courses 
submitted from May 15, 2025 – August 20, 2025. 
 
(Motion Required) 

 
 
VI. UNFINISHED BUSINESS  

 
 

VII. NEW BUSINESS 
 

 
VIII. NEXT BOARD MEETING DATE AND LOCATION 

  
September 11, 2025 
O’Fallon, Illinois 

 
 
IX. NEXT CURRICULUM AND SCHOOL STANDARDS ADVISORY 

COMMITTEE MEETING DATE AND LOCATION 
 

December 3, 2025 
Chicago, Illinois  

 
 
X. ADJOURNMENT 

   
 (Motion Required)  

   



TAB E 



 

Illinois Law Enforcement Training and Standards Board 
 

JB Pritzker, Governor Phone: 217-782-4540 
Keith Calloway, Executive Director  Fax: 217-524-5350 

TDD: 866-740-3933 
 

 
Fiscal & Grant Report 

 
June 2025 Quarterly Board Report 

 

Courtney L. Bott, Chief Accountability Officer & Assistant Chief Fiscal Officer 
 

 
This report contains financial data for Fiscal Year 2026 as of August 21, 2025. Any updated 
information that becomes available will be provided at the Board Meeting. 
 
1. Approval of FY26 Expenditures through August 21, 2025 – Table Attached 

 
2. FY26 Cash Flow Analysis for Funds – Table Attached 

 
3. FY25 Recap – Table Attached 

 
4. FY26 In-Service Funding Memorandum 

 
5. Grants: 

Fiscal Year 2025: 
1. Recruitment & Retention Grant: The Board awarded $6,685,192.19 to 59 of the 189 agencies 

who applied. The original requests totaled $45 million. Merit based review was completed 
based on an approved scoring tool that assessed intentions, and socioeconomic, 
demographic, and geographic characteristics.  Unfortunately, we were not able to fund the 
remaining 130 applicants due to cash and appropriation constraints. There is no FY26 
appropriation, and the fund is being dissolved.   

 
2. NIBIN Grants: The Board awarded funds to 20 agencies of the 31 agencies who applied for a 

total of $1,791,787.25. Requests totaled roughly $2.8 million. Due to limited amount of 
funding for this appropriation, we made it a priority to fund agencies that had not previously 
been funded for the NIBIN grant in FY24. Of those 11 unfunded grantees, 10 received a grant 
in FY24 and 1 had GATA issues. There is no FY26 appropriation. 

 
3. Camera Grant: The Board awarded funds to 125 agencies of the 215 agencies for a total of 

$3,202,229.07. Total applications totaled almost $14 million. FY26 appropriations will 
consist of a new $4 million dollar appropriation, and then the remainder of what was not 
spent out in FY25 in a re-appropriation. 57 grant applications were given the opportunity to 
fix their application issues prior to the FY25 deadline, but the agencies did not remediate the 
problems by the due date. Listed below are the main reasons these 57 applicants did not 
receive an award: 

Agency Withdrew: 7  
GATA Issues: 14 

Annual Reporting Issues: 5 
Incomplete Applications: 31 



 
Fiscal Year 2026: 

With the re-appropriation of camera grant funds signed in the FY26 budget, ILETSB was able 
to continue down the review list to assist those grantees that had issues with their original 
FY25 application submission. We are granting $1,993,142.21 to 33 agencies for additional 
camera grants. Grantees will be contacted in the coming weeks to sign their agreements and 
be issued their award payments.  

 
The Grant Team also worked with IT to update the website. Current information was updated 
to reflect the upcoming, new FY26 camera grant opportunity. We are working with GATU 
and AmpliFund to make trainings available to assist grantees with their duties to stay in 
compliance with the Grant Accountability and Transparency Act. We plan to host these 
trainings prior to the new camera grant opportunity being posted. Our goal is to better assist 
the agencies and bridge the knowledge gap of GATA requirements. We hope agencies will 
better understand the grant process and how to be in compliance. 



Page 3 of 5

Fiscal Year 2026 
Illinois Law Enforcement Training and Standards Board 

FY26 Expenditures as of August 21, 2025 

Fund Approp Name Net Appropriated 
Year To Date Expended 

Amount 
% 

Used 
0743 - LAW ENFORCEMENT TRAINING 11200000 PERSONAL SERVICES $7,598,600.00  $691,153.12  9.1% 
0743 - LAW ENFORCEMENT TRAINING 11610000 SERS $3,532,300.00  $322,307.11  9.1% 
0743 - LAW ENFORCEMENT TRAINING 11700000 SOCIAL SECURITY $579,700.00  $50,932.61 8.8% 
0743 - LAW ENFORCEMENT TRAINING 11800000 GROUP INSURANCE $2,191,200.00  $192,383.00  8.8% 
0743 - LAW ENFORCEMENT TRAINING 12000000 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES $3,000,000.00  $36,395.27 1.2% 
0743 - LAW ENFORCEMENT TRAINING 12900000 TRAVEL $100,000.00  $4,664.46  4.7% 
0743 - LAW ENFORCEMENT TRAINING 13000000 COMMODITIES $100,000.00  $5,848.43  5.8% 
0743 - LAW ENFORCEMENT TRAINING 13020000 PRINTING $150,000.00  $0.00  0.0% 
0743 - LAW ENFORCEMENT TRAINING 15000000 EQUIPMENT $540,000.00  $103,607.29  19.2% 
0743 - LAW ENFORCEMENT TRAINING 16000000 EDP $1,147,700.00  $3,176.39  0.3% 
0743 - LAW ENFORCEMENT TRAINING 17000000 TELECOM $300,000.00  $0.00  0.0% 
0743 - LAW ENFORCEMENT TRAINING 18000000 OP OF AUTO $167,500.00  $0.00  0.0% 
0743 - LAW ENFORCEMENT TRAINING 49000000 BASIC TRAINING AND SRVCS $15,000,000.00  $100,929.00  0.7% 
0743 - LAW ENFORCEMENT TRAINING 49000100 IN-SERVICE TRAINING SRVCS $15,000,000.00  $2,975,271.96  19.8% 
0879 - TRAFFIC & CRIM CONVICTION SUR 49000000 TRAINING & TRAINING SERVICES $5,000,000.00  $0.00  0.0% 
0879 - TRAFFIC & CRIM CONVICTION SUR 49000100 IN SERVICE TRAINING $5,000,000.00  $0.00  0.0% 
0356 - LAW ENFORCEMENT CAMERA 
GRANT 44700000 

GRANTS/TO UNITS OF LOCAL 
GOV $4,000,000.00  $0.00  0.0% 

0356 - LAW ENFORCEMENT CAMERA 
GRANT 44700025 

GRANTS/TO UNITS OF LOCAL 
GOV $56,797,771.00  $0.00  0.0% 

0517 - POLICE TRAINING BOARD 
SERVICES 19000000 LAW ENFORCEMENT TRAINING $105,000.00  $0.00  0.0% 

0923 - LAW ENF OFF TRNG BD FED PROJ 49000000 
VARIOUS FEDERAL PROJECTS 
EXP $8,000,000.00  $0.00  0.0% 
TOTAL $128,309,771.00  $4,486,668.64  3.5% 



Page 4 of 5 
 

 
 
 
 

Cash Flow Analysis as of 08/21/25 
 

 
CASH IN FUNDS BY FISCAL YEAR ($000s) 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

Fund 
Number 

Fund Name FY26 Appropriation Available Cash FY26 
Expended/Consumed 

% 
Expended/Consumed 

0743 Law Enforcement Training Fund  $             49,407,000.00   $             99,526,105.19   $                   4,486,668.64  9.1% 

0356 Law Enforcement Camera Grant Fund  $             60,797,771.00   $             55,307,757.74  $                                       -    0.00% 

0517 Police Training Board Services Fund  $                   105,000.00   $                     22,208.42   $                                       -    0.00% 

0879 Traffic and Criminal Conviction Surcharge Fund  $             10,000,000.00   $               2,030,581.61   $                                       -    0.00% 

0923 Law Enforcement Officers Training Board Federal Projects Fund  $               8,000,000.00   $                               0.81   $                                       -    0.00% 

 CASH IN WHOLE DOLLARS $ 

 
 



Page 5 of 5 
 

 
 

 

Fiscal Year 2025 Recap 
Illinois Law Enforcement Training and Standards Board  

FY25 Expenditures as of August 21, 2025 
 

Fund Approp Name Net Appropriated 
Year To Date Expended 
Amount % Used 

0743 - LAW ENFORCEMENT TRAINING 11200000 PERSONAL SERVICES $5,806,400.00  $4,689,486.29  80.8% 
0743 - LAW ENFORCEMENT TRAINING 11610000 SERS $3,000,000.00  $2,414,788.96  80.5% 
0743 - LAW ENFORCEMENT TRAINING 11700000 SOCIAL SECURITY $500,000.00  $345,798.37  69.2% 
0743 - LAW ENFORCEMENT TRAINING 11800000 GROUP INSURANCE $2,200,000.00  $1,110,044.52  50.5% 
0743 - LAW ENFORCEMENT TRAINING 12000000 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES $3,000,000.00  $2,495,904.21  83.2% 
0743 - LAW ENFORCEMENT TRAINING 12900000 TRAVEL $100,000.00  $62,573.10  62.6% 
0743 - LAW ENFORCEMENT TRAINING 13000000 COMMODITIES $100,000.00  $23,852.68  23.9% 
0743 - LAW ENFORCEMENT TRAINING 13020000 PRINTING $150,000.00  $1,694.32  1.1% 
0743 - LAW ENFORCEMENT TRAINING 15000000 EQUIPMENT $540,000.00  $145,125.78  26.9% 
0743 - LAW ENFORCEMENT TRAINING 16000000 EDP $1,147,700.00  $1,005,592.30  87.6% 
0743 - LAW ENFORCEMENT TRAINING 17000000 TELECOM $300,000.00  $219,848.35  73.3% 
0743 - LAW ENFORCEMENT TRAINING 18000000 OP OF AUTO $167,500.00  $65,285.55  39.0% 
0743 - LAW ENFORCEMENT TRAINING 49000000 BASIC TRAINING AND SRVCS $8,000,000.00  $6,604,465.90  82.6% 
0743 - LAW ENFORCEMENT TRAINING 49000100 IN-SERVICE TRAINING SRVCS $15,000,000.00  $6,765,869.74  45.1% 
0879 - TRAFFIC & CRIM CONVICTION SUR 49000000 TRAINING & TRAINING SERVICES $10,290,000.00  $10,132,587.93  98.5% 
0879 - TRAFFIC & CRIM CONVICTION SUR 49000100 IN SERVICE TRAINING $17,220,000.00  $817,752.22  4.7% 

0001 - GENERAL REVENUE 44700124 
SPPRT-NIBIN FOR BALLISTIC 
TEST $2,000,000.00  $2,000,000.00  100.0% 

0356 - LAW ENFORCEMENT CAMERA 
GRANT 44700000 

GRANTS/TO UNITS OF LOCAL 
GOV $60,000,000.00  $3,202,229.07  5.3% 

0517 - POLICE TRAINING BOARD 
SERVICES 19000000 LAW ENFORCEMENT TRAINING $105,000.00  $0.00  0.0% 
0645 - LAW ENFORCEMENT RECRUITMENT 49000000 RECRUITMENT AND RETENTION $10,000,000.00  $6,685,192.19  66.9% 

0923 - LAW ENF OFF TRNG BD FED PROJ 49000000 
VARIOUS FEDERAL PROJECTS 
EXP $8,000,000.00  $0.00  0.0% 

  TOTAL $147,626,600.00  $48,788,091.48  33.0% 
 



Illinois Law Enforcement Training and Standards Board 
 
 
  JB Pritzker, Governor Phone: 217/782-4540 
  Keith Calloway, Executive Director Fax: 217/524-5350 
 TDD: 866-740-3933 

 

 
 

500 S. Ninth Street ● Springfield, IL 62701 
Printed on Recycled Paper 

 

 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 

 
To:   Keith Calloway, Executive Director 
From:   Courtney L. Bott, Chief Accountability and Assistant Chief Fiscal Officer 
Date:   August 21, 2025 
Subject:  FY26 - In-Service Funding 
 
 
On June 16, 2025, Governor Pritzker signed SB 2510 into law (PA 104-0003) effectively 
enacting the Board’s FY26 appropriation. It is customary to approve the budget for the 
Board’s In-Service Training Expenses at the Board Meeting.  
 
Therefore, it is recommended that the Board authorize funding for the MTU’s, Executive 
Institute, specialty trainings and other direct contracts with ongoing expenses as set forth 
below: 
 
Mobile Training Units $11,501,087.93 
Executive Institute $3,500,000.00 
Crisis Intervention Team Trainings $2,100,000.00 
School Resource Officer Trainings $695,000.00 
Lead Homicide Investigator Trainings $642,000.00 
Chicago Police Department In-Service $400,000.00 
Illinois Computer Crime Institute $250,000.00 
Professional Association Trainings/Support/Memberships $100,000.00 
Total $19,188,087.93 

 
Please note that additional funds may be awarded at future Board meetings based upon 
the availability of existing revenue streams and appropriated balances. 



TAB F 



Illinois Law Enforcement Training and Standards Board 
 
 
JB Pritzker, Governor Phone: (217) 782-4540 
Keith Calloway, Executive Director Fax: (217) 524-5350 
 TDD: (866) 740-3933 

 
 

500 South 9th Street ● Springfield, IL 62701 
Printed on Recycled Paper 

 

 
REPORT ON PERSONNEL MATTERS 

 
September 2025 Quarterly Board Meeting 

 

Ellen L. Petty 
Human Resources & Labor Relations Manager 

 
 

HIGH LEVEL OVERVIEW OF HIRING PROGRESS  
SINCE THE PASSAGE OF THE SAFE-T ACT  

 
• 66 positions have been filled as of 8/15/25: 

o 12 internal promotions.  
o 4 internal transfers. 
o 20 new hires to State of Illinois employment. 
o 22 promotions from other agencies. 
o 1 reinstatement from another agency. 
o 7 transfers from other agencies. 

• 6 employees have transferred out to other agencies. 
• 8 employees have retired. 
• 1 employee resigned to take a different job. 
• 3 employees have been discharged  
• 1 employee was returned to work due to an arbitration award & then retired. 
• 1 employee returned to work after a 4-year leave of absence. 
• 2 retired employees returned on a 75-day temporary appointment – both are now 

ended. 
• 11 positions are currently in various stages of the hiring process. 
• 1 new job description still remains to be developed, approved, posted, and filled 

through the end of FY26. 
• 13 additional job descriptions still remain to be developed, approved, posted, and 

filled through the end of FY27, at which point, we will be fully staffed. 
• The agency headcount included in the approved FY26 budgets allow for 66 employees. 

 
 

PERSONNEL UPDATES SINCE JUNE QUARTERLY REPORT 
 

• Headcount as of August 15th is 53, an increase of 3 employees from the June report.   
 

 
DETAILED STATUS OF HIRING SEQUENCES CURRENTLY IN PROGRESS 

 
1. Accounts Payable Coordinator – Starting– September 1, 2025.  Onboarding 9/2/25. 

2. Benefits & Retirement Representative – Started July 1, 2025. 



Page 2 of 5 
 

3. Assistant Certification Counsel – Sangamon County – Started June 16, 2025. 

4. Classifications, Transactions, Leave, & Recruiting Specialist – Started June 16, 2025. 

5. Special Projects & Policy Advisor – Started June 16, 2025. 
 

6. Receptionist & General Secretary – Anticipate interviews in early September with an 
October 1st start date. 
 

7. Legal Administrative Assistant – Anticipate interviews in September with an October 1st 
start date. 
 

8. Operations Counsel & Ethics Officer – Anticipate interviews in September with an October 
1st start date. 
 

9. Specialized Programs Assistant – Anticipate interviews in September with an October 1st 
start date. 
 

10. Field Tech Support Specialist– Information Services Specialist “ISS” I – This position falls 
under the IT Section of the Administration Division and would provide tech support to 
both internal and external users of the agency applications. This job has been posted to 
hire two incumbents the week of August 15, 2025 for a period of 10 days. This is an 
AFSCME bargaining unit covered position.  Anticipate a November 1st or 16th start date. 

11. Investigations Manager - Public Service Administrator “PSA” Option 7 – This supervisory 
position falls under the Investigations Section of the Professional Standards Division and 
will report to the Deputy Director of Professional Standards.  This job has been posted to 
hire two incumbents the week of August 15, 2025 for a period of 10 days.  Anticipate a 
November 1st start date. 

12. Certification Manager - Public Service Administrator “PSA” Option 7 – This supervisory 
position falls under the Certification Section of the Professional Standards Division and 
will report to the Deputy Director of Professional Standards. This job has been posted to 
hire two incumbents the week of August 15, 2025 for a period of 10 days.  Anticipate a 
November 1st start date. 

13. Manager of Basic and Part-Time Training – Public Service Administrator “PSA” Option 7 
– This split-class supervisory position falls under the Basic Training Section of the 
Training Division and will report to the Deputy Director of Training. This job has been 
posted to hire two incumbents the week of August 15, 2025 for a period of 10 days.  
Anticipate a November 1st start date. 

14. Assistant to the Associate Director of Information Services – Senior Public Service 
Administrator “SPSA” Option 1 – This position serves as an assistant to the Associate 
Director of Information Services, as database administrator, consults with application 
development staff on development, modification, and enhancement of the agency’s 
proprietary database applications and provides training and support to non-technical staff 
on these applications.  Additionally, this position serves as the online testing services 
administrator.  This job was posted from July 30, 2025 through August 14, 2025 and the 
application validation has begun to determine the pool of applicants to be invited to 
interview.  Anticipate interviews in early September with an October 1st start date. 

 



Page 3 of 5 
 

STATUS OF REMAINING FY26 HIRING SEQUENCES PLANNED 
 

15. Curriculum Legal Specialist – Public Service Administrator “PSA” Option 8L – This 
training attorney position falls under the Legal Section and will report to the Chief Legal 
Counsel, but will coordinate closely with the Training Division. This job is currently under 
development and will be submitted for approval by CMS Classifications for approval and 
split-class determination prior to the December Board meeting. 

Once we fill the positions above and have backfilled any additional positions which have been 
vacated due to internal promotions, transfers, and separations, we will have reached our FY26 
headcount of 66 employees.  We are on track to reaching our approved headcount for the first 
time in at least a decade.   
 
We will continue to work on the creation of the remaining job descriptions and the preliminary 
work for posting those additional positions so that we can begin posting in May 2026, in order 
to be able to onboard new hires on or as soon as possible after July 1, 2026, which is the first 
day of FY27.   
 

Those remaining positions to be posted during the last quarter of FY 26 and 
onboarded during the first quarter of FY27 are as follows: 

 
16. Internal Auditor – This position will report to the Chief Fiscal Officer.  It is yet to be 

determined what the classification and job details of this position will be, however there 
have been discussions about the essential functions of the position and it being developed 
as a Senior Public Service Administrator (SPSA) classification. More details to come as 
plans develop. 

17. Basic Law Enforcement (BLE) Curriculum Specialist – Executive I or II – This position 
will report to the Basic & PT Training Manager and will develop, maintain, and oversee the 
BLE curriculum.   This is an AFSCME bargaining unit covered position. 

18. Basic Correctional Officer & Court Security Officer (BCO/CSO) Curriculum Specialist – 
Executive I or II – This position will report to the Basic & PT Training Manager and will 
develop, maintain, and oversee the BCO & CSO curriculums.   This is an AFSCME 
bargaining unit covered position. 

19. Academy Auditor – Executive I or II – This position will report to the Basic & PT Training 
Manager and will perform auditing functions of the ILETSB certified academies 
throughout the state. This is an AFSCME bargaining unit covered position. 

20. Academy Accreditation Monitor – Executive I – This position will report to the Basic & PT 
Training Manager to coordinate and perform functions in support of an Academy 
Accreditation program.  This is an AFSCME bargaining unit covered position. 

21. Professional Standards Secretary – Executive Secretary I – This existing position will 
report to the Deputy Director of Professional Standards and will be revised from its current 
state to provide secretarial and administrative support for this division.  This job can be 
posted with only minimal formatting changes to accommodate the new system. This is an 
AFSCME bargaining unit covered position.   

22. Training Division Secretary – Executive Secretary I – This position will report to the 
Deputy Director of Training and will provide secretarial and administrative support for 
this division.  This is an AFSCME bargaining unit covered position.   



Page 4 of 5 
 

23. Mandated Training Assistant – Administrative Assistant I – This position will report to 
the Mandated Training and ASSIST Manager and will provide secretarial and 
administrative support for this section, due to anticipated increased workload as the 
agency expands.  This is an AFSCME bargaining unit covered position.   

24. Intake Specialist – Office Specialist – This position will report to the Certifications 
Manager.  Depending upon operational need, we may opt to hire multiple incumbents. 
This is an AFSCME bargaining unit covered position. 

25. Certification Assistant – Office Specialist - This position will report to the Certifications 
Manager.  Depending upon operational need, we may opt to hire multiple incumbents. 
This is an AFSCME bargaining unit covered position. 

26. Investigations Assistant – Office Specialist - This position will report to the Investigations 
Manager.  Depending upon operational need, we may opt to hire multiple incumbents. 
This is an AFSCME bargaining unit covered position. 

27. FOIA & Records Assistant – Administrative Assistant I – This position will report to the 
FOIA Officer due to anticipated increased workload as agency expands.  This is an 
AFSCME bargaining unit covered position. 

28. Basic Training Associate – Office Associate – This position will report to the Basic & PT 
Training Manager to provide clerical and data entry support for this section.  This is an 
AFSCME bargaining unit covered position. 

 
DIVERSITY, EQUITY, INCLUSION & ACCESSIBILITY (DEIA) 

As a reminder to all Board members, the mandatory Diversity, Equity, Inclusion, and 
Accessibility Training and LGBTQIA+ Equity and Inclusion Training for 2025 is 
available on OneNet.  This training is due to be completed by all staff and Board members 
prior to December 31st of each year.     
 
ILETSB’s newly promoted DEIA/EEO/AA & Recruiting Specialist has now taken over these 
duties from the HR & Labor Relations Manager and has been immersed in training and 
researching to become more knowledgeable in this area. She is currently attending meetings 
in order to prepare the agency’s 2025 Strategic Planning Report, which is due on June 20, 
2025.   
 
Kenley has recently completed and submitted the FY26 DEIA Action Plan, the FY25 Race and 
Gender Wage Report as well as  the 4th Quarter Equal Employment Opportunity Reports.  She 
is currently working on the FY26 Affirmative Action Plan and the FY25 Workforce Report due 
in December. 
 
 

HUMAN CAPITAL MANAGEMENT (HCM) PROJECT STATUS 
 
ILETSB is now all caught up on pending personnel transactions in this new system and is 
entering transactions in real time.  The automatic transactions are still not yet running in the 
system, so we are sending them to CMS every other month so that they can enter them as 
needed.  We hope that by January 1, 2026, these automatic transactions will be functioning 
so that we can rely upon accurate system reporting. 
 



Page 5 of 5 
 

The Payroll, Time & Attendance, Learning Management, and Performance & Goal 
Management modules of the HCM will be rolled out until a later date.  No anticipated 
timeframe for this has been shared at this time. 
 
We been working in conjunction with CMS Labor and CMS Classifications on a reclassification 
project regarding Police Training Specialists (Field Investigators). This Memorandum of 
Understanding (MOU) between CMS and AFSCME was finalized in March, but due to some 
technical issues, a revision to the MOU was required.  We received the revised MOU on August 
13th.  Our Police Training Specialists will now be classified as Police Training Specialist – 
Advanced.  The pay for these positions jumped 5 grades, from 17 to 22.  We are now in the 
process of updating the creditable service dates, salaries, and pay steps of these incumbents 
and calculating and issuing backpay in accordance with the MOU.   
 

 



TAB G 



LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER 
WAIVER & REACTIVATION DISPOSITION REPORT 

MUNICIPAL WAIVERS 
Illinois Police Training Act 

 May 1, 2025 to July 31, 2025 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This Quarterly Report summarizes actions taken by 
the Executive Director, on behalf of the Board, on 
training waiver requests submitted by Illinois Law 
Enforcement Agencies, pursuant to authority given 
in the Illinois Police Training Act. 

 

 

 



Officer Agency Branch Status
Date of 
Receipt

Completion 
Date Reason

Dominic Barszczewski Alexis Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 6/10/2025 6/10/2025 Had Basic Training
Nisa Marleen Santana Arlington Heights Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 6/6/2025 6/6/2025 Had Basic Training
Kevin Hughes Assumption Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 6/16/2025 6/16/2025 Met Conditions
David L Allen Athens Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 5/12/2025 5/12/2025 Had Basic Training
Matthew E Dibler Athens Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 6/4/2025 6/4/2025 Met Conditions
Emmanuel Morales-Villasenor Aurora Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 7/31/2025 7/31/2025 Had Basic Training
Nicholas Jonathan Ward Aurora Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 7/31/2025 7/31/2025 Had Basic Training
Bradley William Higgins Aviston Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 7/29/2025 7/29/2025 Had Basic Training
Eric K McClaren Aviston Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 6/12/2025 6/12/2025 Had Basic Training
Joshua L Adkins Avon Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 7/16/2025 7/16/2025 Met Conditions - Previously 

Waivered
Bret A Mann Avon Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 6/16/2025 6/16/2025 Met Conditions
Elizabeth I. Mann Avon Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 6/16/2025 6/16/2025 Met Conditions
Bryan J Boeddeker Bannockburn Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 5/19/2025 5/19/2025 Met Conditions
Jesus Navarro Bannockburn Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 5/20/2025 5/20/2025 Met Conditions
Ryan P Conway Bartlett Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 7/11/2025 7/11/2025 Had Basic Training
Adrienne Elizabeth Southerland Bartonville Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 6/11/2025 6/11/2025 Had Basic Training
Albert L Rezek Bedford Park Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 6/2/2025 6/2/2025 Had Basic Training
Reece Kenneth Wilkerson Belleville Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 7/30/2025 7/30/2025 Had Basic Training
Alexander  Lee Belvidere Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 5/2/2025 5/2/2025 Had Basic Training
Zachary A Brichta Berkeley Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 5/5/2025 5/5/2025 Had Basic Training
Abdallah F Abdelhamid Blue Island Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 6/4/2025 6/4/2025 Had Basic Training
Christopher J Jansen Breese Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 6/24/2025 6/24/2025 Had Basic Training
Zohaib Zaib Bridgeview Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 5/20/2025 5/20/2025 Met Conditions
Omar Angeles Broadview Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 6/12/2025 6/12/2025 Had Basic Training
Earnest Maye Broadview Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 6/10/2025 6/10/2025 Met Conditions - Previously 

Waivered
Brendan McCrudden Broadview Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 7/21/2025 7/21/2025 Met Conditions
Jacqui Finese Powell Broadview Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 6/10/2025 6/10/2025 Had Basic Training
Theresa A Simon Broadview Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 7/10/2025 7/10/2025 Met Conditions
Michael Constantine Lodge Brooklyn Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 6/2/2025 6/2/2025 Met Conditions
Kyle Bradley Puckett Brooklyn Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 5/21/2025 5/21/2025 Had Basic Training

318 9Total  Approved: Total  Rejected: 

Illinois Law Enforcement Training & Standards Board
Training Waivers Quarterly Report Page 1 of 11

Date: 8/14/2025



Officer Agency Branch Status
Date of 
Receipt

Completion 
Date Reason

Tanner D Selph Brooklyn Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 5/7/2025 5/7/2025 Met Conditions
Jerame M T Simmons Brooklyn Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 6/6/2025 6/6/2025 Had Basic Training
Tony T Tomlinson Brooklyn Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 5/21/2025 5/21/2025 Met Conditions - Previously 

Waivered
Antinio Barry White Brooklyn Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 5/13/2025 5/13/2025 Had Basic Training
Konstantinos Giolas Burnham Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 6/9/2025 6/9/2025 Met Conditions
Brandon Keith Sternau Cairo Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 7/21/2025 7/21/2025 Met Conditions
Sky K. Armistead Calumet City Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 6/3/2025 6/3/2025 Had Basic Training
Donald Donaldson Calumet Park Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 5/15/2025 5/15/2025 Met Conditions
Kenneth Allan Foote Campton Hills Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 5/15/2025 5/15/2025 Had Basic Training
Amanda Lynn Gaston Campton Hills Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 7/15/2025 7/15/2025 Met Conditions
Patrick Patla Campton Hills Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 5/28/2025 5/28/2025 Met Conditions
Krzysztof Szkiluk Campton Hills Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 5/6/2025 5/6/2025 Had Basic Training
Corey M Miller Canton Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 5/14/2025 5/14/2025 Had Basic Training
Brandy Nicole  DeDecker Carbondale Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 7/8/2025 7/8/2025 Had Basic Training
David A Kemp Carbondale Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 6/2/2025 6/2/2025 Met Conditions
Devin R Graves Carrier Mills Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 5/1/2025 5/1/2025 Had Basic Training
Mark W French Carterville Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 7/1/2025 7/1/2025 Had Basic Training
Kendall  Hollister Carterville Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 5/16/2025 5/16/2025 Had Basic Training
John F Bennett Casey Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 6/5/2025 6/5/2025 Had Basic Training
Dakota W Strackeljahn Caseyville Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 7/8/2025 7/8/2025 Had Basic Training
Anfirnee X Wilkinson Caseyville Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 6/16/2025 6/16/2025 Met Conditions
Jeremy S Howell Central City Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 5/27/2025 5/27/2025 Met Conditions
Joshua Lee Hall Centralia Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 7/28/2025 7/28/2025 Met Conditions
William H Cottrell Champaign Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 7/2/2025 7/2/2025 Had Basic Training
Kenneth Robert Guerrero Champaign Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 7/2/2025 7/2/2025 Had Basic Training
Brian Daniel Murphy Champaign Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 6/10/2025 6/10/2025 Had Basic Training
Zachary Jame Pearce Chatham Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 5/22/2025 5/22/2025 Met Conditions - Previously 

Waivered
John Baptist Caruso Chicago Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 5/12/2025 5/12/2025 Had Basic Training
Omar David Coctecon Chicago Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 5/12/2025 5/12/2025 Had Basic Training
Auriel Payan Chicago Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 6/9/2025 6/9/2025 Met Conditions

318 9Total  Approved: Total  Rejected: 

Illinois Law Enforcement Training & Standards Board
Training Waivers Quarterly Report Page 2 of 11

Date: 8/14/2025



Officer Agency Branch Status
Date of 
Receipt

Completion 
Date Reason

Lio Arturo Quiroz Chicago Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 5/12/2025 5/12/2025 Had Basic Training
Travis J Allen Christopher Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 5/20/2025 5/20/2025 Met Conditions
Johnathan W Ashlock Christopher Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 5/12/2025 5/12/2025 Had Basic Training
Johnathan W Ashlock Christopher Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 7/7/2025 7/7/2025 Had Basic Training
Bart D Carson Christopher Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 5/8/2025 5/8/2025 Met Conditions - Previously 

Waivered
Brandon Armenta Cicero Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 5/5/2025 5/5/2025 Had Basic Training
Connor Michael Ryan Clinton Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 7/22/2025 7/22/2025 Had Basic Training
Derrick L Boyd Coal Valley Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 6/12/2025 6/12/2025 Had Basic Training
Douglas C Williams Coal Valley Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 5/29/2025 5/29/2025 Met Conditions - Previously 

Waivered
Mitchell L Baker Coulterville Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 5/1/2025 5/1/2025 Had Basic Training
Jaime Javier Garcia Crainville Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 6/6/2025 6/6/2025 Had Basic Training
Sandra E Chaidez Crestwood Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 5/22/2025 5/22/2025 Met Conditions
Bart T Finnigan Crestwood Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 5/20/2025 5/20/2025 Had Basic Training
Joseph P Mudd Crestwood Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 6/9/2025 6/9/2025 Met Conditions
Nicholas P Boleman Decatur Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 7/8/2025 7/8/2025 Had Basic Training
Kyle E Zulkowski Decatur Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 7/9/2025 7/9/2025 Met Conditions With 

Reciprocity
Madeleine Ann King DeKalb Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 5/2/2025 5/2/2025 Had Basic Training
Haley N Mirabelli Des Plaines Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 6/13/2025 6/13/2025 Met Conditions
Kennelle Elisa Clark Dixmoor Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 6/11/2025 6/11/2025 Met Conditions
Jaila Latice Cole-Clark Dixmoor Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 5/15/2025 5/15/2025 Had Basic Training
Trah L Davis Dixmoor Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 6/2/2025 6/2/2025 Met Conditions - Previously 

Waivered
Sia S Kelly Dixmoor Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 6/9/2025 6/9/2025 Met Conditions
Michael M Myers Dixmoor Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 5/8/2025 5/8/2025 Met Conditions
William Reno Dixmoor Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 6/24/2025 6/24/2025 Met Conditions
Latara C Carey Dolton Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 6/13/2025 6/13/2025 Had Basic Training
Allan Mitchell Cook Dolton Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 7/17/2025 7/17/2025 Met Conditions - Previously 

Waivered
Winneona Renee Floyd Dolton Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 5/16/2025 5/16/2025 Had Basic Training
Winneona Renee Floyd Dolton Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 6/11/2025 6/11/2025 Had Basic Training

318 9Total  Approved: Total  Rejected: 

Illinois Law Enforcement Training & Standards Board
Training Waivers Quarterly Report Page 3 of 11

Date: 8/14/2025



Officer Agency Branch Status
Date of 
Receipt

Completion 
Date Reason

Darryl A. Kendall Dolton Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 7/9/2025 7/9/2025 Had Basic Training
Ralph Jerome Lawson Dolton Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 5/15/2025 5/15/2025 Had Basic Training
Ralph Jerome Lawson Dolton Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 6/5/2025 6/5/2025 Had Basic Training
Kevin Thomas Dolton Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 5/15/2025 5/15/2025 Met Conditions
Randy C Bolle Dupo Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 7/26/1999 6/17/2025 Had Basic Training
Benjamin Thomas Fulford Dupo Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 7/24/2025 7/24/2025 Had Basic Training
Jeremy A Helsing Dwight Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 5/5/2025 5/5/2025 Had Basic Training
Hunter Dale Killion Dwight Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 5/27/2025 5/27/2025 Had Basic Training
Brandon Lavale Watson East Dundee Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 5/28/2025 5/28/2025 Had Basic Training
Chad R. Barden East Hazel Crest Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 6/27/2025 6/27/2025 Had Basic Training
Demetrius W Harper El Paso Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 6/10/2025 6/10/2025 Had Basic Training
Lisa M Shutt El Paso Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 7/31/2025 7/31/2025 Had Basic Training
Craig Dee Williams Eldorado Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 6/4/2025 6/4/2025 Had Basic Training
Kelley M Merrell Elmhurst Police Department Law Enforcement Approved 6/3/2025 6/3/2025 Had Basic Training
KEITH M GILLEY Energy Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 6/2/2025 6/2/2025 Met Conditions
Michael R Tabor Equality Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 5/12/2025 5/12/2025 Met Conditions - Previously 

Waivered
Lauren A Reid Fairview Heights Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 6/20/2025 6/20/2025 Met Conditions - Previously 

Waivered
Johnathan Hart Fisher Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 5/12/2025 5/12/2025 Had Basic Training
Terry L McCord Fithian Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 7/29/2025 7/29/2025 Had Basic Training
Sean Patrick Patridge Freeport Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 6/11/2025 6/11/2025 Met Conditions
Corie Gene Flack Fulton Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 5/12/2025 5/12/2025 Had Basic Training
Drew Michael Misfeldt Fulton Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 7/11/2025 7/11/2025 Had Basic Training
Kevin Joseph Soenksen Fulton Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 5/5/2025 5/5/2025 Had Basic Training
Dylon W Yates Galatia Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 5/15/2025 5/15/2025 Met Conditions
Christian D Ordlock Genoa Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 6/13/2025 6/13/2025 Met Conditions
Cory Russel White Georgetown Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 5/28/2025 5/28/2025 Had Basic Training
Jason A Crociata Gilberts Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 7/8/2025 7/8/2025 Met Conditions
James R Vanderheydt Glasford Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 5/29/2025 5/29/2025 Had Basic Training
Rylee Nicole Storey Glen Carbon Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 5/2/2025 5/2/2025 Had Basic Training
Gabriel Luis Leon Glen Ellyn Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 5/28/2025 5/28/2025 Had Basic Training

318 9Total  Approved: Total  Rejected: 

Illinois Law Enforcement Training & Standards Board
Training Waivers Quarterly Report Page 4 of 11

Date: 8/14/2025



Officer Agency Branch Status
Date of 
Receipt

Completion 
Date Reason

Robert Giatras Glencoe Dept Public Safety Law Enforcement Approved 7/22/2025 7/22/2025 Had Basic Training
Javier Collazo Golf Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 5/7/2025 5/7/2025 Met Conditions
Nolan E Jaffe Golf Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 6/11/2025 6/11/2025 Met Conditions
Austin James Phillips Grafton Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 5/2/2025 5/2/2025 Had Basic Training
James Paul Scroggins Grafton Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 6/9/2025 6/9/2025 Met Conditions
Justin David Pettit Granville Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 6/12/2025 6/12/2025 Had Basic Training
Taylor M Scott Greenfield Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 6/23/2025 6/23/2025 Had Basic Training
John William Barnes Greenville Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 5/5/2025 5/5/2025 Had Basic Training
Kaleb L Siferd Gurnee Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 6/11/2025 6/11/2025 Met Conditions With 

Reciprocity
Zachary Andrew Styx Gurnee Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 5/22/2025 5/22/2025 Had Basic Training
Jose Antonio Trujillo Gurnee Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 5/21/2025 5/21/2025 Met Conditions - Previously 

Waivered
Leonard M Rankin Hamel Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 6/6/2025 6/6/2025 Met Conditions
Dawson James Nuding Harrisburg Police Department Law Enforcement Approved 5/8/2025 5/8/2025 Had Basic Training
Ryan Richard Asta Harwood Heights Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 5/5/2025 5/5/2025 Had Basic Training
Nicholas Victor Modugno Harwood Heights Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 5/8/2025 5/8/2025 Had Basic Training
Juanita Susan Gumble Hebron Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 6/25/2025 6/25/2025 Met Conditions
Dominick Thomas LaDore Hebron Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 7/22/2025 7/22/2025 Had Basic Training
Chad W Murphey Hebron Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 5/28/2025 5/28/2025 Met Conditions
Gregory A Reynolds Hebron Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 5/21/2025 5/21/2025 Had Basic Training
Victor R Scimeca Hebron Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 6/25/2025 6/25/2025 Met Conditions
Derrick L Boyd Henry Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 6/13/2025 6/13/2025 Had Basic Training
Jason Mohr Henry Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 5/21/2025 5/21/2025 Had Basic Training
Matthew Paul Mullins Henry Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 6/20/2025 6/20/2025 Had Basic Training
Donald Terry Allison Herscher Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 6/27/2025 6/27/2025 Had Basic Training
Allen Robert Messier Herscher Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 5/28/2025 5/28/2025 Met Conditions
Jamie Elaine Lacey Heyworth Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 7/15/2025 7/15/2025 Had Basic Training
Bryan  Abihu Huerta Hickory Hills Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 6/24/2025 6/24/2025 Had Basic Training
Renee M Koerten Highwood Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 5/8/2025 5/8/2025 Met Conditions
Charles Robert Roy Highwood Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 5/27/2025 5/27/2025 Had Basic Training
Charles Robert Roy Highwood Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 7/28/2025 7/28/2025 Had Basic Training

318 9Total  Approved: Total  Rejected: 

Illinois Law Enforcement Training & Standards Board
Training Waivers Quarterly Report Page 5 of 11

Date: 8/14/2025



Officer Agency Branch Status
Date of 
Receipt

Completion 
Date Reason

Mitchell H Shore Highwood Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 5/20/2025 5/20/2025 Met Conditions
Joseph  Garrett Hometown Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 6/10/2025 6/10/2025 Had Basic Training
Bruce Gatlin Hometown Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 7/1/2025 7/1/2025 Met Conditions - Previously 

Waivered
Jorge Gutierrez Hometown Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 6/4/2025 6/4/2025 Had Basic Training
Gregory A Perovich Hometown Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 6/4/2025 6/4/2025 Had Basic Training
Jorge Luis Ulloa Hometown Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 5/8/2025 5/8/2025 Met Conditions
Jared Allen Leake Jacksonville Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 7/14/2025 7/14/2025 Had Basic Training
Jaydon Alexander Braner Jerome Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 5/28/2025 5/28/2025 Met Conditions
Jonathan Irizarry Johnsburg Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 6/16/2025 6/16/2025 Met Conditions
Donnie L Curwick Johnston City Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 6/30/2025 6/30/2025 Had Basic Training
Douglas arthur joplin Johnston City Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 6/4/2025 6/4/2025 Met Conditions
Christopher Lee Roeder Johnston City Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 5/30/2025 5/30/2025 Had Basic Training
Tricia Jamie Thomson Johnston City Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 6/25/2025 6/25/2025 Had Basic Training
Joshua Branen Patten Junction City Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 5/19/2025 5/19/2025 Had Basic Training
Andrew William Carlson Kewanee Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 5/7/2025 5/7/2025 Had Basic Training
Jeremy S Howell Kinmundy Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 5/27/2025 5/27/2025 Met Conditions
Karl R Jurgens La Grange Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 5/15/2025 5/15/2025 Had Basic Training
Matthew Paul Mullins Lacon Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 7/31/2025 7/31/2025 Had Basic Training
Sharmaine S Harris-Howell Lake Forest Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 6/20/2025 6/20/2025 Had Basic Training
Nina Marie Larson Lake Villa Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 5/6/2025 5/6/2025 Had Basic Training
Phillip Andrew Danes Leland Grove Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 6/30/2025 6/30/2025 Met Conditions
Brian K Lamphere Lena  Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 5/16/2025 5/16/2025 Had Basic Training
Michael A Rodriguez Lisle Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 5/6/2025 5/6/2025 Had Basic Training
Kyle Scott Banker Livingston Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 5/19/2025 5/19/2025 Had Basic Training
Roby B Irby Livingston Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 5/14/2025 5/14/2025 Had Basic Training
Walter J Wetzstein Livingston Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 5/14/2025 5/14/2025 Had Basic Training
Matthew Landini Lockport Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 7/24/2025 7/24/2025 Had Basic Training
Jose R Barajas Lyons Police Department Law Enforcement Approved 5/13/2025 5/13/2025 Had Basic Training
Jocelyn Esparza Manhattan Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 6/18/2025 6/18/2025 Met Conditions - Previously 

Waivered
Tristen B Rife Manito Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 5/7/2025 5/7/2025 Had Basic Training

318 9Total  Approved: Total  Rejected: 

Illinois Law Enforcement Training & Standards Board
Training Waivers Quarterly Report Page 6 of 11

Date: 8/14/2025



Officer Agency Branch Status
Date of 
Receipt

Completion 
Date Reason

Tristen B Rife Manito Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 6/5/2025 6/5/2025 Had Basic Training
Jeffery M. Wig Maple Park Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 7/24/2025 7/24/2025 Had Basic Training
Kyle Scott Banker Marissa Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 5/1/2025 5/1/2025 Met Conditions
Shaun D Meredith Maroa Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 7/28/2025 7/28/2025 Met Conditions
Jared P Clark Marquette Heights Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 7/9/2025 7/9/2025 Had Basic Training
Joshua Martin Friestad Marseilles Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 5/8/2025 5/8/2025 Had Basic Training
Patrick Stefan Jolly Mascoutah Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 7/1/2025 7/1/2025 Had Basic Training
ANTONIO   FRAGOSO Maywood Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 7/29/2025 7/29/2025 Had Basic Training
Bennie Joe Calvin Webb McLeansboro Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 5/2/2025 5/2/2025 Met Conditions
Jose Flores Melrose Park Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 6/16/2025 6/16/2025 Met Conditions
Francisco  Figueroa Merrionette Park Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 7/22/2025 7/22/2025 Had Basic Training
Brian P Forberg Merrionette Park Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 5/1/2025 5/1/2025 Met Conditions
Brett J Owens Merrionette Park Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 5/20/2025 5/20/2025 Met Conditions
Taylor M Soderlund Merrionette Park Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 6/16/2025 6/16/2025 Met Conditions
Ian Emilio Lopez Moline Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 5/16/2025 5/16/2025 Had Basic Training
Gerald L Ruddell Moline Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 7/1/2025 7/1/2025 Had Basic Training
Robert D Benedetto Momence Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 7/9/2025 7/9/2025 Had Basic Training
Jacob B Maclean Morris Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 7/1/2025 7/1/2025 Had Basic Training
Kolton Michael Stockdell Morris Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 7/1/2025 7/1/2025 Had Basic Training
Skylar R Abell Morrison Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 5/28/2025 5/28/2025 Met Conditions
Corie Gene Flack Morrison Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 5/19/2025 5/19/2025 Had Basic Training
William T Lukehart Morrison Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 5/14/2025 5/14/2025 Had Basic Training
Matthew David Munson Morrison Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 7/16/2025 7/16/2025 Had Basic Training
Andrew James Jones Mount Olive Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 6/16/2025 6/16/2025 Met Conditions
Thomas  J Hart Mount Sterling Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 7/23/2025 7/23/2025 Had Basic Training
Cody Ryan Schaefer Murphysboro  Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 5/29/2025 5/29/2025 Had Basic Training
Johnathan E Henderson Naperville Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 7/10/2025 7/10/2025 Met Conditions
Milo Dale Koechle Nauvoo Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 7/14/2025 7/14/2025 Had Basic Training
Patrick T Clapper Neponset Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 7/1/2025 7/1/2025 Had Basic Training
Cody Lynn Collins New Baden Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 7/25/2025 7/25/2025 Met Conditions
Hunter Caleb Zielinski Normal Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 6/3/2025 6/3/2025 Met Conditions

318 9Total  Approved: Total  Rejected: 

Illinois Law Enforcement Training & Standards Board
Training Waivers Quarterly Report Page 7 of 11

Date: 8/14/2025



Officer Agency Branch Status
Date of 
Receipt

Completion 
Date Reason

Jeffrey Allen Marra North Chicago Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 6/30/2025 6/30/2025 Met Conditions
Jason Mohr North Utica Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 5/19/2025 5/19/2025 Met Conditions
Robert Dumitru Oak Brook Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 7/30/2025 7/30/2025 Had Basic Training
Ryan Michael Smith Oak Forest Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 6/23/2025 6/23/2025 Met Conditions
Tristen Calvin Michael Tanner Oak Park Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 6/9/2025 6/9/2025 Met Conditions
Ryan Edmund Soderstrom Oakwood Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 5/14/2025 5/14/2025 Had Basic Training
Robert Andrew Brittingham Okawville Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 6/4/2025 6/4/2025 Had Basic Training
Kaleb Anthony Mayoral Okawville Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 7/10/2025 7/10/2025 Had Basic Training
Aaron Tyler Storie Okawville Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 5/5/2025 5/5/2025 Had Basic Training
John William Vincent Okawville Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 7/7/2025 7/7/2025 Had Basic Training
Braden James Watt Okawville Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 7/2/2025 7/2/2025 Had Basic Training
Justin William Lapinskas Orland Park Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 6/11/2025 6/11/2025 Met Conditions With 

Reciprocity
Oliver Sorisho Palos Park Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 5/5/2025 5/5/2025 Had Basic Training
Troy Vargas Palos Park Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 7/1/2025 7/1/2025 Had Basic Training
Kacee Jo Nicholson Paris Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 5/29/2025 5/29/2025 Had Basic Training
Daniel Estrada Park City Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 5/28/2025 5/28/2025 Met Conditions
Keith Perry Sankey Park Ridge Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 5/5/2025 5/5/2025 Had Basic Training
Charles D Barber Pawnee Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 6/16/2025 6/16/2025 Met Conditions
Daniel Nichols Pecatonica Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 5/5/2025 5/5/2025 Had Basic Training
Grant Chandler Myers Pekin Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 6/26/2025 6/26/2025 Had Basic Training
Jake S Kencke Peoria Heights Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 7/21/2025 7/21/2025 Had Basic Training
Henry Cortes Peoria Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 5/2/2025 5/2/2025 Met Conditions
Kendall Green Phoenix Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 5/7/2025 5/7/2025 Met Conditions
Jessica Medina Phoenix Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 5/8/2025 5/8/2025 Met Conditions
Stuart Lumont Walden Phoenix Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 6/26/2025 6/26/2025 Met Conditions
Kristopher Joseph Dlugopolski Plainfield Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 6/3/2025 6/3/2025 Had Basic Training
Thomas Bryan Skalnik Plainfield Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 6/30/2025 6/30/2025 Met Conditions - Previously 

Waivered
Christopher McCanick Plano Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 7/16/2025 7/16/2025 Had Basic Training
James William Hayes Pleasant Plains Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 7/15/2025 7/15/2025 Met Conditions
Noah Jason Knight Polo Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 7/1/2025 7/1/2025 Had Basic Training

318 9Total  Approved: Total  Rejected: 

Illinois Law Enforcement Training & Standards Board
Training Waivers Quarterly Report Page 8 of 11

Date: 8/14/2025



Officer Agency Branch Status
Date of 
Receipt

Completion 
Date Reason

Lester L Lohman Prairie Du Rocher Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 6/24/2025 6/24/2025 Had Basic Training
Kevin Andrew Becerra Prophetstown Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 6/12/2025 6/12/2025 Had Basic Training
William T Lukehart Prophetstown Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 6/11/2025 6/11/2025 Had Basic Training
Kristian David Montanez Prophetstown Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 7/8/2025 7/8/2025 Met Conditions
Robert Andrew Brittingham Red Bud Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 5/9/2025 5/9/2025 Met Conditions - Previously 

Waivered
Ashley Melissa Stellhorn Red Bud Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 5/9/2025 5/9/2025 Had Basic Training
Jerry J Frazier Riverdale Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 6/16/2025 6/16/2025 Met Conditions
Taiwo Kayode Riverdale Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 5/16/2025 5/16/2025 Met Conditions - Previously 

Waivered
Nancy  Salgado Riverside Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 5/29/2025 5/29/2025 Had Basic Training
Robert Mendoza Roque Riverwoods Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 6/4/2025 6/4/2025 Had Basic Training
Benjamin J Garcia Robbins Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 5/19/2025 5/19/2025 Met Conditions
Kaden Edward Coppotelli Rock Falls Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 7/16/2025 7/16/2025 Had Basic Training
Brittany Ann Stankus Rockdale Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 7/7/2025 7/7/2025 Had Basic Training
Brandon   A Victor Rockdale Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 6/16/2025 6/16/2025 Met Conditions
Michael Vincent Porters Rolling Meadows Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 5/27/2025 5/27/2025 Had Basic Training
Richmond M Clayton Romeoville Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 5/5/2025 5/5/2025 Had Basic Training
Jason Michael Sluzewicz Romeoville Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 5/5/2025 5/5/2025 Met Conditions - Previously 

Waivered
John A Strezo Romeoville Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 6/16/2025 6/16/2025 Had Basic Training
Jason C Berry Ruma Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 5/15/2025 5/15/2025 Had Basic Training
Adem Jordan Nazifi Saint Charles Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 7/1/2025 7/1/2025 Had Basic Training
Michael Jeffrey Thorpe Saint Charles Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 5/22/2025 5/22/2025 Met Conditions - Previously 

Waivered
Kody F Scheider Savanna Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 5/8/2025 5/8/2025 Had Basic Training
Dawn M Reilly Seneca Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 6/30/2025 6/30/2025 Met Conditions
Jeremy W Marx Sesser Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 6/16/2025 6/16/2025 Met Conditions
Kody Seth Jones Shawneetown Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 5/29/2025 5/29/2025 Had Basic Training
Danny Lee Allison Shiloh Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 6/24/2025 6/24/2025 Met Conditions - Previously 

Waivered
Kale T Pirtle Shiloh Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 6/25/2025 6/25/2025 Met Conditions
Eric Corona Sleepy Hollow Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 6/16/2025 6/16/2025 Met Conditions

318 9Total  Approved: Total  Rejected: 

Illinois Law Enforcement Training & Standards Board
Training Waivers Quarterly Report Page 9 of 11

Date: 8/14/2025



Officer Agency Branch Status
Date of 
Receipt

Completion 
Date Reason

Eric Corona Sleepy Hollow Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 7/17/2025 7/17/2025 Had Basic Training
Oliver Sorisho Sleepy Hollow Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 5/5/2025 5/5/2025 Had Basic Training
Joshua Xavier Lisenby South Elgin Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 7/2/2025 7/2/2025 Had Basic Training
Shiva Jeremy Capoeman Southern View Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 5/27/2025 5/27/2025 Had Basic Training
Phillip M Peddycoart Southern View Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 7/30/2025 7/30/2025 Met Conditions
Jacob William Fedderke Sparta Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 7/30/2025 7/30/2025 Had Basic Training
Kevin Matthew Funston Sparta Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 7/22/2025 7/22/2025 Met Conditions
Marco F Tosi Spring Grove Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 6/24/2025 6/24/2025 Had Basic Training
Tyler James Wolf Spring Valley Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 6/25/2025 6/25/2025 Had Basic Training
Tyler James Wolf Spring Valley Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 7/25/2025 7/25/2025 Met Conditions - Previously 

Waivered
Kenyatta Ely Springfield Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 6/9/2025 6/9/2025 Had Basic Training
Hannah L Smith Springfield Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 5/27/2025 5/27/2025 Had Basic Training
Andrew J Watts Springfield Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 10/2/2014 7/22/2025 Had Basic Training
Kayla R Bishop Staunton Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 5/15/2025 5/15/2025 Met Conditions
D'Mario Lee Trice Staunton Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 5/8/2025 5/8/2025 Met Conditions
Mitchell J Hosman Steger Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 6/16/2025 6/16/2025 Met Conditions
Richard L Strain Stockton Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 6/10/2025 6/10/2025 Had Basic Training
Ernesto Joel Colon Stone Park Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 7/15/2025 7/15/2025 Had Basic Training
Anthony Hernandez Stone Park Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 7/25/2025 7/25/2025 Met Conditions
Lukasz Sztachelski Stone Park Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 7/7/2025 7/7/2025 Had Basic Training
Carlton Jaron Valiant Sumner Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 6/13/2025 6/13/2025 Had Basic Training
Ryan C Fisher Sycamore Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 5/14/2025 5/14/2025 Had Basic Training
Michael Hanson Sycamore Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 5/14/2025 5/14/2025 Had Basic Training
Marshae Harvey Thornton Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 7/3/2025 7/3/2025 Had Basic Training
Kyle Robertson Thornton Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 6/16/2025 6/16/2025 Met Conditions
Colby T Wittig Tiskilwa  Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 7/17/2025 7/17/2025 Had Basic Training
Grant Aaron Heier Trenton Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 7/2/2025 7/2/2025 Had Basic Training
Stephen Michael Howe Trenton Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 5/5/2025 5/5/2025 Had Basic Training
Brennen Gregory Little Trenton Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 6/24/2025 6/24/2025 Met Conditions
Christopher Daniel Rice Troy Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 7/9/2025 7/9/2025 Met Conditions With 

Reciprocity

318 9Total  Approved: Total  Rejected: 

Illinois Law Enforcement Training & Standards Board
Training Waivers Quarterly Report Page 10 of 11

Date: 8/14/2025



Officer Agency Branch Status
Date of 
Receipt

Completion 
Date Reason

Lonnie E. Homann Tuscola Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 7/18/2025 7/18/2025 Had Basic Training
Dustin Wade Lutz Tuscola Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 5/8/2025 5/8/2025 Met Conditions
Rodney Lydell Montgomery University Park Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 5/15/2025 5/15/2025 Met Conditions
Jonathan L Butts Warrensburg Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 7/22/2025 7/22/2025 Met Conditions
Scott A Lawrence Wauconda Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 5/5/2025 5/5/2025 Had Basic Training
Thomas A Sparks Wauconda Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 7/30/2025 7/30/2025 Met Conditions
Jason Nathanial Settle Wayne City Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 7/7/2025 7/7/2025 Had Basic Training
Jered W Cornwell Westville Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 7/11/2025 7/11/2025 Had Basic Training
John Aiden O'Brien Westville Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 5/15/2025 5/15/2025 Had Basic Training
Jayson Ethin Thomson Westville Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 7/30/2025 7/30/2025 Had Basic Training
Shawn William Bolin Wheeling Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 6/2/2025 6/2/2025 Met Conditions
Anthony Dietz Willow Springs Police Department Law Enforcement Approved 5/29/2025 5/29/2025 Met Conditions - Previously 

Waivered
Thomas Hoffman Willow Springs Police Department Law Enforcement Approved 5/13/2025 5/13/2025 Met Conditions
Beata Grzymkowska Willowbrook Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 5/2/2025 5/2/2025 Had Basic Training
Bradley J Poehler Windsor Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 6/20/2025 6/20/2025 Had Basic Training
Danell Michelle Powell Winthrop Harbor Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 7/7/2025 7/7/2025 Had Basic Training
Vincent J Logan Wonder Lake Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 5/7/2025 5/7/2025 Met Conditions
Jared Richard Nash Wood River Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 6/30/2025 6/30/2025 Met Conditions
Jesse M Bewley Woodhull Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 6/23/2025 6/23/2025 Had Basic Training
Matthew Lynn Bundy Woodstock Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 5/6/2025 5/6/2025 Had Basic Training
Bret Gene Johnson Yorkville Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 6/10/2025 6/10/2025 Met Conditions
Ian Matthew Davis Bradford Police Dept Law Enforcement Denied 5/13/2025 5/13/2025 Separated Before Completion
Tyrone Marcel Dumas Dixmoor Police Dept Law Enforcement Denied 5/27/2025 5/27/2025 Not Eligible for Reciprocity
Deon Sams Dixmoor Police Dept Law Enforcement Denied 5/14/2025 5/14/2025 Waiver Not Granted
Kevin Sudduth Dixmoor Police Dept Law Enforcement Denied 7/2/2025 7/2/2025 Waiver Not Granted
Phillip Mark Jeralds Energy Police Dept Law Enforcement Denied 6/30/2025 6/30/2025 Separated Before Completion
Anthony Sinnott Holiday Hills Police Dept Law Enforcement Denied 6/9/2025 6/9/2025 Waiver Not Granted
Grayson Michael Morrison Martinsville Police Dept Law Enforcement Denied 6/3/2025 6/3/2025 Separated Before Completion
Michael F Demith South Chicago Heights Police Dept Law Enforcement Denied 6/11/2025 6/11/2025 Separated Before Completion
Tony T Tomlinson Summerfield Police Dept Law Enforcement Denied 5/21/2025 5/21/2025 Separated Before Completion

318 9Total  Approved: Total  Rejected: 

Illinois Law Enforcement Training & Standards Board
Training Waivers Quarterly Report Page 11 of 11

Date: 8/14/2025



LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER 
WAIVER & REACTIVATION DISPOSITION REPORT 

COUNTY WAIVERS 
Illinois Police Training Act 

May 1, 2025 to July 31, 2025 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This Quarterly Report summarizes actions taken by 
the Executive Director, on behalf of the Board, on 
training waiver requests submitted by Illinois Law 
Enforcement Agencies, pursuant to authority given 
in the Illinois Police Training Act. 

 

 

 



Officer Agency Branch Status
Date of 
Receipt

Completion 
Date Reason

Matthew Arthur Hermsmeier Adams County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 5/7/2025 5/7/2025 Had Basic Training
John William Barnes Bond County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 6/26/2025 6/26/2025 Had Basic Training
Keith W Haberer Bond County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 5/6/2025 5/6/2025 Had Basic Training
Zachary L Orr Brown County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 6/26/2025 6/26/2025 Had Basic Training
Terry James Spencer Carroll County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 7/21/2025 7/21/2025 Had Basic Training
Jacquelyn M Birdsell Cass County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 7/23/2025 7/23/2025 Had Basic Training
Griffin Connor Meeker Champaign County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 5/27/2025 5/27/2025 Had Basic Training
Robert Allison Aten Christian County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 7/3/2025 7/3/2025 Had Basic Training
Stephen Michael Howe Clinton County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 5/1/2025 5/1/2025 Had Basic Training
Joseph P Bowes Cook County Sheriff's Police Law Enforcement Approved 7/16/2025 7/16/2025 Had Basic Training
Hunter David-Lee Michl Crawford County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 7/23/2025 7/23/2025 Had Basic Training
Lonnie E. Homann Douglas County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 5/15/2025 5/15/2025 Had Basic Training
John Hugh Murray DuPage County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 7/1/2025 7/1/2025 Had Basic Training
Corbin Michael Timm DuPage County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 5/14/2025 5/14/2025 Had Basic Training
Toby T Krabel Edgar County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 6/30/2025 6/30/2025 Had Basic Training
Bryan L Hart Edwards County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 7/17/2025 7/17/2025 Had Basic Training
Travis L Monnet Effingham County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 7/24/2025 7/24/2025 Had Basic Training
Alex Kenneth Ritz Effingham County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 6/23/2025 6/23/2025 Had Basic Training
Travis M Walker Effingham County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 5/16/2025 5/16/2025 Met Conditions With 

Reciprocity
Garry Scott Knebel Fayette County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 7/9/2025 7/9/2025 Met Conditions
Nicholas Fowler Franklin County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 6/4/2025 6/4/2025 Had Basic Training
Dominic Barszczewski Henderson County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 6/16/2025 6/16/2025 Met Conditions
Thomas A Hall Jefferson County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 5/7/2025 5/7/2025 Met Conditions
Sara Murlene Peas Jefferson County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 7/21/2025 7/21/2025 Met Conditions
John E Prudent Jefferson County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 5/7/2025 5/7/2025 Had Basic Training
Bradley James Bosecker Johnson County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 7/17/2025 7/17/2025 Had Basic Training
Kyle A Davis Kane County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 7/8/2025 7/8/2025 Met Conditions - Previously 

Waivered
Josh J Ladin Kane County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 7/8/2025 7/8/2025 Had Basic Training
Steven D. Misch Kendall County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 6/23/2025 6/23/2025 Had Basic Training
Tyler Christian Thomas Kendall County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 6/23/2025 6/23/2025 Had Basic Training

65 2Total  Approved: Total  Rejected: 

Illinois Law Enforcement Training & Standards Board
Training Waivers Quarterly Report Page 1 of 3

Date: 8/14/2025



Officer Agency Branch Status
Date of 
Receipt

Completion 
Date Reason

Joseph John Luna Knox County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 7/10/2025 7/10/2025 Met Conditions
Paul J Hettich Lake Co Sheriff Offc. Marine Unit Law Enforcement Approved 5/20/2025 5/20/2025 Met Conditions
Brian J Peters Lake Co Sheriff Offc. Marine Unit Law Enforcement Approved 5/15/2025 5/15/2025 Met Conditions
Gary R Wrzesinski Lake Co Sheriff Offc. Marine Unit Law Enforcement Approved 5/21/2025 5/21/2025 Met Conditions
Yakov G Popkov Lake County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 7/10/2025 7/10/2025 Had Basic Training
Evan T Wilkins Logan County Sheriff's  Office Law Enforcement Approved 5/27/2025 5/27/2025 Had Basic Training
Clinton Edward Smith Macon County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 6/16/2025 6/16/2025 Met Conditions
Aaron C Smith Marshall County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 5/6/2025 5/6/2025 Met Conditions - Previously 

Waivered
Clinton James Harrell Massac County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 5/6/2025 5/6/2025 Had Basic Training
Michael James Duncan McDonough County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 7/30/2025 7/30/2025 Had Basic Training
John A Koziol McHenry County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 6/18/2025 6/18/2025 Met Conditions
Joshua Adam Mailey McHenry County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 5/5/2025 5/5/2025 Had Basic Training
Gage Robert Clark McLean County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 7/15/2025 7/15/2025 Had Basic Training
Morgan C Gum Menard County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 6/18/2025 6/18/2025 Had Basic Training
Samuel Isaiah Faszold Monroe County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 6/18/2025 6/18/2025 Met Conditions With 

Reciprocity
Johnathon Hunter Lentz Montgomery County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 6/18/2025 6/18/2025 Met Conditions With 

Reciprocity
Bruce K Agbayani Pulaski County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 6/17/2025 6/17/2025 Had Basic Training
Michael W Cripe Pulaski County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 7/24/2025 7/24/2025 Had Basic Training
Mathew Michael Holdman Randolph County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 7/25/2025 7/25/2025 Had Basic Training
Samuel W. Little Rock Island County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 5/29/2025 5/29/2025 Had Basic Training
Devin G. Teske Rock Island County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 6/2/2025 6/2/2025 Had Basic Training
Kassie L Teske Rock Island County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 6/2/2025 6/2/2025 Had Basic Training
Randy C Bolle Saint Clair County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 5/7/2025 5/7/2025 Met Conditions
Randy C Bolle Saint Clair County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 6/17/2025 6/17/2025 Had Basic Training
Lance Lee Rensing Saint Clair County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 6/13/2025 6/13/2025 Met Conditions
Patrick Kenneth Williams Saline County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 7/18/2025 7/18/2025 Had Basic Training
Eli D Evans Scott County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 6/4/2025 6/4/2025 Had Basic Training
Zachary T McKean Stephenson County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 5/20/2025 5/20/2025 Had Basic Training
Richard Evert Francois Washington County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 5/15/2025 5/15/2025 Had Basic Training

65 2Total  Approved: Total  Rejected: 

Illinois Law Enforcement Training & Standards Board
Training Waivers Quarterly Report Page 2 of 3

Date: 8/14/2025



Officer Agency Branch Status
Date of 
Receipt

Completion 
Date Reason

Adam G Quirin Washington County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 5/15/2025 5/15/2025 Met Conditions
Christopher Benson Whiteside County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 6/10/2025 6/10/2025 Had Basic Training
Mark Mendoza Whiteside County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 6/12/2025 6/12/2025 Met Conditions
Hailey Danielle Gomon Winnebago County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 5/28/2025 5/28/2025 Met Conditions
Keegan Joseph Strand Winnebago County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 5/27/2025 5/27/2025 Had Basic Training
Trey A. Jamison Woodford County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 6/16/2025 6/16/2025 Had Basic Training
Kenneth G Acey Cook County Sheriff's Police Law Enforcement Denied 6/13/2025 6/13/2025 Needs Basic Training
Adam James Yates Hamilton County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Denied 6/12/2025 6/12/2025 Separated Before Completion

65 2Total  Approved: Total  Rejected: 

Illinois Law Enforcement Training & Standards Board
Training Waivers Quarterly Report Page 3 of 3

Date: 8/14/2025



LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER 
WAIVER & REACTIVATION DISPOSITION REPORT 

STATE & OTHER WAIVERS 
Illinois Police Training Act 

May 1, 2025 to July 31, 2025 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This Quarterly Report summarizes actions taken by 
the Executive Director, on behalf of the Board, on 
training waiver requests submitted by Illinois Law 
Enforcement Agencies, pursuant to authority given 
in the Illinois Police Training Act. 

 

 

 



Officer Agency Branch Status
Date of 
Receipt

Completion 
Date Reason

Andre Frierson Amtrak Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 6/3/2025 6/3/2025 Had Basic Training
Braden Parker Frazelle Augustana College Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 6/16/2025 6/16/2025 Met Conditions
JONATHON W REID Aurora University Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 5/21/2025 5/21/2025 Had Basic Training
Michael Jeremiah O'Connor Belt Railway Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 6/20/2025 6/20/2025 Had Basic Training
Joseph G Robinson Belt Railway Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 7/16/2025 7/16/2025 Met Conditions
Michael Stephen Lawrence Brookfield Zoo Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 7/18/2025 7/18/2025 Had Basic Training
Mark Varkalis Brookfield Zoo Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 6/11/2025 6/11/2025 Met Conditions
John Y Lee Burlington Northern/Santa Fe Railrd Law Enforcement Approved 6/11/2025 6/11/2025 Met Conditions
Kraig R Elzia Chessie Logistics Railroad Law Enforcement Approved 6/2/2025 6/2/2025 Had Basic Training
Roosevelt Curry Chicago State University Police Law Enforcement Approved 5/15/2025 5/15/2025 Met Conditions - Previously 

Waivered
Francisco Arcos College of DuPage Police Department Law Enforcement Approved 5/16/2025 5/16/2025 Had Basic Training
Patrick Konopko College of DuPage Police Department Law Enforcement Approved 6/20/2025 6/20/2025 Had Basic Training
Conan David Fender College of Lake County Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 7/29/2025 7/29/2025 Had Basic Training
Nilda A Perez Cook County Forest Pres Dist Police Law Enforcement Approved 7/28/2025 7/28/2025 Had Basic Training
Robert Michael Salazar Cook County Forest Pres Dist Police Law Enforcement Approved 7/28/2025 7/28/2025 Had Basic Training
Tyran L Mallette Cook County Hospital System Police Law Enforcement Approved 6/16/2025 6/16/2025 Met Conditions
Earnest Maye Cook County Hospital System Police Law Enforcement Approved 5/8/2025 5/8/2025 Met Conditions
Kelly Frank Lally DuPage Co State's Attorney Law Enforcement Approved 5/6/2025 5/6/2025 Had Basic Training
Iquiria S Nichols East St. Louis Park Dist Police Law Enforcement Approved 7/10/2025 7/10/2025 Met Conditions
Scott A Pirtle East St. Louis Park Dist Police Law Enforcement Approved 7/1/2025 7/1/2025 Met Conditions
Miguel A Martinez Elgin Community College Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 5/8/2025 5/8/2025 Had Basic Training
Michael W Powell Fon du Lac Park Dist Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 6/18/2025 6/18/2025 Met Conditions - Previously 

Waivered
Krysta M Kaus Fox Valley Park Dist Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 6/25/2025 6/25/2025 Met Conditions
Maurice A Cornelious Governors State Univ Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 5/20/2025 5/20/2025 Met Conditions
Joel Luciano IL Supreme Crt Marshals Office Law Enforcement Approved 7/15/2025 7/15/2025 Had Basic Training
Maurice Burks Illinois Attorney General Law Enforcement Approved 5/7/2025 5/7/2025 Met Conditions
Antonio Castro Illinois Gaming Board Police Law Enforcement Approved 7/30/2025 7/30/2025 Had Basic Training
Todd M Leach Illinois Gaming Board Police Law Enforcement Approved 6/24/2025 6/24/2025 Met Conditions
Lee D Nguyen Illinois Gaming Board Police Law Enforcement Approved 7/23/2025 7/23/2025 Had Basic Training
Tyler E Pingolt Illinois Gaming Board Police Law Enforcement Approved 5/15/2025 5/15/2025 Had Basic Training

82 3Total  Approved: Total  Rejected: 

Illinois Law Enforcement Training & Standards Board
Training Waivers Quarterly Report Page 1 of 3

Date: 8/14/2025



Officer Agency Branch Status
Date of 
Receipt

Completion 
Date Reason

Stephen Paul Whetstone Illinois Gaming Board Police Law Enforcement Approved 5/1/2025 5/1/2025 Had Basic Training
Peter A Wszalek Illinois Gaming Board Police Law Enforcement Approved 5/15/2025 5/15/2025 Had Basic Training
AKIL J SMITH Illinois State University Police Law Enforcement Approved 6/9/2025 6/9/2025 Met Conditions
Marques M. Smith Illinois State University Police Law Enforcement Approved 5/8/2025 5/8/2025 Had Basic Training
Kelli Renee Brothers John A Logan College Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 6/2/2025 6/2/2025 Met Conditions
Jaime Javier Garcia John A Logan College Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 5/29/2025 5/29/2025 Had Basic Training
Joseph Theodore Lopez Joliet Junior College Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 5/23/2025 5/23/2025 Had Basic Training
Steven W Jones Kane Co Forest Pres Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 5/15/2025 5/15/2025 Met Conditions
Karolina Kulczyk Lake Co Forest Pres Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 5/2/2025 5/2/2025 Had Basic Training
Michael  Viramontes Lake Co Forest Pres Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 6/13/2025 6/13/2025 Had Basic Training
Scott Lee Robison Lake Land College Law Enforcement Approved 5/8/2025 5/8/2025 Had Basic Training
Donald Dwight Sweeney Lake Land College Law Enforcement Approved 6/17/2025 6/17/2025 Met Conditions
George A Perez Lewis University Police Department Law Enforcement Approved 5/8/2025 5/8/2025 Met Conditions
Scott Allen Sutherd Lincoln Land Community College Law Enforcement Approved 7/21/2025 7/21/2025 Met Conditions
James E Froehlich Lockport Township Park Dist Police Law Enforcement Approved 5/13/2025 5/13/2025 Had Basic Training
Devon Thomas Moss Lockport Township Park Dist Police Law Enforcement Approved 5/15/2025 5/15/2025 Had Basic Training
Humberto Munguia Loyola University Police Department Law Enforcement Approved 7/10/2025 7/10/2025 Met Conditions
Darious Reed Loyola University Police Department Law Enforcement Approved 5/27/2025 5/27/2025 Had Basic Training
Danny J Wimbley Loyola University Police Department Law Enforcement Approved 5/28/2025 5/28/2025 Met Conditions
Shannon Elsie Gutierrez Seal Macon Co State's Attorney Law Enforcement Approved 5/9/2025 5/9/2025 Met Conditions
Kimberly Elaine Thornton Madison Co State's Attorney Law Enforcement Approved 5/8/2025 5/8/2025 Met Conditions
Brian J Burr McHenry County College Police Law Enforcement Approved 6/4/2025 6/4/2025 Had Basic Training
Antinio Barry White McKendree University Public Safety Law Enforcement Approved 5/16/2025 5/16/2025 Had Basic Training
Luis A. Garcia Metra Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 7/9/2025 7/9/2025 Had Basic Training
Michael James Lattyak Metra Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 7/9/2025 7/9/2025 Had Basic Training
Bradley T Meister Metra Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 7/9/2025 7/9/2025 Had Basic Training
Douglas Alan Rashkow Metra Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 7/9/2025 7/9/2025 Had Basic Training
Caleb I Ray Metra Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 6/17/2025 6/17/2025 Had Basic Training
Justin Thomas Shields Metra Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 6/17/2025 6/17/2025 Had Basic Training
Jose Alfredo Monarrez Metro Water Reclamation District of Law Enforcement Approved 7/11/2025 7/11/2025 Had Basic Training
Jeff R Folkers Morton College Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 5/13/2025 5/13/2025 Had Basic Training

82 3Total  Approved: Total  Rejected: 

Illinois Law Enforcement Training & Standards Board
Training Waivers Quarterly Report Page 2 of 3

Date: 8/14/2025



Officer Agency Branch Status
Date of 
Receipt

Completion 
Date Reason

Scott Randall Kuschell Naperville Park Dist Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 5/15/2025 5/15/2025 Had Basic Training
Andre Michael Laurent Norfolk Southern Railroad Police Law Enforcement Approved 6/27/2025 6/27/2025 Met Conditions With 

Reciprocity
Thomas  J Hart Pekin Park Dist Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 7/17/2025 7/17/2025 Had Basic Training
Billie Jo Ingles Pekin Park Dist Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 6/18/2025 6/18/2025 Had Basic Training
Matthew R Legaspi Peoria Co State's Attorney Law Enforcement Approved 7/7/2025 7/7/2025 Met Conditions
Ruth M Sandoval Peoria Co State's Attorney Law Enforcement Approved 7/7/2025 7/7/2025 Met Conditions
Michele R Colbert Prairie State College Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 7/15/2025 7/15/2025 Met Conditions
Michael John Medici Prairie State College Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 7/15/2025 7/15/2025 Met Conditions
Scott Allen Brooks Rock Valley College Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 7/8/2025 7/8/2025 Had Basic Training
Alyssa L Vazquez Rockford Park Dist Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 6/2/2025 6/2/2025 Had Basic Training
Daniel Leroy Watton Rockford Park Dist Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 7/16/2025 7/16/2025 Had Basic Training
Morgan Victoria Lyerla SIU Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 7/29/2025 7/29/2025 Had Basic Training
Paige Telea Newfarmer SIU Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 6/25/2025 6/25/2025 Had Basic Training
Cameron A Reid Southwestern IL College Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 6/3/2025 6/3/2025 Had Basic Training
Kevin Matthew Funston Terminal Railroad Police Department Law Enforcement Approved 7/22/2025 7/22/2025 Met Conditions
Marquita Iris Sanders U of I at Chicago Campus Police Dep Law Enforcement Approved 5/28/2025 5/28/2025 Met Conditions
Mason Ryan Madigan University of Illinois Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 7/10/2025 7/10/2025 Had Basic Training
Aidan Gabriel Maurer University of Illinois Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 7/10/2025 7/10/2025 Had Basic Training
Thomas Ashley Durham Waubonsee College Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 7/28/2025 7/28/2025 Had Basic Training
Hunter Michael Imhof Will Co Forest Pres Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 7/11/2025 7/11/2025 Had Basic Training
Timothy Patrick Powers Will Co State's Attorney Law Enforcement Approved 6/2/2025 6/2/2025 Met Conditions
Michael Stephen Lawrence Brookfield Zoo Police Dept Law Enforcement Denied 7/18/2025 7/18/2025 Separated Before Completion
Eric Prince Cook County Hospital System Police Law Enforcement Denied 7/2/2025 7/2/2025 Waiver Not Granted
Andrew Tyler Furgeson John A Logan College Police Dept Law Enforcement Denied 6/9/2025 6/9/2025 Waiver Not Granted

82 3Total  Approved: Total  Rejected: 

Illinois Law Enforcement Training & Standards Board
Training Waivers Quarterly Report Page 3 of 3

Date: 8/14/2025



CORRECTIONAL OFFICER 
WAIVER DISPOSITION REPORT 

Illinois Police Training Act 
May 1, 2025 to July 31, 2025 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This Quarterly Report summarizes actions taken by 
the Executive Director, on behalf of the Board, on 
training waiver requests submitted by Illinois Law 
Enforcement Agencies, pursuant to authority given 
in the Illinois Police Training Act. 

 

 

 



Officer Agency Branch Status
Date of 
Receipt

Completion 
Date Reason

Steven Wade Barkley Champaign County Sheriff's Office Correctional Approved 5/1/2025 5/1/2025 Had Basic Training
Craig Frohn Clinton County Sheriff's Office Correctional Approved 5/5/2025 5/5/2025 Had Basic Training
Pasquale Annecca Cook County Dept Of Corrections Correctional Approved 7/23/2025 7/23/2025 Had Basic Training
Sara A Doyle Cook County Dept Of Corrections Correctional Approved 6/25/2025 6/25/2025 Had Basic Training
John Paul Matthews Cook County Dept Of Corrections Correctional Approved 7/29/2025 7/29/2025 Met Conditions
Vanessa Munoz-Sanchez Cook County Dept Of Corrections Correctional Approved 7/23/2025 7/23/2025 Had Basic Training
Gage Jared Armstrong DeKalb County Sheriff's Office Correctional Approved 7/15/2025 7/15/2025 Had Basic Training
James William Cook Douglas County Sheriff's Office Correctional Approved 7/10/2025 7/10/2025 Had Basic Training
Samantha Michelle Dzik-Meyer DuPage County Sheriff's Office Correctional Approved 6/17/2025 6/17/2025 Had Basic Training
Frances  J  Black Fulton County Sheriff's Office Correctional Approved 7/15/2025 7/15/2025 Met Conditions
Tania Eve Becerra Grundy County Sheriff's Office Correctional Approved 5/8/2025 5/8/2025 Met Conditions With 

Reciprocity
Harley Chase Richmond Jasper County Sheriff's Office Correctional Approved 6/18/2025 6/18/2025 Met Conditions With 

Reciprocity
Glennshon S Tomlin Lake County Sheriff's Office Correctional Approved 5/29/2025 5/29/2025 Had Basic Training
Ryan P Walz Lake County Sheriff's Office Correctional Approved 6/12/2025 6/12/2025 Had Basic Training
Dylan James White LaSalle County Sheriff's Office Correctional Approved 7/9/2025 7/9/2025 Had Basic Training
Robert Hercmanas McHenry County Sheriff's Office Correctional Approved 5/13/2025 5/13/2025 Had Basic Training
Walter Lee Kirkland McLean County Sheriff's Office Correctional Approved 5/7/2025 5/7/2025 Met Conditions
Emilia Pearl Ruth Krueger McLean County Sheriff's Office Correctional Approved 5/7/2025 5/7/2025 Met Conditions
Katherine Grace Stauffer McLean County Sheriff's Office Correctional Approved 5/27/2025 5/27/2025 Had Basic Training
Noah T Tisdale Menard County Sheriff's Office Correctional Approved 5/28/2025 5/28/2025 Met Conditions
Brittany Anna Lee Pulaski County Sheriff's Office Correctional Approved 5/29/2025 5/29/2025 Had Basic Training
Misty D. Murray Rock Island County Sheriff's Office Correctional Approved 5/5/2025 5/5/2025 Had Basic Training
Ashley Burns Saint Clair County Sheriff's Office Correctional Approved 5/27/2025 5/27/2025 Had Basic Training
Alexander J Kraus Tazewell County Sheriff's Office Correctional Approved 7/7/2025 7/7/2025 Had Basic Training
Marissa Jo Hughlett Whiteside County Sheriff's Office Correctional Approved 5/15/2025 5/15/2025 Had Basic Training
James V Boland Woodford County Sheriff's Office Correctional Approved 7/2/2025 7/2/2025 Met Conditions
Scott Kenneth Thime Lake County Sheriff's Office Correctional Denied 5/15/2025 5/15/2025 Separated Before Completion
Brendan L Riley Stephenson County Sheriff's Office Correctional Denied 7/9/2025 7/9/2025 Separated Before Completion
Tyler James Dwyer Williamson County Sheriff's Office Correctional Denied 7/29/2025 7/29/2025 Separated Before Completion

26 3Total  Approved: Total  Rejected: 

Illinois Law Enforcement Training & Standards Board
Training Waivers Quarterly Report Page 1 of 1

Date: 8/14/2025



COURT SECURITY OFFICER 
 WAIVER DISPOSITION REPORT 

Illinois Police Training Act 
May 1, 2025 to July 31, 2025 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This Quarterly Report summarizes actions taken by 
the Executive Director, on behalf of the Board, on 
training waiver requests submitted by Illinois Law 
Enforcement Agencies, pursuant to authority given 
in the Illinois Police Training Act. 

 

 

 



Officer Agency Branch Status
Date of 
Receipt

Completion 
Date Reason

Brian Keith Murphy IL Supreme Crt Marshals Office Court Security Approved 6/11/2025 6/11/2025 Met Conditions
Timothy J Hannigan Will County Sheriff's Office Court Security Approved 5/16/2025 5/16/2025 Met Conditions
Jakob P. Iverson Will County Sheriff's Office Court Security Approved 5/15/2025 5/15/2025 Met Conditions
John Loftus Will County Sheriff's Office Court Security Approved 7/7/2025 7/7/2025 Met Conditions
Christopher Michael Hess Kane County Sheriff's Office Court Security Denied 7/1/2025 7/1/2025 Needs Basic Training

4 1Total  Approved: Total  Rejected: 

Illinois Law Enforcement Training & Standards Board
Training Waivers Quarterly Report Page 1 of 1

Date: 8/14/2025



TAB H 



Illinois Law Enforcement Training and Standards Board 
 
 
JB Pritzker, Governor Phone: 217/782-4540 
Keith Calloway, Executive Director Fax: 217/524-5350 
 TDD: 866-740-3933 

 
 

 
 

500 South 9th Street ● Springfield, IL 62701 
Printed on Recycled Paper 

 

NONDISCRETIONARY AND VOLUNTARY 
DECERTIFICATION CASES 

 
September 2025 Quarterly Board Report  

 
 
This is to report on officers who are subject to decertification as a matter of law (50 ILCS 705/6.1) 
based upon a conviction or similar disposition, or a voluntary surrender of certification. 
Presented below are those matters of which the Board should be advised. 
 
 
Automatic Decertifications 
 
1. Retired Officer Steven W. Foulk (65030957) is on inactive status, having last been 

employed by Chicago Police Department. On May 19, 2025, a judgement of AGGRAVATED 
DRIVING UNDER THE INFLUENCE (Class 2 Felony) was entered against Foulk in 
McHenry County. On May 29, 2025, Foulk was sent written notice and an opportunity to 
respond to a request for his status be changed from inactive to decertified to his last known 
mailing address; he did not respond.  

 
2. Officer Christopher J. Marvel (65061379) is on inactive status, last been employed by 

McHenry County Sheriff’s Department. On May 30, 2025, a judgement of OFFICIAL 
MISCONDUCT (Class 3 Felony) was entered against Marvel in McHenry County. On June 3, 
2025, Marvel was sent written notice and an opportunity to respond to a request for his status 
be changed from inactive to decertified to his last known mailing address; he did not respond.  
 

3. Officer Eric L. Tabb II (65159670) is on inactive status, last been employed by Chicago 
Police Department. On June 10, 2025, a judgement of AGGRAVATED BATTERY (Class 3 
Felony) was entered against Tabb in Cook County. On June 20, 2025, Tabb was sent written 
notice and an opportunity to respond to a request for his status be changed from inactive to 
decertified to his last known mailing address; he did not respond.  
 

4. Officer Dylan Shane Aragon (65160831) is on inactive status, last been employed by 
Mason City Police Department. On June 5, 2025, a judgement of AGGRAVATED CRIMINAL 
SEXUAL ABUSE was entered against Aragon in Mason County. On June 20, 2025, Aragon 
was sent written notice and an opportunity to respond to a request for his status be changed 
from inactive to decertified to his last known mailing address; he did not respond.  

 
5. Office William Roland Busse (65012820) is on inactive status, last been employed by 

Chicago Police Department. On June 18, 2025, a judgement of DOMESTIC VIOLENCE was 
entered against Busse in Will County. On June 24, 2025, Busse was sent written notice and 



 
 

Page 2 of 2 
 

an opportunity to respond to a request for his status be changed from inactive to decertified 
to his last known mailing address; he did not respond 
 

6. Office Ricardo G. Hardy (65160831) is on inactive status, last been employed DuPage 
County Sheriff’s Office. On July 9, 2025, judgements of CUSTODIAL SEXUAL 
MISCONDUCT AND OFFICIAL MISCONDUCT were entered against Hardy in DuPage 
County. On July 15, 2025, Hardy was sent written notice and an opportunity to respond to a 
request for his status be changed from inactive to decertified to his last known mailing 
address; he did not respond 
 

 
 
Voluntary Relinquishments 
 
1. Officer Craig D. Lancaster (65054844), last employed by Chicago Police Department, 

had his certification revoked by agreement, and approved by the Cook County Circuit Court 
on June 12, 2025.  
 

2. Officer Joesph Leo Matuszyk (65061826), last employed by Galesburg Police 
Department, submitted a written surrender of his law enforcement certification on May 6, 
2025.  

 
3. Chief Carl Scott (65087282), last employed by Robbins Police Department, had his 

certification revoked by agreed Order in in cause 24-CR-0848401 in Cook Count, Illinois.  
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 



TAB I 



 1 

 

 

 

 

QUARTERLY REPORT FOR THE SEPTEMBER 11, 2025 

BOARD MEETING 

Illinois Law Enforcement Training and Standards Board 

Executive Institute 

Heather Hotz, Director 

This first quarter report for fiscal year 2026 provides an update on activities of the Illinois Law 

Enforcement Training and Standards Board Executive Institute housed at Western Illinois 

University. 

CURRICULAR ACTIVITIES 

In-person trainings at the ILETSB Executive Institute increased by 200% compared to the same 

quarter last fiscal year. 

Date Training Location Attendees 

7/10 First Line Supervision Essentials – Harry Dolan Zoom 56 

7/22 7 Steps of Crime Scene Processing for Death 

Investigations– Kiersten Reif 

Zoom 76 

7/29 Small Agency Leadership Lessons for Police 

Executives – Harry Dolan 

Zoom 114 

8/5 Leadership Fatigue – Katharine Manning Zoom 76 

8/14 Lights! Action! Camera! First Amendment 

Auditors: Are you Prepared? – Jaclyn Keane 

Zoom 107 

8/19 Police Ethics Training – Matt Dolan Zoom 72 

9/3 – 9/4 Grant Writing – Evan Sorg Orland Park 40 

(closed) 

9/4 Charting your Career Path – Brenda Dietzman Springfield OPEN 

9/9 - 9/10 Lady Justice Rising – Heather Hansen Downers 

Grove 

OPEN 

9/15 Leading in the Aftermath: Trauma-Informed 

Leadership Following a Critical Incident – 

Katharine Manning 

Schaumburg OPEN 

9/18 Leader Armor – Edward Pallas Quincy OPEN 

9/25 Learned Excellence – Eric Potterat & Alan Eagle Itasca OPEN 

Illinois Law Enforcement Training and Standards Board 
 

JB Pritzker, Governor Phone: 217/782-4540 
Keith Calloway, Executive Director Fax: 217/524-5350 
 TDD: 866/740-3933 



2 

 

1. Live webinar – First Line Supervision Fundamentals - Chief Henry Dolan; July 10, 2025; 

Zoom; 56 attendees 

This webinar is designed to provide public safety professionals with an overview of the existing 

leadership development training offered by DCG throughout the country. We will discuss the 

process of influencing individuals by providing purpose, direction, and motivation while achieving 

the goals of the organization. In addition, we will review the concepts of developing the right 

mindset, performance theory, management, supervision, leadership, and principles of motivation. 

Lastly, it will reveal what effective leaders do to improve morale and organizational effectiveness. 

 

Discovering What Effective Leaders do to Improve Morale & Organizational Effectiveness 

• Performance Theory 

• Developing the Right “Mindset” 

• What Employees Say They Admire Most in Managers & Supervisors 

 

Chief Dolan’s Motivation Keys: 

- Raise Expectations, tell them why, and involve team members in decision making, particularly 

in those areas impacting their work environment. 

- PRIME PEOPLE FOR SUCCESS! 

- Show them what right looks like (Military Phrase) 

- Demonstrate enthusiasm whenever and wherever possible. 

- Keep Your Sense of Humor! 

- Put talent where it wants and needs to be. 

- If you don’t know what motivates a person, ask. 

- Constantly recognize individual and team successes; it’s critical to moving the organization 

forward. 

- It’s OK to SPAR respectfully at meetings; it avoids Group Think and the Abilene Paradox. 

- “Keep it fundamental” Simplicity 

- Trust, Delegate and "Inspect What You Expect." 

- “Chief Dolan’s Proximity Conundrum” & “Knock it Off” Principle 

- “Why do supervisors and managers find it so difficult to hold subordinates accountable and track 

performance?” 

- "An increase in the frequency of ‘Knock it Off Meetings’ directly corresponds with a decrease 

in Disciplinary Actions." 

 

2. Live webinar – 7 Steps of Crime Scene Processing for Death Investigations – Kiersten Reif; 

July 22, 2025; Zoom; 76 attendees 

The 7 Steps of Crime Scene Processing for Death Investigations is a live two-hour webinar 

designed to provide law enforcement officers with in-depth instruction on a systematic approach 

to death investigation crime scenes. Having laid the foundation of various types of death 

investigations in previous webinars, this session will focus on how to approach death-related crime 

scenes systematically to ensure they are processed thoroughly and effectively. The presenter will 

utilize the seven-step process outlined in Crime Scene Investigation courses to demonstrate how 

to approach death investigation crime scenes methodically while allowing for flexibility in the 

presence of evolving case elements. From suspicious circumstances to apparent homicides, crime 

scenes must be processed keeping in mind legal requirements, collaboration within and among 



3 

 

agencies, and precise attention to detail. The webinar will begin with the initial scene response, 

break down each of the seven steps used in various death-related crime scenes, and culminate with 

the conclusion of the scene investigation. Case examples will be provided through the lens of a 

law enforcement officer utilizing the seven-step crime scene processing system.  

3. Live webinar – Small Agency Leadership Lessons for Police Executives – Chief Henry 

Dolan; July 29, 2025; Zoom; 114 attendees 

The vast majority of chiefs, sheriffs, and other police executives in the United States are 

responsible for leading relatively small agencies, and yet much of what is written and taught to 

new law enforcement executives draws lessons from major city agencies with hundreds or 

thousands of sworn personnel. Over the course of a 32-year career in law enforcement, and before 

serving as chief of two major city police departments, Chief Harry P. Dolan (Ret.) led two smaller 

agencies—one agency with fewer than 20 sworn over the course of 4 years and another with fewer 

than 70 sworn over the course of 6 years. During that decade, he learned lessons that are unique to 

the challenges that come along with the “close contact” nature of leading a smaller agency. In 

many respects, the smaller agency leadership challenges were significantly more difficult than 

those he would experience as a major city chief. 

In this two-hour webinar, Chief Dolan will discuss: 

• Supervision, coaching, counseling, and discipline in smaller agencies 

• Overseeing investigations of men and women you know well and work with every day 

• Overcoming imposter syndrome when your officers knew you back when 

• “Leading from the front” without micro-managing 

 

4. Live webinar – Leadership Fatigue – Katharine Manning; August 5, 2025; Zoom; 76 

attendees 

Strong leadership demands clear thinking, emotional resilience, and the ability to support others 

through ongoing stress and upheaval. But in high-pressure environments, even the most dedicated 

leaders can find themselves running on empty. This session explores the signs and impact of 

leadership fatigue—how prolonged stress, uncertainty, and responsibility can drain our energy and 

cloud our judgment. Participants will gain practical tools for recognizing fatigue in themselves and 

others, strategies to recharge and maintain focus, and ways to lead with empathy and steadiness 

even in turbulent times. 

Course Objectives: 

• Identify signs and symptoms of leadership fatigue in oneself and others. 

• Understand the impact of prolonged stress, uncertainty, and responsibility on leadership 

performance and decision-making. 

• Develop practical strategies to recharge, build emotional resilience, and maintain focus 

under pressure. 

• Enhance the ability to lead with empathy, clarity, and steadiness during periods of stress 

and upheaval. 

 



4 

 

5. Live Webinar – Lights! Action! Camera! First Amendment Auditors – Are you Prepared?; 

Jaclyn Keane; May 15, 2025; 107 registrations (Aug 8) 

What are First Amendment auditors and what is the proper police role in these occurrences? This 

course offers essential insights into the rights and tactics of auditors who test public and 

government spaces for constitutional violations which can oftentimes be controversial, 

confrontational and disruptive. Through instruction on legal foundations, common auditing 

techniques, policy and training considerations, as well as real-world case studies, students will 

learn how to effectively navigate these encounters while respecting First Amendment rights and 

reducing risk and liability for officers and agencies alike. Gain the tools to handle public 

interactions with professionalism, avoid legal pitfalls, and maintain public trust. Whether aiming 

to enhance an understanding of constitutional rights, establish sound policy, or improve training 

and response strategies in the field, this course provides the knowledge needed to protect you and 

your agency with confidence and professionalism. 

 

6. Live Webinar – Police Ethics Training – Matt Dolan; August 19, 2025; Zoom; 72 

registrations (Aug 8) 

In recent years, amidst an increase in public calls for police training in the areas of implicit bias, 

cultural sensitivity, and diversity, equity, and inclusion, something fundamental has been 

noticeably absent from much of the discourse surrounding police misconduct and the need for 

more training: police ethics. The 18th-century author Samuel Johnson asserted that “People need 

to be reminded more often than they need to be instructed.” It may be time to remind law 

enforcement officers, at various stages of their careers, why they got into the profession and why 

they signed up for one of the most difficult and honorable vocations there is, when the job is done 

the right way. In this webinar, Attorney Matt Dolan will analyze issues of poor police operations 

through the prism of police ethics. Reminding Your People of the Honorable Policing Tradition 

that they Have a Duty to Uphold, Recognizing Acts of Commission and Acts of Omission in Law 

Enforcement, Coming to Grips with the Dangers of a “No Contact, No Complaint” Mentality, 

Seeing the Dangerous Power of the Rationalization Slope and the Victim Mentality, Remembering 

Your WHY. 

 

7. Grant Writing Workshop – Evan Sorg; September 3 & 4, 2025; Orland Park; 38 

registrants – Sold Out  

Law Enforcement Grant Writing 101 is a two-day, 14-hour training program designed to provide 

the knowledge, tools, and skills required for law enforcement agencies to successfully apply for 

federal, state, and foundation grant funding for equipment, technology, training, personnel, and 

more. 

The overall goals for the course include:  

(1) providing participants with the requisite knowledge to write effective and winning grant 

applications and  

(2) preparing students for the grant writing process by having them compile all information/data 

necessary to write applications and enter this information into the provided grant writing toolkit.  



5 

 

To pass the training, students must receive a 70% or greater on the post-test administered at the 

conclusion of the course. This course is tailored for sworn and civilian law enforcement employees 

entrusted with, or aspiring to undertake, grant writing responsibilities for their departments. Past 

participants have included Chiefs of Police, executive-level supervisors, line-level supervisors, 

and officers, as well as civilian administrative staff employed by law enforcement agencies. 

Participants receive the custom-made grant writing workbook, the proprietary grant writing toolkit, 

and state and federal grant examples. 

 

8. Executive Summit - Charting your Career Path – Brenda Dietzman; September 4, 2025; 

Springfield 

Navigating your career can sometimes feel like journeying through uncharted territory. This 

transformative workshop is designed to demystify the process and help you chart a clear, strategic 

path towards your professional aspirations. In this engaging and practical session, you'll learn to: 

Assess Your Starting Point: Reflect on your current skills, experiences, and passions to create a 

comprehensive personal inventory.  

 

9. Executive Summit – Lady Justice Rising – Heather Hansen; September 9 & 10, 2025; 

Downers Grove 

Blueline Training and Development is proud to present Lady Justice Rising: Leadership and 

Change, a transformative two-day leadership workshop designed specifically for women serving 

in criminal justice roles across Illinois. 

This empowering event will focus on equipping participants with the skills, inspiration, and 

connections needed to thrive in their careers while making a lasting impact in their professional 

roles and communities. 

Workshop Highlights: 

• History of Women in Policing: Reflect on the trailblazers who paved the way. 

• Diversify Your Work Experience: Explore opportunities to grow and excel in your field. 

• Continuing Education: Learn strategies to keep advancing. 

• Work/Life Balance: Foster a fulfilling and balanced life. 

• Develop Communication Skills: Enhance your ability to connect and lead. 

• Non-Traditional Work Assignments: Discover paths beyond the conventional. 

• Your Idea of Success: Define and work toward your personal goals. 

• Authentic Self: Lead with integrity and authenticity. 

• Diversify Your Skill Set: Expand your professional capabilities. 

• Invest in Your Career: Chart your path for long-term success. 



6 

 

• Social Media Presence: Build a positive and professional online image. 

• It’s OK Not to Be OK: Focus on mental well-being and self-care. 

• What You Bring to the Table: Recognize and celebrate your unique contributions. 

• Panel Discussion: Engage with inspiring leaders in criminal justice. 

 

10. Executive Summit – Leading in the Aftermath: Trauma-Informed Leadership Following 

a Critical Incident – Katharine Manning; September 15, 2025; Schaumburg 

You have the crisis response team, the communications plan, the tactical equipment. You’ve done 

the tabletop exercises. These will get you through the critical incident; but what comes next? How 

do you lead your department with strength and compassion when they’ve faced the worst?  

In this session, we’ll discuss how to lead in the weeks and months that follow a critical incident. 

We’ll go over the supports to have in place, how to acknowledge trauma and grief while still 

inspiring meaning and hope, ways to build resilience, guarding against leadership fatigue at the 

helm, and more. Join us to equip yourself with the tools and knowledge to guide your team with 

empathy and resilience in the aftermath of a critical event.  

 

11. Executive Summit – Leader Armor – Edward Pallas; September 18, 2025; Quincy 

Are you a sworn or civilian law enforcement supervisor? Are you considering becoming a first-

line supervisor? Are you interested in becoming a better leader? If so, this executive summit is for 

you. You have spent some time learning all the skills it takes to be a good cop, deputy, agent, or 

civilian member of a law enforcement agency.  You’ve proven yourself on the front lines. You 

relied on tools such as protective instruments, defensive tactics, handcuffs, firearms, and your 

experience. In short, you’ve been a Superhero.  

To successfully transition from Superhero to Supervisor requires a new set of tools and skills, soft 

skills. As a supervisor, you are expected to know how to motivate the superheroes you lead, rate 

their performance, reward them when they do an outstanding job, and hold them accountable when 

they screw up. You also have a boss to report to who will hold you responsible for doing all those 

things.  After attending this executive summit, you will be equipped with a new set of tools. Think 

about it as an entry-level academy for supervisors. If you follow the guidelines and lessons 

provided in this training, you will not only be a successful supervisor, you will also be a confident 

leader that others look up to and respect. It’s time to arm yourself with soft skills for hard results!  

 

12. Executive Summit – Learned Excellence – Eric Potterat & Alan Eagle; September 25, 

2025; Itasca 

Excellence isn’t a gift. It’s a habit—built over time through deliberate mental discipline. 

After decades of working with Navy SEALs, Olympic gold medalists, fighter pilots, law 

enforcement leaders, and Fortune 500 executives, we’ve seen one thing hold true: the most 

consistently successful people don’t leave performance to chance. They train for it— mentally, 



7 

 

emotionally, and strategically. Especially in high-pressure fields like law enforcement, success 

hinges not just on what you know, but on how you think. Can you lead clearly under stress? Make 

sound decisions when the stakes are high? Stay calm and focused in the face of uncertainty?  

The elite performers we’ve studied—whether on the battlefield, in a boardroom, or on the 

street—share common approaches:  

• They prepare with intention, knowing that confidence is earned through reps, not hope.  

• They train focus like a muscle, using routines and cues to stay locked in.  

• They bounce back fast, because they see adversity not as a threat, but as training.  

• They lead with presence, using emotional control to build trust and steady their teams.  

These skills aren’t for the lucky or the elite—they’re for anyone willing to learn them. With the 

right tools and the right mindset, you can show up as your best self when it matters most. That’s 

the promise of learned excellence. And it’s within your reach.  

 

Upcoming training in Q4 2025 

Date Training Location Attendees 

10/2 Supervisor Liability – Matt Dolan Bloomingdale TBD 

10/7 Advanced Search & Seizure – John Wiehn  Fairview 

Heights 

TBD 

10/9 Empathy & Inclusion – Katharine Manning Zoom TBD 

10/16  Executive Communication – Judy Pal TBD TBD 

10/23 Navigating your Journey – Brenda Dietzman Zoom TBD 

10/28 – 

10/30 

Intentional Leadership – Dean Crisp Yorkville TBD 

11/13 Compassion Fatigue – Katharine Manning Zoom  

11/18 – 

11/20 

Intentional Leadership – Dean Crisp Mt. Vernon TBD 

11/20 Leadership Lessons from the Field – Brenda 

Dietzman 

TBD TBD 

12/3 Financial Wellness Training – Timothy Cooney O’Fallon TBD 

12/11 Bulletproof Report Writing – Anthony Bandiero  Zoom TBD 

 

 

 



8 

 

WEB-BASED LEARNING AND SOCIAL MEDIA 

Part-Time Basic Law Enforcement Academy 

The Executive Institute continues to provide technological support for the web-based Part-Time 

Basic Law Enforcement Academy. Staff is currently conducting a quality management audit. 

Online Learning Network 

The ILETSB Executive Institute continues to develop and promote the Online Learning Network 

(OLN), a cost-free learning management system available to law enforcement and correctional 

officers. The information below provides a snapshot of the fiscal year 2025 fourth quarter activity 

and fiscal year 2026 first quarter activity:  

Fourth Quarter Activity 

(04/01-5/14/2025) 

First Quarter Activity 

(07/01-08/14/2025) 

New Users: -247 

(36,222                

active 

users) 

Note that we are 

in the process of 

archiving 

inactive 

accounts. 

New Users: -1,724 

(34,498 active 

users) 

Note that we are 

in the process of 

archiving 

inactive 

accounts. 

Courses Completed: 16,515 Courses 

Completed: 

11,124 

Training Hours: 35,123.5 

 

Training Hours: 25,046 

 

Course Development 

The ILETSB Executive Institute continues to develop and update courses for the Online Learning 

Network. Staff is currently working on developing new courses to meet the new mandates in this 

calendar year. Quality management updates are done on a continual basis. New courses are 

currently being developed for the Illinois Chiefs Association, based on an agreement from June 

2000. 

Social Media 

The ILETSB Executive Institute continues to maintain a social media presence using LinkedIn, 

Twitter, Facebook, and a website that promotes the mission, vision, and activities of the 

organization. The various social media platforms offer an overview of upcoming events and training 

courses, access to publications, the Online Learning Network, the Center for Homeland Security 

Leadership, the Professional Research Pool for Criminal Justice Sciences, and the Leadership 

Fellow Program. 



9 

 

TECHNICAL ASSISTANCE AND RESEARCH 

Technical Assistance 

The Executive Institute provides a range of technical assistance activities to endorse its mission 

and core values that promote the professionalism of policing.  

 Secured speakers for the Illinois Sheriff’s Association  

 Aided several agencies in Illinois to upload large quantity of users to the Online Learning 

Network and/or assistance with mandate information  

 Approved workshops and processed final claims for MTU Homeland Security workshops  

 Provided technical assistance to PTBLE users/academy directors, as well as assistance to 

ILETSB staff 

 Processed several FORM-C and submitted to ILETSB 

 Certified trainings for the Officer of the Illinois Attorney General’s Office (as well as 

processed/uploaded attendance data into LETM) 

 Assisted several departments with mandate questions, issues, and enrollment in specific 

courses. 



1 

 

 

 

 

 

QUARTERLY REPORT FOR THE SEPTEMBER 11, 2025 

BOARD MEETING 

Federal Homeland Security Grant 

Illinois Homeland Security Advisory Council 

Illinois Law Enforcement Training and Standards Board 

Executive Institute 

Heather Hotz, Director 

 

This report provides an update of the Illinois Law Enforcement Training and Standards Board 

Federal Homeland Security Grant funded through the Illinois Homeland Security Advisory 

Council (HSAC).  

TRAINING AND FUNDING 

ILETSB has been a voting member of the Illinois Homeland Security Advisory Council and 

recipient of homeland security funds since 2002. ILETSB has four active awards, Federal Fiscal 

Years 2021, 2022, 2023, and 2024; years 2021, 2022, and 2023 the award is $391,000. For FFY 

2024 the award is in the amount of $136,000. The decrease is the result of a 10 percent reduction 

to the State of Illinois Homeland Security Grant Program. This 10 percent reduction impacted all 

stakeholders receiving homeland security funds in Illinois. ILETSB is currently in Federal Fiscal 

Year 2022 with the performance period ending June 30, 2026.  

ILLINOIS HOMELAND SECURITY ADVISORY COMMITTEE 

The Illinois Homeland Security Advisory Council May 28th meeting was cancelled due to 

uncertainty with the FFY 2025 budget and the freezing of the Homeland Security Grant Program 

by the Trump Administration. The HSAC full committee met on July 23rd at 10:00 at IEMA-OHS. 

Acting IEMA-OHS Director Ted Berger introduced himself and provided opening remarks. At the 

time of this meeting Department of Homeland Security has not released the FFY 2025 Notice of 

Funding Opportunity (NOFO) to the states. An unclassified/FOUO intelligence briefing was 

provided by ISP Intelligence Chief Aaron Kustermann. Jason Bowen from the Department of 

Innovation and Technology (DoIT) provided a cyber security update. Phishing attacks are on the 

rise in Illinois. This is the number one way hackers get into your systems. VPN’s can be 

compromised and need to be updated regularly and consistently. Microsoft Sharepoint, if not 

patched has been compromised.   

An impromptu HSAC meeting at IEMA-OHS was called on August 11th. The Department of 

Homeland Security released FFY 2025 NOFO. Chicago Urban Area Security Initiative (UASI) 

Illinois Law Enforcement Training and Standards Board 
 

J.B Pritzker, Governor Phone: 217/782-4540 
Keith Calloway, Executive Director Fax: 217/524-5350 
 TDD: 866/740-3933 



2 

 

was cut by 44% or 25 million dollars. The state share was cut by 2 million dollars.  HSAC members 

were asked to reduce their budgets at this meeting.        

Next full quarterly meeting of the HSAC will be on October 22, 2025 at 10:00 am at IEMA.  

LAW ENFORCEMENT MUTUAL AID COMMITTEE 

LEMAC did not meet during this quarter. 

CENTER FOR HOMELAND SECURITY LEADERSHIP 

Program Director – Derek Carle 

Derek Carle continues to serve on the Illinois Homeland Security Advisory Council (IHSAC) and 

serves on three sub-committees of the IHSAC: Law Enforcement Mutual Aid Committee, Cyber 

Security Committee and, Prevention Committee.  

Derek serves on three national committees pertaining to law enforcement and incident 

management. Derek is a member of a law enforcement committee to address incident 

command/NIMS to law enforcement executives, command staff and officers. Derek is also on the 

Incident Commander and Intelligence/Investigations committees. 

Derek is also a credentialed Type 2 Incident Commander for the State of Illinois. 

Planning Workshops 

During this quarter the Mobile Training Units held 14 workshops for 284 officers totaling 4,924 

hours of training. UASI held 0 workshops. The workshops were paid out of the FFY2021 HSGP.  

The ILETSB-Executive Institute using Homeland Security funds introduced a two-day advanced 

drone operators’ course. Two of these courses were held at University of Illinois – Springfield and 

Elgin Police Department. The advanced drone operators’ course includes instruction on interior 

flight, mapping, counter drone operations and area searching, culminating in two practical 

exercises.  Additional classes will be offered in the Spring.  

Illinois Active Threat Master Instructor Course 

The Spring 2025 Illinois Active Threat Master Instructor Course (IATMIC) has been completed. 

Currently we are preparing for the Fall 2025 IATMIC. The fall class will start on August 4 – 8 in 

Gurnee/Lake Villa. Week 2 is September 8 – 12 in Lake Villa and Elgin. Week 3 is September 28-

October 3 at the Muscatatuck National Guard Training Center in Muscatatuck, Indiana. Week 4 is 

October 20 -24 in West Memphis, Arkansas at T1G.   

The Illinois Active Threat Master Instructor Certification Program builds upon the ITOA’s 

(Illinois Tactical Officers Association) TPO (Tactical Patrol Officer) program by offering an 

advanced certification for current instructors throughout the state. 

The 4-week program will certify instructors to teach: Use of Force, High Risk Patrol Tactics, 

Active Threat/Rapid Deployment, Solo Officer Response, Rescue Task Force, and Urban 

Tactic/MACTAC (Multiple Assault Counter Terrorist Action Capabilities). 



3 

 

Homeland Security Workshop Catalog 

With guidance from Mobile Team Unit Coordinators, staff continues to review and revise the 

workshop catalog. Coordinators are encouraged to submit new workshops for consideration.  

Based on the desire of the Illinois Homeland Security Director and the IHSAC, the homeland 

security grant guidance and catalog will be going through a small revision. The core courses for 

the catalog will consist of the Active Threat Master course (every other year), Active Threat End-

User courses, Community Behavioral Threat Assessment (different from school based Behavioral 

Threat Assessment), Digital Threat Assessment, Cyber Security, Domestic Violent Extremism, 

Soft Targets/Crowded Spaces and a few of the popular courses that address the Vision 2028 

Homeland Security Strategy.  

 

  



4 

 

Illinois School and Campus Safety Program 

Behavioral Threat Assessment  

The Illinois School and Campus Safety Program is working to deliver training regarding the threat 

assessment & management process.  

The program continues to work with David Okada, President of the Association of Threat 

Assessment Professionals, on sessions of the K-12 class Threat Assessment Team Training.  

The program continues to work with Dr. Gene Deisinger and Jeffrey Cugno on Higher Ed 

Behavioral Threat Assessment classes.  

Furthermore, the program continues to work with Safer Schools Together on sessions of Digital 

Threat Assessment®, Advanced Digital Threat Assessment®, and Behavioral and Digital Threat 

Assessment™, as well as with Rich Wistocki on sessions of Preventing Targeted Violence 

Through Leakage and Cyber Investigations (PTVTLCI).  

Site Safety Security Assessment 

The Illinois School and Campus Safety Program is working to deliver sessions of the Site Safety 

Security Assessment training.  

Crisis Communications 

The Illinois School and Campus Safety Program is working with Deputy Chief Chris Covelli on 

sessions of Effective Communication Principles Before, During, and After Critical Incidents.  

Website 

The Illinois School and Campus Safety Program continues to promote and update the Illinois 

School and Campus Safety Resource Center website. The website features a comprehensive 

resource compendium of school safety topics, has a multimedia platform that features public 

service video work, features many of our collaborative state and federal partners, and provides 

information about the school and campus safety program. We are continuing to seek input from 

both K-12 and higher education institutions and associations to drive the content of the website.  

Staff is currently working on adding additional resources and topic areas to the website, as well as 

testing and updating links. 

Weekly Update Emails 

The Illinois School and Campus Safety Program continues to promote school safety topics and 

spread awareness through our Weekly Update emails, which go out weekly to over 24,000 

individuals in the School and Campus Safety directories. The Weekly Update emails feature 

important school safety topics, share breaking news/resources, promote upcoming classes, and 

provide links to the Illinois School and Campus Safety Resource Center website. Past Weekly 

Update emails are added to the Resource Center website to make their content accessible to 

individuals who do not receive them via email. 



5 

 

K-12 School Directory and Institution of Higher Education Directory 

Staff continue to update the K-12 public and private school directory and the statewide institution 

of higher education directory. Presently the directory has over 24,000 contacts. For April through 

June, staff worked on updating the K-12 directories for Chicago, ROE 4, and ROE 8.  

Curricular Activities  

Coordination for training and resources, as well as information sharing, was conducted with 

numerous educational organizations and public safety agencies. Coordination and/or information 

sharing occurred with the following organizations and agencies: 

 

 Association of Threat Assessment Professionals – Great Lakes Chapter/National 

 Be Sure Consulting (Rich Wistocki) 

 Bushnell-Prairie City SD 170 

 Chris Covelli 

 Dr. Gene Deisinger LLC 

 East Moline SD 37 

 Evanston Township HSD 202 

 Fenton SD 100 

 Glenbrook SD 225 

 Homeland Security Advisory Council (subcommittees and workgroups) 

 Illinois Emergency Management Agency - OHS 

 Illinois Fire Service Institute 

 Illinois School Resource Officers Association 

 Illinois Tactical Officers Association 

 Indian Prairie SD 204 

 Jeffrey Cugno 

 Jon Quast and Phillip Trompeter (Site Assessment) 

 Kaskaskia College 

 Kishwaukee College 

 Lake Villa SD 41 

 NIPSTA 

 Quincy University 

 ROE 1 

 ROE 9 

 ROE 13 

 ROE 19 

 ROE 21 

 ROE 26 



6 

 

 ROE 30 

 ROE 33 

 ROE 48 

 Safer Schools Together 

 Safety and Threat Solutions – David Okada 

 STIC 

 University of Illinois Chicago 

 University of Illinois Urbana Champaign 

 Western Illinois University 

 

 



Illinois Law Enforcement Training and Standards Board 
 
 
JB Pritzker, Governor Phone: 217/782-4540 
Keith Calloway, Executive Director Fax: 217/524-5350 
 TDD: 866-740-3933 

 
 

 
 

500 South 9th Street ● Springfield, IL 62701 
Printed on Recycled Paper 

 

EXECUTIVE INSTITUTE – A.S.S.I.S.T PROGRAM 
 

FY26 1st QUARTER BOARD REPORT 
 
 
 
The Executive Institute A.S.S.I.S.T. Program (A Statewide System of In-Service Training) was 
started at the end of July 2023.  This program consists of three major sections: State Law 
Enforcement Agencies (Course Certification, Instructor Approval, and class recognition), 
ILETSB K9 Certification and the ILETSB IROCC (Illinois Retired Officer’s Concealed Carry) 
Program, along with several entities that do not fall within these sections directly. The EI - 
A.S.S.I.S.T. Program also works directly with the rest of the Executive Institute and ILETSB 
staff with assistance in conferences and training, along with the administration of the IDOT 
Grant. 
 
Since the inception of the EI – A.S.S.I.S.T. Program, several State Law Enforcement agencies 
have used our program to get their courses ILETSB certified, along with getting their 
instructors approved to provide the   instruction.  This is helping agencies to fulfill mandate 
requirements per the Illinois Safe-T Act. 
 
Recently there was a Modified High-Risk Traffic Stops Course held at the ILETSB Building 
in Springfield on July 15th.  The class was full with very positive feedback from the 
participants and instructors, despite the extreme heat.  As a reminder, this course is specific 
to certain State Law Enforcement Agencies, that do not fit  the criteria of typical law 
enforcement agencies.  The course was created by the Executive Institute/ EI-A.S.S.I.S.T.  
along with ITOA.  There are also two of these scheduled at MTU 15 in Bellville, on November 
6th and 7th.   We want to thank MTU 15 for their assistance again for welcoming us to their 
location. 
 
We have another EI-A.S.S.I.S.T./State Law Enforcement Agency Training Coordinator 
meeting scheduled for September 23rd at the ILETSB building involving several State Law 
Enforcement Agencies throughout the state.  At the first meeting we held there were several 
agency representatives that showed up such as:  ILETSB, Illinois Attorney General’s Office, 
Illinois Secretary of State Police, Illinois State Police, Illinois Department of Revenue, Illinois 
Department of Natural Resources, Illinois Gaming Board, CMS Illinois State Police 
Protective Services Unit, Illinois Supreme Court Marshals Office, along with Heather Hotz 
from Executive Institute. Heather went into great detail regarding what the Executive 
Institute Offers from online learning to conferences that they can attend, answering any 
questions they had.  The meeting itself was informal, with open discussions, suggestions, and 
questions.   This meeting, putting several State Law Enforcement Agencies in the same room, 
was highly beneficial and probably does not happen normally.  Their information was shared, 
so they have a direct contact on each agency, along with agencies sharing trainings that they 
conduct in-house, which they will open up for other State Law Enforcement Agencies to 
attend when available.  The Agencies understand the importance of the trainings, the Safety 



Page 2 of 2 
 

Act, along with the required mandates and they strive to train beyond the minimum.  There 
was an overwhelming reception on what was discussed, with several wanting to have this 
meeting two to four times a year, hence having another.  We are planning to have twice a 
year. 
 
The VirTra System located at the ILETSB Building is being utilized by departments with more 
looking to start.  We have added even more ILETSB certified courses for the system, to give 
more opportunities to get training and mandates needed.  More courses are being reviewed 
to add as well.  
 
The K9 Certification/Re-certification team, which includes ILETSB Legal Counsel, has been 
working on ways of updating the program. This is to help ensure accurate information on 
forms and keep the certification process up to date.  This program has scheduling in several 
locations around the state with dates scheduled throughout the year to assist the 
Department’s K9 handlers and the K9 assessors.  We have gone back to using a fiscal year 
calendar for record keeping.  For updates on the 1st quarter of fiscal year 2026 K9 Program 
statistics, see the included report. 
      
 
The IROCC, which consists of nearly 10,000 applicants yearly and has been working 
alongside Levi, Ray and Shoup, Inc. in the updating of the website and application process to 
help with the vetting of applicants and making operations more efficient.  The good news is 
that we are now in the testing and final changes phase of the process. For details of updates 
on the IROCC Program calendar year 2026 numbers, see the included report. 
 
As you can see, the Executive Institute A.S.S.I.S.T. Program has achieved a great deal in a 
short amount of time and continues to strive as a program. 



MTU
Total # of 

Teams Tested

Initial Test 

Attempt #1 

Passed

Initial Test 

Attempt #2 

Passed

Initial Test 

Attempt #2 

Failed

Total 

Teams 

Passed 

Retake 

Testing

Total # of 

Teams 

Passed 

Testing Comments

MTU 2

Recertification

New Teams

MTU 3

 Recertification 0 0 0 0 0 0

New Teams 0 0 0 0 0 0

MTU 4

 Recertification

New Teams

MTU 10

 Recertification 17 16 1 0 0 17

New Teams 6 1 2 3 0 3

MTU 13

 Recertification

New Teams

MTU 14

 Recertification

New Teams

MTU 15

 Recertification 7 7 0 0 0 7

New Teams 1 1 0 0 0 1

MTU 16

 Recertification

New Teams

MTU 99 (Cook 

County)

 Recertification 7 6 1 0 0 7

New Teams 1 1 0 0 0 1

Chicago PD

 Recertification

New Teams

ISP

 Recertifications

New Teams

Total 39 32 4 3 0 36

Testing Retakes 

Due to Failures 

Listed Above

# Of Teams 

Tested (After 

Min. 2 Weeks 

Training)

Retake Test 

#1 Pass

Retake Test #1 

Fail

8 Week Re-

Training

Retake 

Test #2 

Pass

Retake 

Test #2 

Fail

Failed 

Initial and 

All 

Retakes

# Teams 

that have 

not 

retested

Comments

Testing Retakes                  

(at MTU 10)
3 2 1 2

1 New team failed intial 

and 1st retake, 2 new 

teams failed intial

 2026 - First Quarter through August 15th 2025 (FY26)



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ILLINOIS RETIRED OFFICER CONCEALED CARRY 

Jennette S. Jones-Nall – Program Coordinator 

 

 

The information provided within this report is an overview of the Illinois Retired Officer Concealed 

Carry program.  Program numbers accurate as of 06/30/2025. 

 

 

 

 

January - June Report for 2025 
 

Total Applications processed: 5077 Cards Issued: 4262 

New applications: 371 

 

Renewal applications: 4706 

 

Qualification shoots held: 117 

 

8.2% Increase in applications processed, as 

compared to this time last year. 

 

 

 

ILLINOIS PAROLE AGENT CONCEALED CARRY Jan. – July. 2025 (IPACC) 

The IPACC program started in 2010 with the passage of Illinois Public Act 96-0230.  It allows 

active-duty Illinois Parole Agents the ability to carry their personal firearm concealed off-duty.  

IPACC participants use the same ranges and qualification shoots as the IROCC participants. 

 

Applications Processed: 10 

 

New Applications: 0 

 

Renewal Applications: 15 

 

Cards Issued:  

 

-7% Decrease in Applications Processed 

 

 

500 South 9th Street 
Springfield, IL 62701 

Phone: (217)726-9537 
Email: info@irocc.org 

Website: www.irocc.org 
 

 

mailto:info@irocc.org


TAB J 



Illinois Law Enforcement Training and Standards Board 
 
 
JB Pritzker, Governor Phone: 217/782-4540 
Keith Calloway, Executive Director Fax: 217/524-5350 
 TDD: 866-740-3933 

 
 

 
 

500 South 9th Street ● Springfield, IL 62701 
Printed on Recycled Paper 

 

ASSIST PROGRAM 
 

September 2025 Quarterly Board Report 
 

This report provides an update on the administration of the ASSIST Program including: 
the 4th Quarter Report for FY25.   Presented below are some of the ASSIST administrative 
matters to include Training and Fiscal reports. 
 
Attachment I provides the ASSIST program training activity report results through the 
fourth quarter of Fiscal Year 2025 to include all 13 MTU’s.  This chart provides information 
from each Mobile Team Unit: number of training course hours, total number of students 
attending the training programs, man hours and number of courses offered. The Fiscal 
Year totals for the first, second, & third quarters are listed below: (It should be noted that 
MTU 3 data is provided to IT at ILETSB and is not automatically generated or uploaded 
like all others and this can cause delays in reporting & data import errors). Additionally, it 
should be noted that MTU 3 was provided bulk loading opportunity after the start of FY25 
which is currently being utilized to assist both MTU 3 and ILETSB in data collection and 
efficiency.  
 
Attachment II provides a financial overview of the total budgets operationally for the 
MTU’s including yearly MTU Payments, Specialized Training Reimbursements along with 
the MTU’s Ten Percent match. To date, the Board made four quarterly payments to the 
Mobile Team Units including payments to CPD for their In-Service Training needs. 
 
Attachment III provides one graph depicting ALL Certified Training for MTU’s and the 
reported total number of hours as well as a breakdown regarding mandate assignment for 
each of the 18 Mandated Training areas.  A total of 59,925.5 hours of Certified Training is 
currently available to officers state-wide with Use of Force Courses reporting the highest 
demand with 21,907 training mandate hours in addition to over 8,086.25 scenario training 
hours currently certified in De-escalation Techniques and High-Risk Vehicle Stops.  It is 
vital to understand the dynamics of Law Enforcement Training and the pyramid learning 
that occurs within nearly ALL of training minus minimal subject matters that specifically 
relate to individualized training which can be outside the mandate areas of training. Lastly, 
scenario hours are calculated in five areas of mandate training including: De-escalation 
Techniques, High Risk Traffic Stop, Officer Safety, Stops/Searches/4th Amendment, & 
Emergency Medical Response Training (not included within the numbers listed above).  
 
Attachment IV represents the current listing of MTU directors and locations of MTU 
offices and training sites.  (Addition to the map includes the State ASSIST Division located 
within ILETSB office in Springfield that represents all state agencies for In-House Training 
Applications, Instructors, and Certification through the Executive Institute). 
 
Attachment V represents the current listing of MTU geographical locations and 
represented agencies and officers being trained and listed within each MTU area. 



Page 2 of 2 
 

 
Attachment VI represents the current Part-time Police Training Academy dates and 
graduations as set by each entity.  
 
Attachment VII represents ALL In-Service Courses presented for Approval since the last 
Board meeting for period ending August 20th, 2025.  MTU’s currently have a total of 5,662 
Certified Courses to which they present to their memberships (many of these are 
represented within each MTU, In-House, and through the Executive Institute and 
Department of Justice – COPS Portal).  
 
Attachment VIII represents ALL LHI In-Service Courses presented for Approval since 
the last Board meeting for period ending August 20th, 2025.  These courses are provided 
to ALL LHI Certified Officers to enable their recertification during a four-year period 
requiring 32-hours of continuous education in LHI.   
 
Closure 
The Board has been extremely pleased with the MTU’s over the course of the last three 
years following the implementation of the SAFE-T Act.  In review of compliance records 
to date, it appears Law Enforcement Officers state-wide are approximately 94.77% in 
compliance with Agencies being over 96% in compliance with Mandates outside the Use 
of Force area and approximate 85% compliant in Use of Force Mandates in De-escalation 
Techniques & High-Risk Traffic Stop Trainings area.  It is believed these two primary 
areas would be the most difficult to close the gap regarding compliance due to the 
extended number of hours as these two mandate areas require six-hours in each area for 
compliance and a lower number of officers per instructor ratio given the scenario-based 
atmosphere.  With approximately 36,000 law enforcement officers state-wide at a 
maximum class size for scenario-based instruction generally being established at 20, this 
requires over 1,800 classes at no less than 6-hours of training for each mandate area.  
MTU’s & the Executive Institute are working vigorously to ensure these classes are 
provided to ensure the opportunity to train exists for every officer.  
 
In October of 2025, we will be working with Certification Division & the IT Department 
to roll out the Verification Process for those with the last name ending in A-G.  With an 
approximately six months remaining before verification is required for these officers who 
are deficient in hours, we believe a 100% compliance is very ascertainable for everyone.  
The ILETSB Training Division continues to seek the highest level of effective training with 
partners like our MTU staffs as we seek to provide our officers the best opportunity of 
success and growth within their professional endeavors. We can expect the highly 
anticipated Verification Process to be successful and to report by the end of this FY the 
successful roll out of Mandate Compliance state-wide based on the previously developed 
Officer Portal. Currently, we have approximately 20,139 officers signed up for the Officer 
Portal with over 16,000 still needing to register. The vital aspects of sign-ups is that the 
only manner in which an officer will be able to verify will be through the Officer Portal 
System.  
 
 
Paul F. Petty 
Manager of In-Service Training 
paul.f.petty@illinois.gov 

mailto:paul.f.petty@illinois.gov


Attachment I
Fiscal Year 2025 Quarterly Training Report

All MTU's
 MTU 

Classes/All 
Classes 

Hours  Local Officers 
 State or 
Federal 
Officers 

Other  Total Officers 
Trained Total Man-Hours  Total Local Man-

Hours Total Cost  Quarterly MTU 
Payments 

 Specialized 
Funding        
(SRO) 

 Specialized 
Funding          
(LHI) 

 Specialized 
Funding          
(CIT) 

 Grant Recovery 
FY23 (monies not 

spent) 

 Payment after 
Recorvery 
Subtracted 

 Cost Per Hour 
of Training by 
State Dollars 

 Cost Per 
Officer 

Trained by 
State Dollars 

 Cost Per 
Instructional 

Hour by 
State Dollars 

Quarter 1 2,552.00          17,186.78      61,259.00         25.00             10,408.00       71,714.00         279,841.26               212,597.26        7,907,301.28       2,412,071.06$     177,726.45$        158,161.98$        98,966.26$          -$                   2,846,925.75$           $10.17 $39.70 $165.65
Quarter 2 3,468.00          21,020.70      85,925.00         10.00             18,529.00       104,484.00       361,004.05               277,706.80        10,560,966.65     2,412,071.06$     150,500.07$        210,434.56$        207,703.02$        -$                   2,980,708.71$           $8.26 $28.53 $141.80
Quarter 3 3,299.00          18,827.10      77,290.00         11.00             19,466.00       96,785.00         350,706.60               265,441.10        10,040,736.65     2,412,071.06$     202,270.69$        234,399.42$        288,610.16$        -$                   3,137,351.33$           $8.95 $32.42 $166.64
Quarter 4 3,964.00          26,114.85      85,045.00         56.00             32,932.00       118,066.00       490,706.35               350,682.85        13,338,389.75     2,401,655.06$     284,609.70$        226,991.86$        259,673.22$        518,902.70$      2,654,027.14$           $5.41 $22.48 $91.97
Final 13,283.00        83,149.43      309,519.00       102.00           81,335.00       391,049.00       1,482,258.26            1,106,428.01     $41,847,394.33 9,637,868.24       815,106.91          829,987.82          854,952.66          518,902.70        9,118,965.54$           $8.20 $30.78 $141.51

MTU 1 Classes  # of Class 
Hours Trained 

 Local # of 
Officers 

 # of State or 
Federal 
Officers 

 # of all Others 
Trained 

 Total Officers 
Trained Total Man-Hours  Total Local Man-

Hours Total Cost  Quarterly MTU 
Payments 

 Specialized 
Funding (SRO) 

 Specialized 
Funding (LHI) 

 Specialized 
Funding (CIT) 

 Grant Recovery 
FY23 (monies not 

spen 

 Payment after 
Recorvery 
Subtracted 

 Cost Per Hour 
of Training by 
State Dollars 

 Cost Per 
Officer 

Trained by 
State Dollars 

 Cost Per 
Instructional 

Hour by 
State Dollars 

Quarter 1 62.00               467.00           1,894.00           -                 7.00                1,901.00           5,061.00                   5,034.00            $127,986.12 88,906.46$              5,005.57$                14,400.00$              4,834.94$                -$                   113,146.97$              $22.36 $59.52 $242.28
Quarter 2 69.00               424.00           2,242.00           -                 11.00              2,253.00           4,595.00                   4,578.00            $119,531.00 88,906.46$              -$                        6,000.00$                4,096.99$                -$                   99,003.45$                $21.55 $43.94 $233.50
Quarter 3 63.00               537.00           1,881.00           -                 14.00              1,895.00           5,725.00                   5,589.00            $146,030.95 88,906.46$              2,784.20$                10,890.00$              6,176.91$                -$                   108,757.57$              $19.00 $57.39 $202.53
Quarter 4 79.00               632.00$         1,972.00$         -$               18.00$            1,990.00$         7,353.00$                 7,297.00$          187,459.65$        88,906.46$              31,927.89$              3,400.00$                -$                        -$                   124,234.35$              $16.90 $62.43 $196.57
Final 273.00             2,060.00        7,989.00            50.00              8,039.00           22,734.00                 22,498.00          $581,007.72 355,625.84$            39,717.66$              34,690.00$              15,108.84$              -$                      445,142.34$              $19.95 $55.82 $218.72

MTU 2 Classes  # of Class 
Hours Trained 

 Local # of 
Officers 

 # of State or 
Federal 
Officers 

 # of all Others 
Trained 

 Total Officers 
Trained Total Man-Hours  Total Local Man-

Hours Total Cost  Quarterly MTU 
Payments 

 Specialized 
Funding        
(SRO) 

 Specialized 
Funding          
(LHI) 

 Specialized 
Funding          
(CIT) 

 Grant Recovery 
FY23 (monies not 

spen 

 Payment after 
Recorvery 
Subtracted 

 Cost Per Hour 
of Training by 
State Dollars 

 Cost Per 
Officer 

Trained by 
State Dollars 

 Cost Per 
Instructional 

Hour by 
State Dollars 

Quarter 1 68.00               552.00           2,462.00           -                 5.00                2,467.00           7,547.00                   7,526.50            $301,313.61 153,659.13$            18,666.99$              6,900.00$                -$                        -$                   179,226.12$              $23.75 $72.65 $324.69
Quarter 2 72.00               534.50           2,538.00           -                 6.00                2,544.00           7,847.00                   7,711.00            $305,221.26 153,659.13$            5,924.77$                17,900.00$              4,495.42$                -$                   181,979.32$              $23.19 $71.53 $340.47
Quarter 3 72.00               541.00           2,811.00           -                 17.00              2,828.00           8,910.50                   8,678.00            $343,811.46 153,659.13$            -$                        -$                        24,221.30$              -$                   177,880.43$              $19.96 $62.90 $328.80
Quarter 4 80.00               1055.00 3,704.00           0.00 13.00 3,717.00           24,540.00                 24,434.00          970,818.06$        153,659.13$            1,385.80$                14,500.00$              -$                        -$                   169,544.93$              $6.91 $45.61 $160.71
Final 292.00             2,682.50        11,515.00          41.00              11,556.00         48,844.50                 48,349.50          $1,921,164.39 614,636.52$            25,977.56$              39,300.00$              28,716.72$              -$                      708,630.80$              $18.45 $63.17 $288.66

MTU 3 Classes  # of Class 
Hours Trained 

 Local # of 
Officers 

 # of State or 
Federal 
Officers 

 # of all Others 
Trained 

 Total Officers 
Trained Total Man-Hours  Total Local Man-

Hours Total Cost  Quarterly MTU 
Payments 

 Specialized 
Funding        
(SRO) 

 Specialized 
Funding          
(LHI) 

 Specialized 
Funding          
(CIT) 

 Grant Recovery 
FY23 (monies not 

spen 

 Payment after 
Recorvery 
Subtracted 

 Cost Per Hour 
of Training by 
State Dollars 

 Cost Per 
Officer 

Trained by 
State Dollars 

 Cost Per 
Instructional 

Hour by 
State Dollars 

Quarter 1 517.00             5,289.50        10,929.00         -                 8,492.00         19,421.00         108,136.50               51,175.50          $1,999,154.95 855,232.93$            87,495.61$              85,665.40$              20,211.44$              -$                   1,048,605.38$           $9.70 $53.99 $198.24
Quarter 2 599.00             6,048.75        22,558.00         -                 16,756.00       39,314.00         144,901.75               69,719.25          $2,771,719.17 855,232.93$            29,304.05$              71,810.28$              63,498.17$              -$                   1,019,845.43$           $7.04 $25.94 $168.60
Quarter 3 542.00             5,456.50        20,132.00         -                 15,667.00       35,799.00         137,028.50               65,011.50          $2,504,333.49 855,232.93$            114,590.48$            116,937.48$            96,100.86$              -$                   1,182,861.75$           $8.63 $33.04 $216.78
Quarter 4 774.00             8,002.00        23,967.00         -                 21,788.00       45,755.00         198,500.50               87,829.50          $3,509,426.57 855,232.93$            66,052.62$              36,226.17$              89,663.07$              508,486.70$      538,688.09$              $2.71 $11.77 $67.32
Final 2,432.00          24,796.75      77,586.00          62,703.00       140,289.00       588,567.25               273,735.75        $10,784,634.18 3,420,931.72$         297,442.76$            310,639.33$            269,473.54$            508,486.70$         3,790,000.65$           $7.02 $31.19 $162.74

MTU 4 Classes  # of Class 
Hours Trained 

 Local # of 
Officers 

 # of State or 
Federal 
Officers 

 # of all Others 
Trained 

 Total Officers 
Trained Total Man-Hours  Total Local Man-

Hours Total Cost  Quarterly MTU 
Payments 

 Specialized 
Funding        
(SRO) 

 Specialized 
Funding          
(LHI) 

 Specialized 
Funding          
(CIT) 

 Grant Recovery 
FY23 (monies not 

spen 

 Payment after 
Recorvery 
Subtracted 

 Cost Per Hour 
of Training by 
State Dollars 

 Cost Per 
Officer 

Trained by 
State Dollars 

 Cost Per 
Instructional 

Hour by 
State Dollars 

Quarter 1 71.00               472.50           985.00              -                 32.00              1,017.00           6,576.50                   5,960.50            $189,088.18 113,728.31$            12,693.45$              -$                        20,424.30$              -$                   146,846.06$              $22.33 $144.39 $310.79
Quarter 2 88.00               498.50           1,429.00           -                 52.00              1,482.00           7,462.00                   6,954.00            $221,676.19 113,728.31$            23,064.72$              -$                        4,800.49$                -$                   141,593.52$              $18.98 $95.54 $284.04
Quarter 3 99.00               559.50           1,990.00           -                 74.00              2,064.00           11,385.00                 9,514.50            $305,166.31 113,728.31$            1,452.34$                16,225.00$              45,227.29$              -$                   176,632.94$              $15.51 $85.58 $315.70
Quarter 4 129.00             1,055.00        3,704.00           -                 13.00              3,717.00           24,540.00                 24,434.00          970,818.06$        103,312.31$            16,366.15$              18,232.91$              7,998.90$                10,416.00$        135,494.27$              $5.52 $36.45 $128.43
Final 387.00             2,585.50        8,108.00            171.00            8,280.00           49,963.50                 46,863.00          $1,686,748.74 444,497.24$            53,576.66$              34,457.91$              78,450.98$              10,416.00$           600,566.79$              $15.59 $90.49 $259.74

1 of 3



Attachment I
Fiscal Year 2025 Quarterly Training Report

MTU 7 Classes  # of Class 
Hours Trained 

 Local # of 
Officers 

 # of State or 
Federal 
Officers 

 # of all Others 
Trained 

 Total Officers 
Trained Total Man-Hours  Total Local Man-

Hours Total Cost  Quarterly MTU 
Payments 

 Specialized 
Funding        
(SRO) 

 Specialized 
Funding          
(LHI) 

 Specialized 
Funding          
(CIT) 

 Grant Recovery 
FY23 (monies not 

spen 

 Payment after 
Recorvery 
Subtracted 

 Cost Per Hour 
of Training by 
State Dollars 

 Cost Per 
Officer 

Trained by 
State Dollars 

 Cost Per 
Instructional 

Hour by 
State Dollars 

Quarter 1 166.00             815.25           5,862.00           1.00               217.00            6,080.00           14,044.25                 13,020.75          $449,798.44 164,669.80$            -$                        -$                        -$                        -$                   164,669.80$              $11.73 $27.08 $201.99
Quarter 2 256.00             1,307.50        6,123.00           2.00               110.00            6,238.00           21,030.50                 20,295.50          $679,800.56 164,669.80$            11,700.87$              21,881.80$              25,327.82$              -$                   223,580.29$              $10.63 $35.84 $171.00
Quarter 3 170.00             1,084.00        4,953.00           1.00               68.00              5,022.00           23,717.00                 23,318.00          $781,623.72 164,669.80$            18,754.90$              -$                        24,808.14$              -$                   208,232.84$              $8.78 $41.46 $192.10
Quarter 4 285.00             1,682.50        7,770.00           8.00               160.00            7,961.00           34,919.00                 32,628.00          $1,103,383.09 164,669.80$            16,393.65$              21,993.10$              31,813.36$              -$                   234,869.91$              $6.73 $29.50 $139.60
Final 877.00             4,889.25        24,708.00         12.00             555.00            25,301.00         93,710.75                 89,262.25          $3,014,605.81 658,679.20$            46,849.42$              43,874.90$              81,949.32$              -$                      831,352.84$              $9.47 $33.47 $176.17

MTU 8 Classes  # of Class 
Hours Trained 

 Local # of 
Officers 

 # of State or 
Federal 
Officers 

 # of all Others 
Trained 

 Total Officers 
Trained Total Man-Hours  Total Local Man-

Hours Total Cost  Quarterly MTU 
Payments 

 Specialized 
Funding        
(SRO) 

 Specialized 
Funding          
(LHI) 

 Specialized 
Funding          
(CIT) 

 Grant Recovery 
FY23 (monies not 

spen 

 Payment after 
Recorvery 
Subtracted 

 Cost Per Hour 
of Training by 
State Dollars 

 Cost Per 
Officer 

Trained by 
State Dollars 

 Cost Per 
Instructional 

Hour by 
State Dollars 

Quarter 1 69.00               586.50           1,032.00           -                 15.00              1,058.00           6,447.00                   6,215.00            $265,518.05 97,450.83$              445.62$                   -$                        5,201.99$                -$                   103,098.44$              $15.99 $97.45 $175.79
Quarter 2 73.00               1,307.50        6,123.00           2.00               110.00            6,238.00           21,030.50                 20,295.50          $679,800.56 97,450.83$              5,499.36$                9,784.84$                23,829.72$              -$                   136,564.75$              $6.49 $21.89 $104.45
Quarter 3 96.00               611.50           1,067.00           -                 10.00              1,085.00           7,669.50                   7,421.50            $310,258.44 97,450.83$              -$                        4,275.00$                27,623.97$              -$                   129,349.80$              $16.87 $119.22 $211.53
Quarter 4 115.00             896.00           3,455.00           5.00               26.00              3,486.00           13,895.00                 13,585.00          $535,545.32 97,450.83$              11,409.67$              21,903.28$              -$                        -$                   130,763.78$              $9.41 $37.51 $145.94
Final 353.00             3,401.50        11,677.00         7.00               161.00            11,867.00         49,042.00                 47,517.00          $1,791,122.37 389,803.32$            17,354.65$              35,963.12$              56,655.68$              -$                      499,776.77$              $12.19 $69.02 $159.43

MTU 9 Classes  # of Class 
Hours Trained 

 Local # of 
Officers 

 # of State or 
Federal 
Officers 

 # of all Others 
Trained 

 Total Officers 
Trained Total Man-Hours  Total Local Man-

Hours Total Cost  Quarterly MTU 
Payments 

 Specialized 
Funding        
(SRO) 

 Specialized 
Funding          
(LHI) 

 Specialized 
Funding          
(CIT) 

 Grant Recovery 
FY23 (monies not 

spen 

 Payment after 
Recorvery 
Subtracted 

 Cost Per Hour 
of Training by 
State Dollars 

 Cost Per 
Officer 

Trained by 
State Dollars 

 Cost Per 
Instructional 

Hour by 
State Dollars 

Quarter 1 35.00               297.50           900.00              -                 6.00                906.00              3,400.50                   3,360.00            $81,762.05 74,602.70$              3,458.20$                3,000.00$                -$                        -$                   81,060.90$                $23.84 $89.47 $272.47
Quarter 2 42.00               301.50           950.00              -                 17.00              967.00              2,848.00                   2,758.00            $72,846.73 74,602.70$              -$                        -$                        -$                        -$                   74,602.70$                $26.19 $77.15 $247.44
Quarter 3 53.00               310.50           1,192.00           -                 18.00              1,210.00           3,239.00                   3,014.50            $89,824.28 74,602.70$              11,387.28$              15,000.00$              -$                        -$                   100,989.98$              $31.18 $83.46 $325.25
Quarter 4 55.00               417.50           1,233.00           -                 12.00              1,245.00           4,814.50                   4,790.00            $132,889.81 74,602.70$              3,425.00$                14,071.80$              24,789.11$              -$                   116,888.61$              $24.28 $93.89 $279.97
Final 185.00             1,327.00        4,275.00            53.00              4,328.00           14,302.00                 13,922.50          $377,322.87 298,410.80$            18,270.48$              32,071.80$              24,789.11$              -$                      373,542.19$              $26.37 $85.99 $281.28

MTU 10 Classes  # of Class 
Hours Trained 

 Local # of 
Officers 

 # of State or 
Federal 
Officers 

 # of all Others 
Trained 

 Total Officers 
Trained Total Man-Hours  Total Local Man-

Hours Total Cost  Quarterly MTU 
Payments 

 Specialized 
Funding        
(SRO) 

 Specialized 
Funding          
(LHI) 

 Specialized 
Funding          
(CIT) 

 Grant Recovery 
FY23 (monies not 

spen 

 Payment after 
Recorvery 
Subtracted 

 Cost Per Hour 
of Training by 
State Dollars 

 Cost Per 
Officer 

Trained by 
State Dollars 

 Cost Per 
Instructional 

Hour by 
State Dollars 

Quarter 1 86.00               598.00           2,362.00           16.00             310.00            2,688.00           10,613.50                 9,827.50            $352,674.55 143,470.25$            7,801.47$                -$                        11,183.49$              -$                   162,455.21$              $15.31 $60.44 $271.66
Quarter 2 70.00               457.00           2,228.00           3.00               120.00            2,351.00           9,976.50                   9,631.50            $395,243.10 143,470.25$            -$                        10,890.00$              23,665.05$              -$                   178,025.30$              $17.84 $75.72 $389.55
Quarter 3 57.00               519.00           2,457.00           2.00               133.00            2,594.00           10,191.50                 9,646.00            $382,283.31 143,470.25$            10,044.06$              22,671.50$              14,180.80$              -$                   190,366.61$              $18.68 $73.39 $366.80
Quarter 4 94.00               880.50           1,864.00           10.00             129.00            2,009.00           12,569.50                 11,293.50          $420,452.81 143,470.25$            28,083.44$              22,706.20$              51,412.17$              -$                   245,672.06$              $19.55 $122.29 $279.01
Final 307.00             2,454.50        8,911.00           31.00             692.00            9,642.00           43,351.00                 40,398.50          $1,550,653.77 573,881.00$            45,928.97$              56,267.70$              100,441.51$            -$                      776,519.18$              $17.84 $82.96 $326.76

MTU 12 Classes  # of Class 
Hours Trained 

 Local # of 
Officers 

 # of State or 
Federal 
Officers 

 # of all Others 
Trained 

 Total Officers 
Trained Total Man-Hours  Total Local Man-

Hours Total Cost  Quarterly MTU 
Payments 

 Specialized 
Funding        
(SRO) 

 Specialized 
Funding          
(LHI) 

 Specialized 
Funding          
(CIT) 

 Grant Recovery 
FY23 (monies not 

spen 

 Payment after 
Recorvery 
Subtracted 

 Cost Per Hour 
of Training by 
State Dollars 

 Cost Per 
Officer 

Trained by 
State Dollars 

 Cost Per 
Instructional 

Hour by 
State Dollars 

Quarter 1 40.00               326.50           1,012.00           2.00               18.00              1,038.00           6,653.00                   6,314.00            $250,245.54 108,274.79$            676.92$                   -$                        6,163.31$                -$                   115,115.02$              $17.30 $110.90 $352.57
Quarter 2 58.00               702.50           1,156.00           2.00               50.00              1,215.00           14,119.50                 12,980.50          $520,296.14 108,274.79$            24,800.00$              18,782.17$              29,826.86$              -$                   181,683.82$              $12.87 $149.53 $258.62
Quarter 3 48.00               808.00           1,071.00           -                 51.00              1,124.00           16,215.00                 15,317.00          $630,563.78 108,274.79$            -$                        -$                        6,210.15$                -$                   114,484.94$              $7.06 $101.85 $141.69
Quarter 4 53.00               699.50           922.00              4.00               17.00              945.00              12,038.50                 11,539.50          $458,593.85 108,274.79$            1,550.00$                11,390.00$              -$                        -$                   121,214.79$              $10.07 $128.27 $173.29
Final 199.00             2,536.50        4,161.00           8.00               136.00            4,322.00           49,026.00                 46,151.00          $1,859,699.31 433,099.16$            27,026.92$              30,172.17$              42,200.32$              -$                      532,498.57$              $11.82 $122.64 $231.54

MTU 13 Classes  # of Class 
Hours Trained 

 Local # of 
Officers 

 # of State or 
Federal 
Officers 

 # of all Others 
Trained 

 Total Officers 
Trained Total Man-Hours  Total Local Man-

Hours Total Cost  Quarterly MTU 
Payments 

 Specialized 
Funding        
(SRO) 

 Specialized 
Funding          
(LHI) 

 Specialized 
Funding          
(CIT) 

 Grant Recovery 
FY23 (monies not 

spen 

 Payment after 
Recorvery 
Subtracted 

 Cost Per Hour 
of Training by 
State Dollars 

 Cost Per 
Officer 

Trained by 
State Dollars 

 Cost Per 
Instructional 

Hour by 
State Dollars 

Quarter 1 47.00               672.50           465.00              -                 8.00                473.00              4,918.00                   4,830.00            $141,403.91 80,163.43$              2,586.04$                -$                        1,000.00$                -$                   83,749.47$                $17.03 $177.06 $124.53
Quarter 2 57.00               493.50           645.00              -                 7.00                652.00              5,762.50                   5,662.00            $164,758.39 80,163.43$              2,843.04$                4,536.59$                3,500.00$                -$                   91,043.06$                $15.80 $139.64 $184.48
Quarter 3 63.00               453.00           796.00              1.00               15.00              812.00              6,165.00                   6,067.50            $185,179.80 80,163.43$              19,033.23$              9,500.00$                5,000.00$                -$                   113,696.66$              $18.44 $140.02 $250.99
Quarter 4 60.00               533.50           875.00              13.00             32.00              920.00              9,119.00                   8,449.50            $227,382.87 80,163.43$              31,525.77$              10,890.00$              7,500.00$                -$                   130,079.20$              $14.26 $141.39 $243.82
Final 227.00             2,152.50        2,781.00           14.00             62.00              2,857.00           25,964.50                 25,009.00          $718,724.97 320,653.72$            55,988.08$              24,926.59$              17,000.00$              -$                      418,568.39$              $16.38 $149.53 $200.96

2 of 3



Attachment I
Fiscal Year 2025 Quarterly Training Report

MTU 14 Classes  # of Class 
Hours Trained 

 Local # of 
Officers 

 # of State or 
Federal 
Officers 

 # of all Others 
Trained 

 Total Officers 
Trained Total Man-Hours  Total Local Man-

Hours Total Cost  Quarterly MTU 
Payments 

 Specialized 
Funding        
(SRO) 

 Specialized 
Funding          
(LHI) 

 Specialized 
Funding          
(CIT) 

 Grant Recovery 
FY23 (monies not 

spen 

 Payment after 
Recorvery 
Subtracted 

 Cost Per Hour 
of Training by 
State Dollars 

 Cost Per 
Officer 

Trained by 
State Dollars 

 Cost Per 
Instructional 

Hour by 
State Dollars 

Quarter 1 121.00             1,004.03        3,535.00           -                 66.00              3,606.00           17,858.56                 16,811.06          $567,128.90 208,770.26$            1,914.54$                30,850.98$              28,519.43$              -$                   270,055.21$              $15.12 $74.89 $268.97
Quarter 2 103.00             928.50           2,964.00           -                 68.00              3,037.00           14,275.50                 13,656.00          $467,920.62 208,770.26$            -$                        -$                        6,690.78$                -$                   215,461.04$              $15.09 $70.95 $232.05
Quarter 3 90.00               703.50           2,948.00           2.00               162.00            3,118.00           14,295.50                 13,328.50          $461,137.20 208,770.26$            -$                        -$                        9,240.61$                -$                   218,010.87$              $15.25 $69.92 $309.89
Quarter 4 166.00             1,329.50        3,399.00           1.00               671.00            4,072.00           22,561.00                 20,960.50          $743,204.83 208,770.26$            13,034.44$              22,160.00$              35,309.56$              -$                   279,274.26$              $12.38 $68.58 $210.06
Final 480.00             3,965.53        12,846.00          967.00            13,833.00         68,990.56                 64,756.06          $2,239,391.55 835,081.04$            14,948.98$              53,010.98$              79,760.38$              -$                      982,801.38$              $14.46 $71.09 $255.24

MTU 15 Classes  # of Class 
Hours Trained 

 Local # of 
Officers 

 # of State or 
Federal 
Officers 

 # of all Others 
Trained 

 Total Officers 
Trained Total Man-Hours  Total Local Man-

Hours Total Cost  Quarterly MTU 
Payments 

 Specialized 
Funding        
(SRO) 

 Specialized 
Funding          
(LHI) 

 Specialized 
Funding          
(CIT) 

 Grant Recovery 
FY23 (monies not 

spen 

 Payment after 
Recorvery 
Subtracted 

 Cost Per Hour 
of Training by 
State Dollars 

 Cost Per 
Officer 

Trained by 
State Dollars 

 Cost Per 
Instructional 

Hour by 
State Dollars 

Quarter 1 96.00               669.50           1,254.00           -                 54.00              1,308.00           9,532.50                   8,891.50            $224,538.57 186,343.13$            18,432.47$              10,000.00$              1,427.36$                -$                   216,202.96$              $22.68 $165.29 $322.93
Quarter 2 136.00             843.50           1,720.00           -                 110.00            1,831.00           9,802.50                   9,001.50            $218,431.92 186,343.13$            24,963.62$              16,390.00$              -$                        -$                   227,696.75$              $23.23 $124.36 $269.94
Quarter 3 85.00               509.00           1,355.00           -                 78.00              1,433.00           7,338.00                   6,567.00            $170,014.82 186,343.13$            15,600.00$              -$                        5,690.42$                -$                   207,633.55$              $28.30 $144.89 $407.92
Quarter 4 182.00             1,211.00        2,149.00           -                 126.00            2,275.00           14,495.00                 13,594.00          $369,640.71 186,343.13$            24,528.74$              10,890.00$              7,500.00$                -$                   229,261.87$              $15.82 $100.77 $189.32
Final 499.00             3,233.00        6,478.00            368.00            6,847.00           41,168.00                 38,054.00          $982,626.02 745,372.52$            83,524.83$              37,280.00$              14,617.78$              -$                      880,795.13$              $22.51 $133.83 $297.53

MTU 16 Classes  # of Class 
Hours Trained 

 Local # of 
Officers 

 # of State or 
Federal 
Officers 

 # of all Others 
Trained 

 Total Officers 
Trained Total Man-Hours  Total Local Man-

Hours Total Cost  Quarterly MTU 
Payments 

 Specialized 
Funding        
(SRO) 

 Specialized 
Funding          
(LHI) 

 Specialized 
Funding          
(CIT) 

 Grant Recovery 
FY23 (monies not 

spen 

 Payment after 
Recorvery 
Subtracted 

 Cost Per Hour 
of Training by 
State Dollars 

 Cost Per 
Officer 

Trained by 
State Dollars 

 Cost Per 
Instructional 

Hour by 
State Dollars 

Quarter 1 220.00             1,412.00        4,614.00           -                 171.00            4,785.00           17,975.50                 15,207.50          $725,401.63 136,799.04$            18,549.57$              7,345.60$                -$                        -$                   162,694.21$              $9.05 $34.00 $115.22
Quarter 2 237.00             1,150.00        5,761.00           -                 126.00            5,887.00           22,280.00                 21,791.00          $1,025,535.61 136,799.04$            22,399.64$              32,458.88$              17,971.72$              -$                   209,629.28$              $9.41 $35.61 $182.29
Quarter 3 184.00             1,042.00        5,075.00           3.00               132.00            5,210.00           21,526.50                 21,075.00          $998,985.47 136,799.04$            8,624.20$                38,900.44$              24,129.71$              -$                   208,453.39$              $9.68 $40.01 $200.05
Quarter 4 292.00             1,740.00        6,333.00           8.00               173.00            6,515.00           29,056.00                 28,162.00          $1,342,629.86 136,799.04$            38,926.53$              18,628.40$              3,687.05$                -$                   198,041.02$              $6.82 $30.40 $113.82
Final 933.00             5,344.00        21,783.00         11.00             602.00            22,397.00         90,838.00                 86,235.50          $4,092,552.57 547,196.16$            88,499.94$              97,333.32$              45,788.48$              -$                      778,817.90$              $8.74 $35.00 $152.84

Executive Institute Classes  # of Class 
Hours Trained 

 Local # of 
Officers 

 # of State or 
Federal 
Officers 

 # of all Others 
Trained 

 Total Officers 
Trained Total Man-Hours  Total Local Man-

Hours Total Cost
 Quarterly EI 

Payments ( see 
Fiscal Report) 

 Specialized 
Funding        
(SRO) 

 Specialized 
Funding          
(LHI) 

 Specialized 
Funding          

(CIT) (see Fiscal 
Report) 

 Grant Recovery 
FY23 (monies not 

spent * Not 
Applicable 

 Cost Per Hour 
of Training by 
State Dollars 

 Cost Per 
Officer 

Trained by 
State Dollars 

 Cost Per 
Instructional 

Hour by 
State Dollars 

Quarter 1 815.00             3,367.50        23,406.00         6.00               923.00            24,335.00         56,761.45                 54,367.95          $2,219,689.06 -$                        -$                        -$                        -$                        -$                   -$                           $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Quarter 2 1,450.00          5,296.95        28,814.00         1.00               887.00            29,702.00         69,764.80                 67,722.30          $2,861,656.97 -$                        -$                        -$                        -$                        -$                   -$                           $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Quarter 3 1,486.00          5,169.60        29,015.00         2.00               2,770.00         31,787.00         73,644.85                 67,821.60          $2,703,102.31 -$                        -$                        -$                        -$                        -$                   -$                           $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Quarter 4 1,467.00          5,323.35        23,102.00         7.00               9,522.00         32,631.00         77,360.60                 57,394.85          $2,275,864.38 -$                        -$                        -$                        -$                        -$                   -$                           $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Final 5,218.00          19,157.40      104,337.00       16.00             14,102.00       118,455.00       277,531.70               247,306.70        $10,060,312.72 -$                        -$                        -$                        -$                        -$                      -$                           $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

State ASSIST Classes  # of Class 
Hours Trained 

 Local # of 
Officers 

 # of State or 
Federal 
Officers 

 # of all Others 
Trained 

 Total Officers 
Trained Total Man-Hours  Total Local Man-

Hours Total Cost  Included in EI 
Payments 

 Specialized 
Funding        

(SRO) *Not 
Applicable 

 Specialized 
Funding          

(LHI) *Not 
Applicable 

 Specialized 
Funding          

(CIT) *Not 
Applicable 

 Grant Recovery 
FY23 (monies not 

spent * Not 
Applicable 

 Cost Per Hour 
of Training by 
State Dollars 

 Cost Per 
Officer 

Trained by 
State Dollars 

 Cost Per 
Instructional 

Hour by 
State Dollars 

Quarter 1 64.00               496.00           449.00              -                 32.00              481.00              3,973.50                   3,839.00            $9,543.40 -$                        -$                        -$                        -$                   -$                           $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Quarter 2 77.00               546.00           576.00              -                 34.00              610.00              4,903.50                   4,709.50            $49,731.60 -$                        -$                        -$                        -$                        -$                   -$                           $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Quarter 3 54.00               332.50           492.00              -                 9.00                501.00              3,021.50                   2,974.50            $27,328.77 -$                        -$                        -$                        -$                        -$                   -$                           $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Quarter 4 77.00               530.50           596.00              -                 58.00              654.00              4,572.50                   4,291.50            $90,279.88 -$                        -$                        -$                        -$                        -$                   -$                           $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Final 272.00             1,905.00        2,113.00            133.00            2,246.00           16,471.00                 15,814.50          $176,883.65 -$                        -$                        -$                        -$                        -$                      -$                           $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

DOJ - COPS Classes  # of Class 
Hours Trained 

 Local # of 
Officers 

 # of State or 
Federal 
Officers 

 # of all Others 
Trained 

 Total Officers 
Trained Total Man-Hours  Total Local Man-

Hours Total Cost
 Zero Cost for 

Training offered 
through DOJ 

 Cost Per Hour 
of Training by 
State Dollars 

 Cost Per 
Officer 

Trained by 
State Dollars 

 Cost Per 
Instructional 

Hour by 
State Dollars 

Quarter 1 75.00               160.50           98.00                -                 52.00              150.00              342.50                      216.50               $2,054.32 -$                        -$                        -$                        -$                        -$                   -$                           $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Quarter 2 81.00               180.50           98.00                -                 65.00              163.00              404.50                      241.25               $6,796.83 -$                        -$                        -$                        -$                        -$                   -$                           $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Quarter 3 137.00             190.50           55.00                -                 248.00            303.00              634.25                      97.00                 $1,092.54 -$                        -$                        -$                        -$                        -$                   -$                           $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Quarter 4 56.00               127.00           -                    -                 174.00            174.00              372.25                      -                    $0.00 -$                        -$                        -$                        -$                        -$                   -$                           $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Final 349.00             658.50           251.00               539.00            790.00              1,753.50                   554.75               $9,943.69 -$                        -$                        -$                        -$                        -$                      -$                           $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

3 of 3



MTU Name  Total Operational 
Budget 

 Operational 
w/Audit 

 Add 40% for Non 
operational 

Total Budget Total State Share 
at 50%

In-Service 
Chicago PD

Quarterly 
Payments

SRO CIT - CPD LHI Total Specialized 
Training 

Grant 
Recovery

 State Share + 
Specialized 

 Total local 
Share at 10% 

1st 2nd 3rd 4th

1 Northwest Illinois Criminal 426,751.00$        426,751.00$        284,500.67$       711,251.67$         355,625.83$         88,906.46$        39,717.66$       15,108.84$         34,690.00$         89,516.50$         1 445,142.33$        71,125.17$        x x x x

2 Northern Illinois Training 737,563.81$        737,563.81$        491,709.21$       1,229,273.02$      614,636.51$         153,659.13$      25,977.56$       28,716.72$         39,300.00$         93,994.28$         2 708,630.79$        122,927.30$      x x x x

3 North East Multi-Regional 4,105,118.06$     4,105,118.06$     2,736,745.37$    6,841,863.43$      3,420,931.72$      855,232.93$      297,442.76$     269,473.54$       310,639.33$       877,555.63$       3 508,486.87$   3,790,000.48$     684,186.34$      x x x x

4 East Moline 545,895.90$        545,895.90$        363,930.60$       909,826.50$         454,913.25$         113,728.31$      60,275.23$       78,450.98$         34,457.91$         173,184.12$       4 10,416.00$     617,681.37$        90,982.65$        x x x x

7 Illinois Central College 790,415.06$        790,415.06$        526,943.37$       1,317,358.43$      658,679.22$         164,669.80$      46,849.42$       81,949.32$         43,874.90$         172,673.64$       7 831,352.86$        131,735.84$      x x x x

8 Law and Justice Commission 467,764.00$        467,764.00$        311,842.67$       779,606.67$         389,803.33$         97,450.83$        17,354.65$       56,655.68$         35,963.12$         109,973.45$       8 499,776.78$        77,960.67$        x x x x

9 West Central Illinois Criminal * 358,092.96$        358,092.96$        238,728.64$       596,821.60$         298,410.80$         74,602.70$        18,270.48$       24,789.11$         32,071.80$         75,131.39$         9 373,542.19$        59,682.16$        x x x x

10 Law Enforcement Training 688,657.18$        688,657.18$        459,104.79$       1,147,761.97$      573,880.98$         143,470.25$      45,928.97$       100,441.51$       56,267.70$         202,638.18$       10 776,519.16$        114,776.20$      x x x x

12 Champaign County 519,719.00$        519,719.00$        346,479.33$       866,198.33$         433,099.17$         108,274.79$      27,026.92$       42,200.32$         30,172.17$         99,399.41$         12 532,498.58$        86,619.83$        x x x x

13 East Central IL Mobile Law 384,784.46$        384,784.46$        256,522.97$       641,307.43$         320,653.72$         80,163.43$        55,988.08$       17,000.00$         24,926.59$         97,914.67$         13 418,568.39$        64,130.74$        x x x x

14 Southwestern Illinois Law 1,002,097.23$     1,002,097.23$     668,064.82$       1,670,162.05$      835,081.03$         208,770.26$      14,948.98$       79,760.38$         53,010.98$         147,720.34$       14 982,801.37$        167,016.21$      x x x x

15 Southern Illinois Criminal 894,447.00$        894,447.00$        596,298.00$       1,490,745.00$      745,372.50$         186,343.13$      83,524.83$       15,108.84$         37,280.00$         135,913.67$       15 881,286.17$        149,074.50$      x x x x

16 Tri-River Training Reg Inc. 656,635.40$        656,635.40$        437,756.93$       1,094,392.33$      547,196.17$         400,000.00$    236,799.04$      88,499.94$       45,788.48$         97,333.32$         231,621.74$       16 778,817.91$        109,439.23$      x x x x

 

Total: 11,577,941.06$   11,577,941.06$   7,718,627.37$    19,296,568.43$    10,048,284.22$    400,000.00$     2,512,071.05$   821,805.48$     855,443.72$       829,987.82$       2,507,237.02$   11,636,618.37$   1,929,656.84$      

  

** 1st, 2nd, 3rd, 4th - indicates payments made to MTU

FY25 - Budget Proposals - ALL MTU's   
 Attachment II

* Lead Homicide Hours for reimbursement to include three specific areas of training: Interview/Interrogation; Evidence Collection; Search Warrant Training for Specialized Training needs.



1992.50
2857.00

714.00
282.00

1129.25
3044.75

8792.85
184.00

395.50
8665.00

6463.25
2106.75

1623.00
1297.00

1752.00
1256.30

1612.05
1752.00

38.50

0.00 1000.00 2000.00 3000.00 4000.00 5000.00 6000.00 7000.00 8000.00 9000.00 10000.00

Civil Rights
Constitutional Use of Law Enforcement Authority

Cultural Competency
Psychology of Domestic Violence

Human Rights
Legal Updates

Procedural Justice
Sexual Assault Trauma Informed Response

Reporting of Child Abuse and Neglect
De-Escalation Techniques

De-Escalation Techniques (Scenario
High-Risk Traffic Stops

High-Risk Traffic Stops (Scenario)
Laws Concerning Stops, Seizures, & Use of Force

Officer Safety Techniques
Crisis Intervention

Emergency Medical Response
Officer Wellness & Mental Health

Firearm Restraining Order Act

Hours of Training 

M
an

da
te

s
Attachment III-A

Certified Courses 

Total Certified Course Hours:  59,925.5
Total Assigned Mandate Hours:  45,957.5



3044.75

1256.30

1612.05

1752.00

38.50

0.00 500.00 1000.00 1500.00 2000.00 2500.00 3000.00 3500.00

Legal Updates

Crisis Intervention

Emergency Medical Response

Officer Wellness & Mental Health

Firearm Restraining Order Act

Hours of Training 

M
an

da
te

s
Attachment III-B

Annual Mandates

Total Certified Course Hours:  59,925.5
Total Assigned Mandate Hours:  7,703.5                                                  



1992.50

2857.00

714.00

282.00

1129.25

8792.85

184.00

395.50

0.00 1000.00 2000.00 3000.00 4000.00 5000.00 6000.00 7000.00 8000.00 9000.00 10000.00

Civil Rights

Constitutional Use of Law Enforcement Authority

Cultural Competency

Psychology of Domestic Violence

Human Rights

Procedural Justice

Sexual Assault Trauma Informed Response

Reporting of Child Abuse and Neglect

Hours of Training

M
an

da
te

s
Attachment III-C

Tri-Annual Mandates & Psychology of Domestic Violence (5-yr)

Total Assigned Mandate Hours:  16,347
Total Certified Course Hours:  59,925.5



8665.00

6463.25

2106.75

1623.00

1297.00

1752.00

0.00 1000.00 2000.00 3000.00 4000.00 5000.00 6000.00 7000.00 8000.00 9000.00 10000.00

De-Escalation Techniques

De-Escalation Techniques (Scenario

High-Risk Traffic Stops

High-Risk Traffic Stops (Scenario)

Laws Concerning Stops, Seizures, & Use of Force

Officer Safety Techniques

Hours of Training 

M
an

da
te

s
Attachment III-D

Tri-Annual Mandates Use of Force

Total Assigned Mandate Hours:  21,907
Total Certified Course Hours:  59,925.5



 
Illinois Law Enforcement Training & Standards Board 

500 South 9th Street, Springfield, IL 62701 
(217) 785-5910 

www.ptb.illinois.gov 
 
 

          MTU 1           MTU 10 
Northwestern Illinois Criminal             Keith Calloway – Executive Director                     Law Enforcement Training 
Justice Commission            Jennifer Woodridge – Dep. Director of Operations                    Advisory Commission 
2308 E. Lincolnway - Suite E  Anthony Cobb – Dep. Director of Professional Standards                        840 S. Spring St. - Suite B 
Sterling, IL 61081                          Cheryllyn Williams – Dep. Director of Training       Springfield, IL 62704 
(815) 288-6695                Paul Petty – Manager of A.S.S.I.S.T. & Mandated Training                    (217) 720-7014 
www.mtu1.com                                Barbara Wood – Manager of Specialized Training (LHI & SRO)                   www.letac.org 
          MTU 2    ______________________________________________________               MTU 12 
Northern Illinois Training                           East Central Illinois Police 
Advisory Board                                                                                                             Training Project 
527 Coleman Dr.                                                                                                                                          1776 E.  Washington Street 
Rockford, IL 61108                           Urbana, IL  61802 
(779) 210-8422              (217) 819-4027 
www.nitab.org               www.mtu12.com 
          MTU 3                        MTU 13 
North-East Multi-Regional Training           East Central Illinois Mobile 
1717 Park Street                                                Law Enforcement Training Team 
Suite 303               651 Jackson Street – Room 327 
Naperville, IL 60563             Charleston, IL 61920 
(630) 896-8860              (217) 258-9193 
www.nemrt.com             www.mtu13.com  

          MTU 4                        MTU 14         
Mobile Team Unit #4             Southwestern Illinois Law 
6600 34th Avenue                  Enforcement Commission 
Bldg. 2 – Rm 101S/101R             2300 W. Main Street – Suite D-100 
East Moline, IL 61244             Belleville, IL 62221 
(309) 755-3271              (618) 2771550 
www.mtuiv.org              www.silec.org  
         MTU 7                       MTU 15     
Central Illinois Police Training Center            Southern Illinois Criminal Justice 
ICC Peoria Campus              Justice Training Program 
5407 N. University Ave. Poplar Hall 100            P.O. Box 41 
Peoria, IL 61635              Carbondale, IL 62903 
(309) 268-8430              (618) 536-1111 
www.ciptc-mtu7.com             www.mtu15.com  
         MTU 8                       MTU 16     
Law & Justice Commission                              Tri-River Police Training Region 
Heartland Community College            14300 Coil Plus Drive 
1500 W. Raab Road – NRC 100            Plainfield, IL 60544  
Normal, IL 61761                               (815) 630-5212 
(309) 268-8430                  www.tri-river.org  
www.mtu8.com  
         MTU 9              State A.S.S.I.S.T.                                               
West Central Illinois Criminal Justice Authority            500 S. 9th Street 
303 West Exchange – P.O. Box 6             Springfield, IL 62701 
Jerseyville, IL  62052             Executive Institute        (217) 524-5350 

(618) 498-5611                   1 University Circle       www.iletsbei.org  

www.mtu9.org             Macomb, IL 61455-1367 
(309) 298-2646                                                                                                                                                                              
www.iletsbei.org  

http://www.ptb.illinois.gov/
http://www.mtu1.com/
http://www.letac.org/
http://www.nitab.org/
http://www.mtu12.com/
http://www.nemrt.com/
http://www.mtu13.com/
http://www.mtuiv.org/
http://www.silec.org/
http://www.ciptc-mtu7.com/
http://www.mtu15.com/
http://www.tri-river.org/
http://www.mtu8.com/
http://www.iletsbei.org/
http://www.mtu9.org/
http://www.iletsbei.org/


Illinois Law Enforcement Training and Standards Board 

Numbers Accurate as of August 2025 + indicates agencies outside MTU geographical area 

Departments: 52 
Counties: 6 
Full-Time Officers: 388 
Part-Time Officers: 102 

Departments: 30 
Counties: 3 
Full-Time Officers: 853 
Part-Time Officers: 70 

Departments: 291 
Counties: 6 
Full-Time Officers: 11,340 
Part-Time Officers: 772 

Departments: 73 
Counties: 9 
Full-Time Officers: 706 
Part-Time Officers: 156 

Departments: 91 
Counties: 8 
Full-Time Officers: 973 
Part-Time Officers: 283 

Departments: 34 
Counties: 4 
Full-Time Officers: 443 
Part-Time Officers: 50 

Departments: 58 
Counties: 11 
Full-Time Officers: 377 
Part-Time Officers: 191 

Departments: 93 
Counties: 8 
Full-Time Officers: 3,052 
Part-Time Officers: 191 

500 s. 9th Street 
Springfield, Illinois 62701 

Main: (217) 782-4540 
Fax: (217) 524-5350 

Website: www.ptb.illinois.gov 

Active Departments in Illinois: 1,114 
 Counties in Illinois: 102 

Active Law Enforcement Officers in Illinois: 36,413 
Active Officers In OFFICER PORTAL - 20,139 

Departments: 37 
Counties: 3 
Full-Time Officers: 549 
Part-Time Officers: 54 

Departments: 56 
Counties: 7+ 
Full-Time Officers: 359 
Part-Time Officers: 121 

Departments: 101 
Counties: 7 
Full-Time Officers: 1,251 
Part-Time Officers: 220 

Departments: 150 
Counties: 27 
Full-Time Officers: 928 
Part-Time Officers: 279 

Departments: 47 
Counties: 3+ 
Full-Time Officers: 1,567 
Part-Time Officers: 116 

Officers Using OLN: 32,591 

Full-time Officers: 12,167 
(Not part of any MTU) 

Auxiliary: 785 
Correctional: 6,477 
Court Security: 1,269 
Law Enforcement:36,413 
States Attorney: 167 
Other: 241 

Total: 46,253 

Executive Institute 

MTU 1 

MTU 2 

MTU 3 

MTU 4 

MTU 7 

MTU 8 

MTU 9 

MTU 10 
 

MTU 12 

MTU 13 

MTU 14 

MTU 15 

MTU 16 

Total  Officers 

Chicago Police Dept. 

http://www.ptb.illinois.gov/


MTU Start Date End Date Enrolled
In Good 
Standing

Incomplete
Re-take 

Expected
Certified Certified Rate

# 3 03/29/2025 01/10/2026 18 15 3 0 0%

# 10 05/03/2025 03/21/2026 6 6   0 0%

# 14 08/24/2024 07/12/2025 20 20 20 100%

#14 08/30/2025 TBA 12

#15 08/30/2025 TBA 9

MTU

# 3

# 10

# 14

# 15

Certification Rate consists of # students who  started class divided by # who were certified
MTU 15 has desolved, MTU 13 requests movement of PT Funds to MTU allocation due to being desolved

MTU 4 Graduated last class and is considering dissolution of program due to lack of numbers

* Dates are all estimated and will be determined

Attachment VI

CY26 Scheduled Start Date FY26 Scheduled End Date

Part-Time Police Academy

* MTU 14 & MTU 15 will be serving the Southern IL area for PT Academy with Orientation & Graduation to be at SWIC

4th Quarter Report for FY25

Saturday, August 1, 2026 Saturday, July 11, 2026

Saturday, August 1, 2026 Saturday, July 11, 2026

Saturday, August 1, 2026 Saturday, July 11, 2026

Saturday, April 4, 2026 Saturday, January 10, 2026



ALL Certified Courses through August 20, 2025
Training 

Entity
Hours

Basic Introduction to Patrol Rifle - 4 Hours MTU 1 4.00
Basics of Property and Evidence Room Management MTU 1 8.00
Controlled F.O.R.C.E. Close Range Subject Control - 32 Hr. Instructor Certification MTU 1 32.00
CourtSmart - August 2025 MTU 1 1.00
CourtSmart - July 2025 MTU 1 1.00
CourtSmart - September 2025 MTU 1 1.00
CQB1 - Small Unit CQB MTU 1 5.00
Electro-Muscular Disruption Device (Taser 10) - Instructor Certification MTU 1 16.00
Electro-Muscular Disruption Device (Taser) - Instructor Certification MTU 1 24.00
Gang Combat Dynamics MTU 1 16.00
Gracie Survival Tactics Level 1 - 4 Hour MTU 1 4.00
Instructor Development for Law Enforcement - 40 hrs - Bennett MTU 1 40.00
IPS - Law Enforcement Officer Training - Case of the Month - August 2025 (Primary & Alternative) MTU 1 1.00
IPS - Law Enforcement Officer Training - Case of the Month July 2025 (Primary & Alternative) MTU 1 1.00
ISP - Electronic Criminal Surveillance Officer (ECSO) MTU 1 8.00
ISP - Electronic Criminal Surveillance Officer (ECSO) Recertification MTU 1 4.00
ISP Crime Scene Investigation MTU 1 8.00
MOCIC 45th Conference- Curtilage, Cops and Courts: The Most Violated Area Under the Fourth Amendment MTU 1 2.00
MOCIC 45th Conference-Adaptive Leader™ - Front Line Leadership for Law Enforcement Supervisors MTU 1 2.00
MOCIC 45th Conference-Are You Ready for an Officer Involved Shooting MTU 1 2.00
MOCIC 45th Conference-Electronic Recovery and Access to Data (ERAD) MTU 1 2.00
MOCIC 45th Conference-Evidence in The Age of IoT (Internet of Things) MTU 1 2.00
MOCIC 45th Conference-From Kingpin to Educator MTU 1 3.00
MOCIC 45th Conference-From Sloth to Sleuth Mobile Analysis MTU 1 2.00
MOCIC 45th Conference-Hats Over Tats - Investigating a Robbery Series MTU 1 2.00
MOCIC 45th Conference-Inside the Invaders: Lessons From an Undercover 1% OMG Investigation MTU 1 3.00
MOCIC 45th Conference-LE Encounters with 1st Amendment Auditors and Sovereign Citizens MTU 1 2.00
MOCIC 45th Conference-Privately Made Firearms MTU 1 2.00
MOCIC 45th Conference-Six Warrantless Motor Vehicle Searches MTU 1 2.00
MOCIC 45th Conference-Solving a DNA Cold Case with True ALLELE® Technology MTU 1 2.00
MOCIC 45th Conference-Sometimes Heroes Need Help MTU 1 2.00
MOCIC 45th Conference-The Kayaker Who Lied to Live a Secret Life-The Ryan Borgwardt Case MTU 1 2.00
MOCIC 45th Conference-Where's Waldo? In The Digital Age MTU 1 2.00
MOCIC 45th Converence-Opioids & Fentanyl - Everything You Need to Know MTU 1 2.00
Officer Survival & Communication Spanish Level I MTU 1 24.00
PepperBall Launcher Fundamentals and Deployment MTU 1 4.00
PLI - Legal Update & Review - August 2025 MTU 1 1.00
PLI - Legal Update & Review - July 2025 MTU 1 1.00
PLI - Legal Update & Review - June 2025 MTU 1 1.00
Tactical Report Writing MTU 1 4.00
Use of Force For Corrections MTU 1 4.00
40mm Training Course MTU 2 0.50
Correctional Officer Non-escalation and De-escalation as Force Alternatives MTU 2 3.00
CourtSmart - August 2025 MTU 2 1.00
CourtSmart - July 2025 MTU 2 1.00
CourtSmart - September 2025 MTU 2 1.00
Death Investigations for the First Responder and/or Supervisor on Scene - LLRMI MTU 2 16.00
Electro Muscular Disruption Device (Taser 10) - Instructor Certification MTU 2 16.00
Electro-Muscular Disruption Device (Taser) – Instructor Certification MTU 2 24.00
Investigating Social Networks and Under Cover Drug Operations MTU 2 16.00
IPS - Law enforcement Officer Training - Case of the Month - August 2025 (Alternative) MTU 2 0.50
IPS - Law Enforcement Officer Training - Case of the Month - August 2025 (Primary) MTU 2 0.50
IPS - Law Enforcement Officer Training - Case of the Month - July 2025 (Alternative) MTU 2 0.50
IPS - Law Enforcement Officer Training - Case of the Month - July 2025 (Primary) MTU 2 0.50
ISP - Electronic Criminal Surveillance Officer (ECSO) MTU 2 8.00
Legal & Justifiable Use of Force MTU 2 8.00
Personal & Professional Breakthroughs for Police Officers MTU 2 4.00
PLI - Legal Update & Review - August 2025 MTU 2 1.00

Attachment VII

Page 1 of 8



ALL Certified Courses through August 20, 2025
Training 

Entity
Hours

Attachment VII

PLI - Legal Update & Review - July 2025 MTU 2 1.00
PLI - Legal Update & Review - June 2025 MTU 2 1.00
PLI - Legal Update & Review - May 2025 MTU 2 1.00
Policing With The Newer Generations MTU 2 8.00
Protecting Innocence: Uncovering Hidden Harms; Strengthening Our Response Symposium 2025 MTU 2 8.00
Use of Force Decision Making - Ti Simulator MTU 2 2.00
2025 MSE - A Little Boy's Power MTU 3 1.50
2025 MSE - Advancing the Future of Data-Driven Policing MTU 3 1.50
2025 MSE - Calming Stormy Seas MTU 3 1.50
2025 MSE - Crisis Communication Skills for Security Professionals MTU 3 1.50
2025 MSE - Current and Future Trends in Proactive Policing MTU 3 1.50
2025 MSE - Duty Driven Deterioration MTU 3 1.50
2025 MSE - Duty to Intervene: The Role of Leadership MTU 3 1.50
2025 MSE - Enhancing Community Trust & Officer Wellness Through Deflection MTU 3 1.50
2025 MSE - Enhancing Public Safety: The Role of Private Security MTU 3 1.50
2025 MSE - Gratitude Leading Leadership MTU 3 1.50
2025 MSE - In the Nick of Time: New Technology to Address Active Shooters MTU 3 1.50
2025 MSE - Investment and Tax Strategies for Police Officers MTU 3 1.50
2025 MSE - Junk Drawer Leadership: Clear the Clutter, Lead with Purpose MTU 3 1.50
2025 MSE - Justice In Your Wallet MTU 3 1.50
2025 MSE - Life After Public Safety-The Next Step MTU 3 1.50
2025 MSE - More Effective Approaches to Critical Mental Health Crises MTU 3 1.50
2025 MSE - More Effective Police-Community Relations MTU 3 1.50
2025 MSE - Pathway to Financial Wellness and Retirement Planning MTU 3 1.50
2025 MSE - Playing Devil's Advocate: Anticipating Issues in Report Writing MTU 3 1.50
2025 MSE - Railroad Investigation and Safety Course MTU 3 1.50
2025 MSE - Retire Well MTU 3 1.50
2025 MSE - SAFE-T Act: LE's Responsibility & The Role of ILETSB MTU 3 4.00
2025 MSE - SSAVEIM-Reunification Overview MTU 3 1.50
2025 MSE - Stop AI From Becoming Your Next Data Breach MTU 3 1.50
2025 MSE - Supporting Kids in Law Enforcement Families MTU 3 1.50
2025 MSE - Taking Community Partnerships to the Next Level MTU 3 1.50
2025 MSE - The Brain of a First Responder MTU 3 1.50
2025 MSE - The Worth of Traffic Stops MTU 3 1.50
2025 MSE - Through the Looking Glass: Gen AI and Public Safety MTU 3 1.50
2025 MSE - Tragedy to Triumph: Launching From Grief MTU 3 1.50
2025 MSE - Trust: The Leadership Superpower That Transforms Teams MTU 3 1.50
2025 MSE - Using Technology to Improve Training MTU 3 1.50
2025 MSE - Wellness By Design: Creating Healthy Workspaces for LE MTU 3 1.50
2025 MSE - When 911 Needs 911 MTU 3 1.50
2025 PLECET - Assessing and Tracking Emerging Trends MTU 3 1.50
2025 PLECET - Blueprints for Engagement MTU 3 1.50
2025 PLECET - Community Engagement Unpacked MTU 3 1.50
2025 PLECET - Community Engagement: A Missing Link in Officer Wellness MTU 3 1.50
2025 PLECET - Contact Theory in Action MTU 3 1.50
2025 PLECET - Data-Driven Engagement MTU 3 1.50
2025 PLECET - Developing Community Allies MTU 3 1.50
2025 PLECET - Evolving Together MTU 3 1.50
2025 PLECET - From Idea to Impact MTU 3 1.50
2025 PLECET - Funding Connections MTU 3 1.50
2025 PLECET - Making Community Engagement a Core Value MTU 3 1.50
2025 PLECET - Protests and Partnerships MTU 3 1.50
2025 PLECET - Shared Stories MTU 3 1.50
2025 PLECET - SMART Goal Development MTU 3 1.50
2025 PLECET - Trauma-Informed Engagement MTU 3 1.50
2025 PLECET - Trust Under Pressure MTU 3 1.50
Active Threat MACTAC Urban Tactics Instructor Course MTU 3 32.00
Ballistic Shield End User-Beacon MTU 3 16.00

Page 2 of 8



ALL Certified Courses through August 20, 2025
Training 

Entity
Hours

Attachment VII

Basic Crowd Management for Bike Patrol – 8 Hour MTU 3 8.00
Controlled F.O.R.C.E. Juvenile Justice Safety Response Training End-User MTU 3 16.00
CourtSmart - August 2025 MTU 3 1.00
CourtSmart - July 2025 MTU 3 1.00
CourtSmart - September 2025 MTU 3 1.00
FARO Operator Program 40 Hour MTU 3 40.00
Foundational Defensive Tactics – 4 Hour MTU 3 4.00
Foundational Defensive Tactics – 8 Hour MTU 3 8.00
Ground Fighting Control Tactics: Curriculum Application Through Fight Sequence Training – 2 Hour MTU 3 2.00
Ground Fighting Control Tactics: Sweeps and Reversals (Part 1) MTU 3 4.00
Ground Fighting Control Tactics: Sweeps and Reversals (Part 2) MTU 3 4.00
Ground Fighting Control Tactics: The Back Control Position (Part 1) MTU 3 4.00
Ground Fighting Control Tactics: The Back Control Position (Part 2) MTU 3 4.00
Ground Fighting Control Tactics: The Side Control Position (Part 1) MTU 3 4.00
Ground Fighting Control Tactics: The Side Control Position (Part 2) MTU 3 4.00
Ground Fighting Control Tactics: Vehicle Extractions and Team Tactics (Part 1) MTU 3 4.00
Ground Fighting Control Tactics: Vehicle Extractions and Team Tactics (Part 2) MTU 3 4.00
High Risk Vehicle Stops - Beacon Training Group MTU 3 8.00
Integrating Communication, Assessment, and Tactics (ICAT) Refresher 2025 - 3 Hour MTU 3 3.00
ITOA Advanced SWAT Hostage Rescue Live Fire MTU 3 40.00
ITOA Tactical Pistol Rifle End User MTU 3 16.00
PLI - Legal Update & Review - August 2025 MTU 3 1.00
PLI - Legal Update & Review - July 2025 MTU 3 1.00
PLI - Legal Update & Review - June 2025 MTU 3 1.00
Practical Patrol Rifle MTU 3 8.00
Supervising Patrol Response To Internet Crimes For The FTO And Supervisor MTU 3 24.00
Universal 40MM Impact Munitions Less Lethal End User Course - 4 Hour MTU 3 4.00
Universal Emergency Vehicle Operator Course (EVOC) – 4 Hour MTU 3 4.00
Universal Tactical Pistol – 4 Hour MTU 3 4.00
Universal Trauma Care - 8 Hour MTU 3 8.00
Active Shooter Event Scenario Based Training - Rock Island Arsenal 2025 MTU 4 8.00
Active Shooter Threat - VirTra MTU 4 1.00
Advanced Crime Scene Investigations-32 hours MTU 4 32.00
Advanced Interview and Interrogation - CTK MTU 4 24.00
CourtSmart - August 2025 MTU 4 1.00
CourtSmart - July 2025 MTU 4 1.00
CourtSmart - June 2025 MTU 4 1.00
Crime Scene Investigator I - Blue Line MTU 4 40.00
De-Escalation Scenarios - VirTra MTU 4 1.00
Henry County SO - Use of Force Scenarios (4 hour) MTU 4 4.00
High Risk Vehicle Stops - VirTra MTU 4 1.00
It IS Your Business: Grooming & Sexual Assault Awareness for K-12 Schools & Institutions of Higher Ed MTU 4 7.00
ITOA - Hand Held Ballistic Shield Instructor Course - 40 Hour MTU 4 40.00
Mental Illness Scenarios - VirTra MTU 4 1.00
Monmouth PD - Control Tactics Class #2 MTU 4 4.00
Northwestern Math and Physics Review for Crash Reconstruction MTU 4 32.00
Peer Support for 1st Responders MTU 4 24.00
PLI - Legal Update & Review - August 2025 MTU 4 1.00
PLI - Legal Update & Review - July 2025 MTU 4 1.00
PLI - Legal Update & Review - June 2025 MTU 4 1.00
Public Information Officer (PIO) Training MTU 4 8.00
Resilient Life for Cops - 4 Hour MTU 4 4.00
Search Warrants-Report Writing-Courtroom Testimony by Pavletic MTU 4 8.00
Tactical Firearms MTU 4 6.00
2025 Central Jail Summit: Certified Safety Officer - Basic MTU 7 1.50
2025 Central Jail Summit: Contracting for Health Care MTU 7 0.50
2025 Central Jail Summit: Legal Hot Topics and In the News MTU 7 0.50
2025 Central Jail Summit: Officer Wellness From Trauma to Triumph & Switching Gears MTU 7 1.00

Page 3 of 8



ALL Certified Courses through August 20, 2025
Training 

Entity
Hours

Attachment VII

2025 Central Jail Summit: Security Threats to Jails MTU 7 1.00
2025 Central Jail Summit: Substance Use Disorder Simulation MTU 7 1.00
2025 Central Jail Summit: Suicide Task Force Findings MTU 7 2.00
2025 Central Jail Summit: Taking Your Jail to the Next Level MTU 7 0.50
AXON VR Instructor Course MTU 7 2.00
Bloodborne Pathogen Review MTU 7 0.50
Crime Scene Investigator II - Blue Line MTU 7 40.00
Deliberate CQC Live Fire Range Safety Officer MTU 7 24.00
Digital Data & Cellular Record Analysis w/ Nighthawk Course MTU 7 21.00
Downed Officer Citizen Casualty Care Course (DOC-4) MTU 7 2.50
Electro-Muscular Disruption Device (Taser 10) - Instructor Certification MTU 7 16.00
Electro-Muscular Disruption Device (Taser) – Instructor Certification MTU 7 24.00
Fire Death Scene Investigation MTU 7 16.00
FOCUS™ - Handgun Mounted Red Dot Optic End-User Course MTU 7 8.00
Freedom of Information (FOIA) Law Review & Update 2025 - 4 hour MTU 7 4.00
Gracie Survival Tactics Level 1 - Peru PD MTU 7 4.00
Gracie Survival Tactics Level 1 Instructor Course MTU 7 30.00
Haz Mat Awareness Refresher MTU 7 1.00
ICNA Conference 2025: 10hr Text Negotiations with Armed Suicide Subject in a Public Place MTU 7 2.00
ICNA Conference 2025: Crisis on Livingston Street MTU 7 3.00
ICNA Conference 2025: Multi-Agency Hostage Taking and Rescue MTU 7 2.00
ICNA Conference 2025: Scenario Based Response Training MTU 7 4.00
ICNA Conference 2025: The Treasure in the Trauma MTU 7 2.00
IJOA Conference 2025: Autism Response Training MTU 7 4.00
IJOA Conference 2025: He Tried to Destroy Me MTU 7 1.50
IJOA Conference 2025: In the Grip of a Manipulative Chokehold outline MTU 7 2.00
IJOA Conference 2025: Intentional Foul MTU 7 1.50
IJOA Conference 2025: Legal Updates MTU 7 2.50
IJOA Conference 2025: Within These Walls MTU 7 2.00
ILAG - Interviewing Victims of Elder Abuse MTU 7 13.00
ILETSB - SRO Recertification - Butts MTU 7 16.00
IPMBA Police Cyclist Course MTU 7 32.00
IPS - Law Enforcement  Officer Training - Case of the Month - August 2025 (Alternative) MTU 7 0.50
IPS - Law Enforcement  Officer Training - Case of the Month - August 2025 (Primary) MTU 7 0.50
IPS - Law Enforcement  Officer Training - Case of the Month - July 2025 (Alternative) MTU 7 0.50
IPS - Law Enforcement  Officer Training - Case of the Month - July 2025 (Primary) MTU 7 0.50
Laws Concerning Stops, Searches and Use of Force MTU 7 6.00
Patrol Rifle Training Eureka PD MTU 7 8.00
PLI - Legal Update & Review - August 2025 MTU 7 1.00
PLI - Legal Update & Review - July 2025 MTU 7 1.00
PLI - Legal Update & Review - June 2025 MTU 7 1.00
Rapid Deployment Morton PD and Washington PD MTU 7 8.00
A.L.I.C.E. - Active Shooter Response Training MTU 8 16.00
Arrest and Control Tactics 1 MTU 8 8.00
Arrest and Control Tactics 2 MTU 8 8.00
CourtSmart - August 2025 MTU 8 1.00
CourtSmart - July 2025 MTU 8 1.00
CourtSmart - June 2025 MTU 8 1.00
CourtSmart - September 2025 MTU 8 1.00
Electro Muscular Disruption Device (Taser 10 Specific) - New Operator Certification MTU 8 8.00
Electro Muscular Disruption Device (Taser 10) - Instructor Certification MTU 8 16.00
Electro-Muscular Disruption Device (Taser) - Instructor Certification MTU 8 24.00
Instructor Development for Law Enforcement - 40 hrs - Bennett MTU 8 40.00
NASBLA: Seated Battery Standardized Field Sobriety Test (SFST) Transition Course MTU 8 8.00
NASRO School CEPTED MTU 8 24.00
Patrol Rifle (Clinton PD) MTU 8 8.00
Performance Pistol - DMEC Training MTU 8 8.00
PLI - Legal Update & Review - August 2025 MTU 8 1.00

Page 4 of 8



ALL Certified Courses through August 20, 2025
Training 

Entity
Hours

Attachment VII

PLI - Legal Update & Review - July 2025 MTU 8 1.00
PLI - Legal Update & Review - June 2025 MTU 8 1.00
Resilience for New Law Enforcement MTU 8 8.00
Retirement Planning & Investing for Public Employees MTU 8 4.00
Tactical Report Writing (8 Hour) - Bennet MTU 8 8.00
Extreme Ownership - Leadership in Action MTU 9 8.00
MY CI - 8 Hours MTU 9 8.00
Active Shooter Training - 8 Hour MTU 9 8.00
Basic Special Weapons & Tactics (SWAT) - 40 Hour MTU 9 40.00
Basic Tactical Emergency Casualty Care MTU 9 8.00
Electro-Muscular Disruption Device (Taser 10) - Instructor Certification MTU 9 16.00
Electro-Muscular Disruption Device (Taser) - Instructor Certification MTU 9 24.00
How To Avoid Personal Liability under the New Social Media Speech and Policy Laws MTU 9 16.00
In-House Scenario-Based Training - Jacksonville PD MTU 9 8.00
IPS - Law Enforcement Officer Training - Case of the Month - August 2025 (Primary) MTU 9 0.50
IPS - Law Enforcement Officer Training - Case of the Month - July 2025 (Primary) MTU 9 0.50
Juvenile Law Update MTU 9 8.00
Leader Armor MTU 9 6.50
Primal Leadership - Learning to Lead with Emotional Intelligence MTU 9 8.00
Small Unmanned Aircraft Systems (Drones) in Law Enforcement MTU 9 32.00
Use of Force/Officer Safety Techniques in Firearm Training MTU 9 1.50
Active Shooter & Intro to RTF - SCSO MTU 10 8.00
Ballistic Shield - Chatham PD MTU 10 4.50
Ballistic Shield - LETAC MTU 10 16.00
Control Tactics Refresher - Decatur PD MTU 10 4.00
CourtSmart - July 2025 MTU 10 1.00
CourtSmart - June 2025 MTU 10 1.00
CourtSmart - May 2025 MTU 10 1.00
Electro-Muscular Disruption Device (Taser 10) – Instructor Certification MTU 10 16.00
Electro-Muscular Disruption Device (Taser) – Instructor Certification MTU 10 24.00
Hand Held Ballistic Shield End User - SCSO MTU 10 16.00
IPS - Law Enforcement  Officer Training - Case of the Month - August 2025 (Alternative) MTU 10 0.50
IPS - Law Enforcement  Officer Training - Case of the Month - August 2025 (Primary) MTU 10 0.50
IPS - Law Enforcement  Officer Training - Case of the Month - July 2025 (Alternative) MTU 10 0.50
IPS - Law Enforcement  Officer Training - Case of the Month - July 2025 (Primary) MTU 10 0.50
IPS - Law Enforcement Officer Training - Case of the Month - June 2025 (Alternative) MTU 10 0.50
IPS - Law Enforcement Officer Training - Case of the Month - June 2025 (Primary) MTU 10 0.50
ITOA Isolation & De-Escalation (IDE) Integrated Tactics Instructor Course MTU 10 32.00
ITOA Tactical Patrol Officer End User: Scenario-Based Training Series MTU 10 48.00
Legislative Changes to the Police Supervisory Test/Massey Background Check Legislation - ILACP MTU 10 2.00
Patrol Rifle Instructor - LETAC MTU#10 MTU 10 40.00
PLI - Legal Update & Review - July 2025 MTU 10 1.00
PLI - Legal Update & Review - June 2025 MTU 10 1.00
PLI - Legal Update & Review - May 2025 MTU 10 2.00
Radar/Lidar Operator MTU 10 8.00
Reid Investigative Interviewing and Advanced Interrogation - 24 Hours MTU 10 24.00
Understanding Firearms Restraining Orders - ISP MTU 10 2.00
Annual Weapons Training - UIPD MTU 12 4.00
Baton Recertification - UIPD MTU 12 2.50
Bloodstains as Evidence Workshop - 24hr MTU 12 24.00
CourtSmart - August 2025 MTU 12 1.00
Courtsmart - July 2025 MTU 12 1.00
CourtSmart - June 2025 MTU 12 1.00
Electro-Muscular Disruption Device (Taser 10) - Instructor Certification MTU 12 16.00
Electro-Muscular Disruption Device (Taser) - Instructor Certification MTU 12 24.00
Field Training Officer -16 Hour - Refresher - San Jose MTU 12 16.00
NTOA - Police Response to Active Shooter Instructor Certification course MTU 12 32.00
OC Refresher - UIPD MTU 12 2.00

Page 5 of 8



ALL Certified Courses through August 20, 2025
Training 

Entity
Hours

Attachment VII

SAFE-T Act: Law Enforcement's Responsibility & the Role of ILETSB MTU 12 4.00
San Jose Field Training Officer Supervisor MTU 12 8.00
Autism Spectrum Disorder (ASD) for Corrections MTU 13 4.00
CourtSmart - June 2025 MTU 13 1.00
CourtSmart - May 2025 MTU 13 1.00
CQB Fundamentals - CRT MTU 13 4.00
Death Investigations for the First Responder and/or Supervisor on Scene - LLRMI MTU 13 16.00
Electro-Muscular Disruption Device (Taser 10) - Instructor Certification MTU 13 16.00
Electro-Muscular Disruption Device (Taser) – Instructor Certification MTU 13 24.00
Firearms Training for CRT MTU 13 4.00
Firearms Training One- Charleston PD MTU 13 10.00
High Risk Traffic Stops Instructor- Yanor MTU 13 24.00
Illinois Firearms Protection Law Analysis- Hays MTU 13 4.00
Juvenile Investigative Case Review MTU 13 16.00
Juvenile Law Update MTU 13 8.00
Less-Lethal Shotgun End User- Yanor MTU 13 8.00
Less-Lethal Shotgun Instructor- Yanor MTU 13 16.00
Mechanical Breaching Fundamentals- CRT MTU 13 4.00
Mobile Phone Investigation and Cellular Record Analysis MTU 13 24.00
Multi-Generational Policing MTU 13 8.00
Northwestern Math and Physics Review for Crash Reconstruction MTU 13 32.00
Public Speaking And Presentations For Students, Parents And Community Groups By SROs MTU 13 16.00
Rapid Response- A Response to Active Killer Events- Mattoon PD MTU 13 8.00
Responding to Autism: A Law Enforcement Response MTU 13 8.00
Stress Management for Dispatchers MTU 13 8.00
Supervisor Liability - LLRMI MTU 13 8.00
The Legal and Justifiable Use of Force - Pavletic MTU 13 8.00
120 Hour Transition Course MTU 14 120.00
2025 Downstate Conference on Child Abuse MTU 14 12.00
Alcohol Compliance Check Investigations MTU 14 4.00
Autism: A Guide for First Responders MTU 14 4.00
Basic Tactical Emergency Casualty Care MTU 14 8.00
CRIME 123 - Criminal Related Interviewing Made Easy MTU 14 8.00
Crypto Currency and Dark Web MTU 14 4.00
Drug lnterdiction Techniques - Patrol MTU 14 8.00
Electro-Muscular Disruption Device (Taser 10) - Instructor Certification MTU 14 16.00
Informant Development and Management MTU 14 4.00
IPS - Law Enforcement  Officer Training - Case of the Month - August 2025 (Alternative) MTU 14 0.50
IPS - Law Enforcement  Officer Training - Case of the Month - August 2025 (Primary) MTU 14 0.50
IPS - Law Enforcement Officer Training - Case of the Month - July 2025 (Alternative) MTU 14 0.50
IPS - Law Enforcement Officer Training - Case of the Month - July 2025 (Primary) MTU 14 0.50
Medicolegal Death and Homicide Investigation Conference MTU 14 21.00
MILO Range Operator Course MTU 14 1.00
PLI - Legal Update & Review - April 2025 MTU 14 1.00
PLI - Legal Update & Review - August 2025 MTU 14 1.00
PLI - Legal Update & Review - December 2024 MTU 14 1.00
PLI - Legal Update & Review - February 2025 MTU 14 1.00
PLI - Legal Update & Review - July 2025 MTU 14 1.00
PLI - Legal Update & Review - June 2025 MTU 14 1.00
PLI - Legal Update & Review - March 2025 MTU 14 1.00
PLI - Legal Update & Review - May 2025 MTU 14 1.00
PLI - Legal Update and Review - April 2024 MTU 14 1.00
PLI - Legal Update and Review - August 2024 MTU 14 1.00
PLI - Legal Update and Review - December 2023 MTU 14 1.00
PLI - Legal Update and Review - February 2024 MTU 14 1.00
PLI - Legal Update and Review - January 2024 MTU 14 1.00
PLI - Legal Update and Review - July 2024 MTU 14 1.00
PLI - Legal Update and Review - June 2024 MTU 14 1.00

Page 6 of 8



ALL Certified Courses through August 20, 2025
Training 

Entity
Hours

Attachment VII

PLI - Legal Update and Review - March 2024 MTU 14 1.00
PLI - Legal Update and Review - May 2024 MTU 14 1.00
PLI - Legal Update and Review - November 2023 MTU 14 1.00
PLI - Legal Update and Review - November 2024 MTU 14 1.00
PLI - Legal Update and Review - October 2024 Lesson Plan MTU 14 1.00
PLI - Legal Update and Review - September 2024 Lesson Plan MTU 14 1.00
PLI - Legal Updates & Review - January 2025 MTU 14 1.00
Preparing Your Agency for the Agency for the Worst - FBINA MTU 14 3.00
Realistic De-Escalation Training for Law Enforcement MTU 14 4.00
The Illicit Fentanyl Crisis and Drug Poisonings MTU 14 4.00
Transformational Leadership Strategies for Law Enforcement Leaders MTU 14 6.50
U of F Case Law, Cover, Concealment, Shoot No/Shoot Scenarios MTU 14 11.00
Understanding Firearms Restraining Orders MTU 14 2.00
Universal Ballistic Shield - 4 Hour MTU 14 4.00
Universal High Risk Traffic Stops - 8 Hour MTU 14 8.00
CourtSmart - July 2025 MTU 15 1.00
CourtSmart - June 2025 MTU 15 1.00
CourtSmart - May 2025 MTU 15 1.00
Death Investigations: Cause, Manner & Mechanism of Death and the Investigative Process - LLRMI MTU 15 16.00
DUI Investigation and Prosecution:  Protecting the Arrest and Winning the Case MTU 15 7.00
Electro-Muscular Disruption Device (TASER 10 Specific) - New Operator Certification MTU 15 8.00
Field Training Officer - MTU 15 MTU 15 30.00
Force Science Realistic De-escalation Instructor 16 Hours MTU 15 16.00
Instructor Development for Law Enforcement - 40 hrs - Bennett MTU 15 40.00
Integrated Force Options - 8 Hour MTU 15 8.00
IPMBA Police Cyclist Course MTU 15 32.00
PLI - Legal Update & Review - July 2025 MTU 15 1.00
PLI - Legal Update & Review - June 2025 MTU 15 1.00
PLI - Legal Update & Review - May 2025 MTU 15 1.00
PLI - Legal Updates & Review - April 2025 MTU 15 1.00
Street Crimes Program MTU 15 24.00
Universal -Virtual Reality Scenario Based Use of Force De-escalation training MTU 15 1.00
Advanced Solo Officer School Threat Scenario Training for SROs and Responding Officers-Butts MTU 16 8.00
Basic Tactical Emergency Casualty Care MTU 16 8.00
Bridging the Gap MTU 16 8.00
Combatives / Use of Force - 5 Hour - Joliet PD MTU 16 5.00
CourtSmart - August 2025 MTU 16 1.00
CourtSmart - July 2025 MTU 16 1.00
CourtSmart - September 2025 MTU 16 1.00
De-escalation Instructor Course (Blue Shield Tactical) MTU 16 24.00
Emergency Medical Response - Braidwood PD MTU 16 3.00
Field Training Officer Program - San Jose Model - 32 Hour MTU 16 32.00
High Risk Vehicle Stops – Joliet PD MTU 16 6.50
Interviewing Children MTU 16 8.00
John Reid Advanced Interviewing & Interrogation - 6 hours MTU 16 6.00
Justice for Your Wallet - Equipping Officers for Financial Success MTU 16 2.00
Night Time / Low Light Shooting - Grundy County MTU 16 6.00
Officer Involved Shooting Investigations (STG) MTU 16 16.00
Officer Involved Shooting Response - Manhattan PD MTU 16 7.00
PLI - Legal Update & Review - August 2025 MTU 16 1.00
PLI - Legal Update & Review - July 2025 MTU 16 1.00
PLI - Legal Update & Review - June 2025 MTU 16 1.00
Rapid Response - Kankakee County MTU 16 4.00
Rapid Response and TECC – Joliet PD MTU 16 10.00
Tactical Emergency Casualty Care (TECC) First Responders with Duty to Act MTU 16 4.00
Universal Rapid Response and Deployment – 8 Hour MTU 16 8.00
Use of Force Scenario Range - Grundy County MTU 16 8.00
Use of Force Under the SAFE-T Act MTU 16 8.00

Page 7 of 8



ALL Certified Courses through August 20, 2025
Training 

Entity
Hours

Attachment VII

2025 Illinois School Safety Conference - Session 1 Panel Discussion PTB 1.00
2025 Illinois School Safety Conference - Session 2 Dr Reeves PTB 1.00
2025 Illinois School Safety Conference - Session 3 Eversmann PTB 1.00
2025 Illinois School Safety Conference - Session 4 Timm Panel Discussion PTB 1.00
2025 Illinois School Safety Conference - Session 5 Byrd PTB 1.00
2025 Illinois School Safety Conference - Session 6 Campbell PTB 1.00
2025 IL CIT - :  Recovery, Resilience, and Hope for First Responders Exec Inst 1.00
2025 IL CIT - An Introduction to Meditation and Mindfulness for Warriors Exec Inst 1.00
2025 IL CIT - Creating a Wellness Program for your Law Enforcement Agency Exec Inst 1.00
2025 IL CIT - Practical Self-Care Strategies for Trauma-Exposed Professionals Exec Inst 1.00
2025 IL CIT - Responding to Autism: A Law Enforcement Response Exec Inst 1.00
2025 IL CIT - Tactical Self-Care: 3 daily personal practices that build resilience Exec Inst 1.00
2025 IL CIT - Understanding Moral Injury in First Responders: Recognition, Impact, and Support Exec Inst 1.50
7 Steps of Crime Scene Processing for Death Investigations Webinar Exec Inst 2.00
Behavioral Threat Assessment & Management in a School Setting Exec Inst 16.00
ILACP - 2025 Legal Update Exec Inst 2.00
ILACP - Building Relationships for Bad Days and Every Day (2025) Exec Inst 1.50
ILACP - Duty to Intervene (2025) Exec Inst 1.00
ILACP - SAFE-T Act: Law Enforcement’s Responsibility & the Role of ILETSB (2025) Exec Inst 1.50
ILAG25 - Legal Updates - Child Exploitation Exec Inst 1.00
Leadership Fatigue Exec Inst 2.00
Leadership Webinar Series - First Line Supervision Fundamentals Exec Inst 2.00
Leadership Webinar Series - Small Agency Leadership Lessons for Police Executives Exec Inst 2.00
LEARNED EXCELLENCE Exec Inst 4.00
Police Ethics Training Exec Inst 2.00
Strategic Career Mapping: Navigating Your Professional Journey Exec Inst 3.50
Awareness and Management of Implicit Bias Cook County 1.00
Crisis Intervention Response Procedures Cook County 1.00
Domestic Violence for Law Enforcement Cook County 2.00
Law Updates/DUI Cook County 1.00
Preventing Sexual Harassment in the Workplace Cook County 1.00
Procedural Justice Refreshment Cook County 1.00
Use of Force Policy (2025) Cook County 1.00
2025 ABLE, CPD Policy Refresher and CPR CPD 8.00
2025 ARC: Until Help Arrives (CPR-AED, Choking, Bleeding, and Opioid Overdose Response) CPD 1.50
DHS - Surveillance Detection for Bombing Prevention - 24 hour FBI Chicago 24.00
Electro-Muscular Disruption Device (Taser 10) - Instructor Certification State - ASSIST 16.00
Electro-Muscular Disruption Device (Taser) - Instructor Certification State - ASSIST 24.00
IAG - Emergency Medical Response (2-Hour) State - ASSIST 2.00
IAG - ICAC 2-Day Boot Camp State - ASSIST 16.00
IDNR Academy - 40 Hour Pistol Course State - ASSIST 40.00
IDNR Academy - ATV Rider Course State - ASSIST 8.00
IDNR Academy - Basic Officer Wellness State - ASSIST 10.00
IDNR Academy - Basic Written Enforcement State - ASSIST 4.00
IDNR Academy - Boat Registration and Safety Act State - ASSIST 32.00
IDNR Academy - Evidence Handling State - ASSIST 5.00
IDNR Academy - Field Report Writing State - ASSIST 10.00
IDNR ACADEMY - Fingerprinting State - ASSIST 5.00
IDNR Academy - Fish and Aquatic Life Code State - ASSIST 40.00
IDNR Academy - Inland Boat Operations and Marine Patrol Fundamentals State - ASSIST 28.00
IDNR Academy - ISP Radio Communications/Mach State - ASSIST 5.00
IDNR Academy - Waterfowl / Migratory Bird School State - ASSIST 40.00
IDNR Academy -Wildlife Code State - ASSIST 40.00
ISSP - Arrest & Control Tactics 4-Hour Refresher (Version 1) State - ASSIST 4.00
ISSP - Arrest & Control Tactics 4-Hour Refresher (Version 2) State - ASSIST 4.00
2025 - Pathways to Resiliency: Community Policing and Countering Violent Extremism DOJ - COPS 4.00
2025 - Vehicular Pursuit Management: Balancing Risks and Enhancing Safety DOJ - COPS 3.00

Page 8 of 8



TAB K 



Illinois Law Enforcement Training and Standards Board 
 
 
JB Pritzker, Governor Phone: 217/782-4540 
Keith Calloway, Executive Director Fax: 217/524-5350 
 TDD: 866-740-3933 

 
 

 
 

500 South 9th Street ● Springfield, IL 62701 
Printed on Recycled Paper 

 

 
CRISIS INTERVENTION TEAM TRAINING (CIT) 

 
September 2025 QUARTERLY REPORT 

 
Jennifer Wooldridge 

Deputy Director of Operations 
State CIT Coordinator 

Handler to State K-9 Therapy Dog, Trooper 
 

 
This report provides an update on the administration of the Board’s Crisis Intervention Team 
(CIT) training programs, therapy dog initiative and various related mental health and de-
escalation trainings. 
 
CIT Training Courses/Series: 
As mentioned at the June Quarterly Board meeting, interest in the CIT training programs and 
related mental health related trainings remain strong.  For this fiscal year, staff has tentatively 
approved over $1.5 million for training around the state in CIT, mental health awareness, de-
escalation/conflict resolution, peer support, officer wellness and crisis response.  We are 
grateful for our MTU partners and thank them for their assistance with all these important 
programs.    
 
Another important note in the CIT series is that our team will be working with Dr. Michael 
Schlosser in the creation of a co-response training that may be used around the state.  Mike was 
previously involved with the creation of and training for the co-response system utilized at 
UIUC PD which is quite successful. While the concept of offering such a course has been floating 
around our team for a while, I’m excited to see this initiative coming through to fruition.  I will 
keep the Board apprised as this training initiative progresses. 
 
I know that I briefly mentioned a request for assistance from the Haymarket Center of Chicago 
but wanted to give you a quick follow up.  The Haymarket Center (whose mission is to aid people 
with substance use disorders in their recovery) reached out to see if our trainers would be able 
to provide (6) one-day trainings (which include role play) for their entire staff on de-
escalation/CIT concepts.  In lieu of payment, they have offered in-kind assistance for these 
trainings to include participation in our 40-hour CIT training courses (sharing 
stories/journeys/recovery and resources), assistance with recruiting and training those with 
lived-experiences for work in our trainings as well as other in-kind assistance.  We are excited 
about this partnership and look forward to working with their team.   
 
One additional point of interest I’d like to mention regarding the CIT training program is that 
we are gearing up for our next CIT instructor/evaluator training “retreat” where we bring in all 



 
Page 2 of 5 

 

our instructors, evaluators and actors for a day of training and round-tabling to ensure we are 
providing the best training to our officers and first responder partners around the state.   
 
CIT K-9 Therapy Dog Initiative: 
Since last reported at the June Board meeting, this initiative has really taken off!  Not only does 
Trooper continue to make appearances statewide, but this “pound pup” traveled via plane to 
Anaheim, California for our training session on therapy dogs at the CIT International 
Conference in early August!  From visits with the plane’s captains and flight staff, to travelers 
and international conference attendees, there was no doubt, Trooper and has friends, K-9 Zilly 
(Cook County TOR) and K-9 Chase (SIU-E) made huge impressions on everyone!  While 
additional information on the CIT International Conference will be noted later in this report, 
here are some other highlights of the therapy dog initiative since last reported in June: 
 
* Signing of Senate Bill 1491 – now PA 104-106 

This legislation mandates the Board develop a course and certification program for certified 
therapy dog teams.  (please see the attached press release for additional information) 

* Implementation of PA 104-106 
As the Board has already approved the outline for this optional law enforcement therapy dog 
certification program for law enforcement and those working with first responders in a CIT 
or related capacity, Board staff and our TOR partners continue to collaborate on the 
necessary training required to be compliant with this legislation which becomes effective in 
January, 2026.  Board staff will bring our recommendations to the Board at the December 
Board meeting. 

* Welcome K-9 Ghost:  MTU 7 
MTU Director, Brian Fengel, had expressed interest in acquiring a Tails of Redemption 
(TOR) therapy dog for his MTU/region.  As we continue to work closely with our TOR 
partners, they let us know that therapy dog Ghost was ready to serve in the community.  
After a successful meet and greet at the June State CIT conference in Peoria, I’m happy to 
report that Ghost is now serving the officers, staff and first responder community of Peoria 
with his handler Brian Fengel.  Ghost has already been making a difference with numerous 
trainings and events within their community and is now a part of the CIT mutual aid K-9 
therapy dog team.  (please see attached press release) 

* National Night Out, August 5, 2025   
Trooper and I received an invitation to participate in the Hines VA’s National Night Out 
event.  Here we met and mingled with the attendees of the festivities as well as made a special 
visit to the long-term care residents of the VA hospital.  Because this was such a hit with the 
residents, they asked if we could make a visit more of a planned, re-occurring event.  And 
then we rounded out the day with a visit to the Holden Elementary School in Chicago with 
their National Night Out activities.   

* Continuing Training 
Trooper and I attended (and will do so monthly) the TOR sponsored continuing skills 
training for K-9 therapy dogs and their handlers.  This training reinforces basic skills, 
provides tricks to acquiring more advanced techniques/approaches, and allows for team 
interacting events and site visits, including the Hines VA. 
 
 



 
Page 3 of 5 

 

* First Responders Day at Brookfield Zoo 
Trooper and I have been invited to participate in this year’s First Responder’s Day at 
Brookfield Zoo.  The event will be happening on Sunday, September 7th, so make sure you 
head on over to the zoo to say hello to all the special pups that will be on hand to greet the 
visitors on this special recognition day. 

* Trooper Vehicle 
I’m excited to share that we now have a properly fitted vehicle designed specifically for 
Trooper’s transportation needs.  The vehicle (Ford Explorer) includes a kennel and built in 
safety features to ensure his comfort and well-being during every ride. 

* Trooper on Instagram 
You can now follow Trooper and his amazing adventures on Instagram!  E sure to join us as 
he spreads smiles, comfort and joy wherever he goes. 
https://www.instagram.com/trooper_therapyk9/ 

  
As you can see, the law enforcement therapy K-9 certification program is already gathering 
momentum and providing joy and calmness across the state (and beyond).  We are excited to 
see this program grow!  
 
CIT Statewide Conference:   
This year’s State Crisis Intervention Team (CIT) Conference, which was held June 25 and 26, 
2025 at the Embassy Suites in East Peoria was a huge success!  This year’s conference centered 
around the powerful theme: “Building Bridges:  Strengthening Collaborations in Crisis 
Intervention”.  The conference featured a full lineup of inspiring speakers, interactive breakout 
sessions, engaging panel discussions and valuable networking opportunities.  Highlights 
include sessions focused on hope, resilience, mental wellness, integrated crisis response teams 
and of course our presentation on Paws on Patrol where we discussed the therapeutic presence 
of K-9 therapy dogs and the new Illinois law enforcement therapy dog initiative.  We believe 
those in attendance left inspired and energized to bring their new collaborations back to their 
agencies and communities to foster effective crisis response.  Special thanks to Heather Hotz, 
Cindi Bricker and the entire staff at the Executive Institute for their tireless work on this 
conference; we truly couldn’t do it without them! 
 
Miscellaneous Recent and Upcoming Trainings or Certifications and 
Achievements:   

 
• For Myself: 

* C0-presented at the State CIT Conference in Peoria on therapy dogs (June 2025) 
* IACP training on Evaluating Crisis Response and Training Programs (July 2025) 
* Lexipol:  Breaking the Silence – Debunking Myths about Suicide in Public Safety (July 

2025) 
* Co-presented at CIT International Conference in Anaheim, California on therapy dogs  

(August 2025)  
* The Responder Reset – a Wellness Symposium for First Responders (September 2025) 

 
• For Trooper: 

* Continuing training through Tails of Redemption 

https://www.instagram.com/trooper_therapyk9/


 
Page 4 of 5 

 

* Achieved the following status’ through AKC: Therapy Dog Excellence 
      

• For Other Entities: 
* ICAT – Board staff continues to work with the ICAT team in Decatur assisting with 

their trainings with providing professional actors as necessary. 
* SIU School of Medicine – Board staff was approached by SIU School of Medicine                   

(Springfield) for a loan of our “voices exercise” for their new residents.  SIU often sends                   
their officers to CIT or related trainings or has provided assistance when presenting on                   
local resources, so we were happy to assist with this request.  

 
CESSA: 
Just a quick update to let you know that the CESSA statewide group continues to meet as well 
as the subcommittees.  Progress is being made for implementation around the state; however, 
because of the enormous task at hand, a new legislative extension (via bill) has been submitted 
was approved to extend the deadline until July 2027.  I will keep the Board apprised of 
substantive updates.   
 
Along the same lines, the CESSA Training Subcommittee has approached the Board for 
assistance in creating an 8 hour in-person de-escalation course (including scenarios) for all 
PSAP’s (public safety answering point).  We are currently working on an Intergovernmental 
Agreement with the Department of Human Services to accomplish this task.     
 
CIT International Conference: 
“See Spot Serve:  Incorporating Therapy Canines in Crisis Response Programming & 
Deployment:& But Wait, There’s More:  Advance CIT Courses and Programing to Continue 
Growth and Development 
I’m happy to report that the Board was once again selected to speak at the CIT International 
Conference in Anaheim, California.  Not only were we able to showcase the new statewide law 
enforcement therapy dog initiative, but we were selected for a repeat performance of our “But 
Wait There’s More”… session.  Our team of instructors for the ‘See Spot Serve’ presentation, 
included the Director of Cook County’s Tails of Redemption Program, Jerry Roman (with K-9 
Zilly), Officer Curtis Schwartzkopf from SIUE (with K-9 Chase), our chief legal counsel, John 
Keigher and I (along with Trooper) where we showcased the newly signed legislation on 
certifying law enforcement therapy dogs, the Tails of Redemption program, the use of these law 
enforcement therapy dogs around the state for officer wellness and community events and how 
this new initiative will also allow for a mutual aid response should there be a need.  The response 
from those in attendance was overwhelming, to the fact we are still receiving inquiries from 
other states wanting to implement something similar in their jurisdictions!  I am grateful for 
the opportunity to present and for the friendships made along the way.  Illinois and the Board 
are truly onto something huge!!  And special thanks to John Keigher, John William and Mark 
Benson for presenting the repeat presentation on “But Wait There’s More”.  We once again 
received rave reviews, so much that Michigan reached out to say this presentation was the “only 
reason they attended the conference”.  They have asked for our presentation to take back and 
try to implement in their state.  Our forward thinking, continual expansion of the CIT basic 
program is truly one of a kind.  I couldn’t be more proud to be a small part of this flagship 



 
Page 5 of 5 

 

program since its inception twenty-two plus years ago.  (press release on the presentations is 
attached) 

 
CIT and Mental Health Awareness Training and Resource Institute: 
As the Board has been offering the basic CIT training since 2003 and various off-shoots of 
mental health training including the CIT series, Mental Health Awareness and Response – and 
Intro to CIT, peer support pilot programs, officer wellness, etc. we are looking to the future to 
the possibility of creating a CIT and Mental Health Awareness Training & Resource Institute – 
perhaps in conjunction with the 988/CESSA roll out.  It is really just a larger defined umbrella 
to the works we are already doing including but not limited to: 

• CIT training series for in-service 
• Intro to CIT training in academies (CIT Concepts) 
• CIT resources 
• MHA and Response Training and Resources 
• Peer support training and resources (model policies and best practices) 
• Support pilot programs on peer support 
• Officer wellness training and resources 
• Resources for families of law enforcement officers 
• Co-responder model policy and best practices 
• Therapy/Comfort dog assistance – Tails of Redemption (TOR) through the Cook County 

Sheriff’s Office and Operation TT through the PBPA 
• Add on training for social workers, paramedics, fire and additional courses for dispatch 

(as allowed) 
• De-escalation training by CIT Instructors 
• Provide opportunities for ICAT training 
• Summits/conferences (may also assist with training mandates) 
• Increase awareness of resources via first responder app 
• Become a repository for best practices statewide 
• Create a reporting mechanism (to assist with getting federal funds) 
• Ongoing research and curriculum updates/development 

 
Although we have not yet begun on this initiative, as soon as the Board retains additional staff 
to help support such an extensive resource platform, we will move forward with this concept. 
 
 
JW/ 
attachments 



 
 
FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE 
August 6, 2025 
 
CONTACT 
ptb.media@illinois.gov  
 

ILETSB to Develop Certification Program for Law Enforcement Therapy Dog Teams 
Putting Our Best Paw Forward to Support Illinois Communities 

 
SPRINGFIELD, IL – Today, the Illinois Law Enforcement Training and Standards Board (ILETSB) is 
pleased to announce the passage of Senate Bill 1491, a new law that will enhance crisis and emergency response 
capabilities across the state through the integration of certified therapy dog teams. Senate Bill 1491 was 
recently signed into law by Governor JB Pritzker on Friday, August 1, 2025. 
 
Effective January 1, 2026, Senate Bill 1491 requires ILETSB to develop a comprehensive course and 
certification program for law enforcement officers who will work with therapy dogs in crisis and emergency 
response situations. This initiative aims to ensure that trained therapy dog teams are available to provide 
comfort and support during critical incidents, benefiting both individuals in crisis and responding officers. This 
program will allow for a mutual aid network of therapy dog teams to be dispersed throughout the state when 
they are needed the most. 
 
“This is a significant moment for communities across Illinois,” said Jennifer Wooldridge, the state CIT 
coordinator and K-9 handler of 'Trooper' from the Illinois Law Enforcement Training and 
Standards Board. “Now more than ever, our communities need this support. The ability for people to 
express their grief and relieve their stress in the presence of these wonderful K-9s is truly impactful.” 
 
This new program will build upon existing crisis intervention team training efforts, providing additional 
valuable resources for law enforcement agencies and the communities they serve. ILETSB will be working 
diligently to establish the curriculum and certification standards, and further details regarding the program 
development and rollout will be shared on the website in the coming months.  
 
“Therapy dogs have the ability to help reduce stress-induced trauma, bringing instant comfort and relief,” said 
Sen. Mary Edly-Allen (D-Libertyville). “This law will improve officer wellness and make certified therapy 
K-9s more accessible to help those in a time of need.” 
 
Following the passage of Senate Bill 1491, ILETSB will develop a course and certification program for law 
enforcement therapy dog teams. ILETSB will emphasize the use of therapy dogs with crisis and emergency 
response. Furthermore, our board will aim to ensure that certified K-9 teams are available in various regions 
throughout the state. 
 
For more information and future updates on the development of the certified therapy dog team program, 
please visit the ILETSB website at ptb.illinois.gov  

mailto:ptb.media@illinois.gov


 
### 

 
 
 
 
 
About ILETSB 
The Illinois Law Enforcement Training and Standards Board is the state agency mandated to promote and 
maintain a high level of professional standards for law enforcement, correctional, and court security officers. 
Its purpose is to promote and protect citizen health, safety, and welfare by assisting municipalities, counties, 
special districts, universities, colleges, and other local governmental agencies of this state in their efforts to 
upgrade and maintain a high level of training and standards for law enforcement personnel.  
 



 
FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE 
August 20, 2025 
 
CONTACT 
ptb.media@illinois.gov  
  
Illinois Spotlights Groundbreaking Therapy K-9 Program at International Conference, 

Featuring Cook County Sheriff's Tails of Redemption 
Innovating Crisis Intervention Training One Paw at a Time 

 
SPRINGFIELD, IL – Illinois showcased its efforts in combining therapy K-9s with crisis response at the 
2025 CIT International Conference, held Aug. 11-13 at the Anaheim, California Marriott. Illinois Law 
Enforcement Training and Standards Board (ILETSB) State Crisis Intervention Team (CIT) Coordinator 
Jennifer Wooldridge and Chief Legal Counsel John Keigher presented alongside therapy K-9 Trooper, 
highlighting the state's innovative "See Spot Serve: Incorporating Therapy K-9s in Crisis Response 
Programming & Deployment" session.   
 
Trooper, a 3-year-old Border Collie mix who came from the Cook County Sheriff's Office's renowned Tails of 
Redemption program, impressed attendees with his comforting presence. His participation highlighted the 
vital role therapy K-9s play in de-escalating high-stress situations and providing comfort. "See Spot Serve" 
detailed how Illinois has launched a specialized certification program for CIT officers and co-responders who 
use therapy dogs, a program developed to ensure statewide standards for training and deployment. 
 
This initiative received official approval with the signing of Senate Bill 1491 into law by Gov. JB Pritzker on 
Aug. 8. Sponsored by Sen. Mary Edly-Allen, SB1491 granted ILETSB to develop a comprehensive course and 
certification program for law enforcement officers working with therapy dogs in crisis and emergency response.  
 
"This is a significant moment for communities across Illinois," said Wooldridge, who also serves as Trooper's 
K-9 handler from the Illinois Law Enforcement Training and Standards Board. "Now more than ever, our 
communities need this support. The ability for people to express their grief and relieve their stress in the 
presence of these wonderful K-9s is truly impactful." 
 
"The new certification program will provide a vital framework for effective regional aid during crises," said 
Keigher. "This systematic approach ensures that our therapy K-9 teams are not only exceptionally trained but 
also readily available to support communities and first responders across Illinois."  
 
Beyond the therapy K-9 presentation, the Illinois delegation, including Wooldridge, Keigher, and Regional 
Coordinators John Williams and Mark Benson, also highlighted Illinois’ robust advanced and refresher CIT 
courses. Jerry Roman from the Cook County Sheriff's Office and therapy K9 Zilly, along with Curtis 
Schwartzkopf from the SIUE Police Department and K-9 handler of Chase, discussed the many benefits of 
therapy K-9s and their effectiveness in various settings.  
 
 

mailto:ptb.media@illinois.gov


 
The Tails of Redemption program, established by the Cook County Sheriff’s Office, has played a crucial role 
in the development of Illinois’ therapy K-9 initiative. Individuals in custody who participate in this program 
provide basic obedience training to rescue dogs that eventually become Therapy K-9s. This all-encompassing 
program is beneficial in many ways, as it not only aids in the rehabilitation of the individuals in custody but 
also prepares the dogs for their future roles. By providing trained therapy K-9s for crisis response, the program 
has forged vital partnerships across the state. The program's impact is exemplified by K-9 Ghost, a lab mix 
therapy dog trained through Tails of Redemption, who now serves Mobile Training Unit 7 and offers comfort 
and support to the Peoria area and its surrounding communities. Tails of Redemption has facilitated over 170 
adoptions to date.   
 
In 2018, Sheriff Tom Dart launched this innovative program uniting dogs, individuals in custody, and members 
of the community in a powerful journey of rehabilitation and hope. Participants not only learn to train dogs in 
basic obedience, and preparing the animals for adoption, but they also acquire essential life skills such as 
patience, compassion, and problem-solving, thus enhancing their job readiness upon release. 
 
“Providing public safety is more than answering emergency calls, it is also comforting our communities during 
a crisis,” Cook County Sheriff Thomas J. Dart said. “I am especially proud of Tails of Redemption’s role in 
helping our local law enforcement agencies support the residents they serve.” 
 
The recent vehicle crash at the YNOT After School Camp in Chatham that claimed the lives of 5 children 
underscored the significance of Illinois' therapy K-9 program in helping the community cope with tragedy. In 
the aftermath, a dedicated team of therapy K-9s and their handlers provided comfort to affected children, 
community members, and first responders. This support system included K-9 Trooper and Wooldridge, along 
with: 
 

• K-9 Zilly & Bolt — Cook County Sheriff's Office "Tails of Redemption" 
• K-9 Selena — Troy Police Department 
• K-9 Lollipop — University of Illinois Police 
• K-9 Snow — Kendall County Sheriff's Office 
• K-9 Chase — SIUE Police Department 
• Puppies Bean & Nugget — Waggin' Tails Animal Shelter/Cicero Animal Control 

 
These presentations firmly established Illinois' leadership in CIT training among other states, a testament to 
ILETSB's active participation in conferences, stakeholder meetings, and instructor retreats. During breaks, 
Trooper, Zilly, and Chase proved to be highly popular attractions, frequently drawing attendees eager to 
interact and experience their calming presence. This hands-on engagement sparked significant interest, with 
several other state affiliates requesting additional information on Illinois' innovative programs, particularly its 
therapy K-9 certification, to implement similar initiatives. 
 

 
### 

 
 



 
About ILETSB 
The Illinois Law Enforcement Training and Standards Board is the state agency mandated to promote and 
maintain a high level of professional standards for law enforcement, correctional, and court security officers. 
Its purpose is to promote and protect citizen health, safety, and welfare by assisting municipalities, counties, 
special districts, universities, colleges, and other local governmental agencies of this state in their efforts to 
upgrade and maintain a high level of training and standards for law enforcement personnel.  
 



 
FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE 
September 3, 2025 

 

CONTACT 

ptb.media@illinois.gov  

  

Ghost Joins MTU 7 as Central Illinois' Newest Therapy K9  

Abandoned Puppy Becomes Beacon of Support 

 

SPRINGFIELD, IL – A remarkable journey has brought a 10-month-old Labrador mix named Ghost to 

Mobile Training Unit (MTU) 7, where he will serve as a dedicated therapy K9 providing critical emotional 

support and a calming presence for law enforcement officers across Bureau, LaSalle, Marshall, Peoria, Putnam, 

Stark, Tazewell and Woodford counties.  

 

Ghost's story began in December 2024 when he was found abandoned in Cicero, Illinois, at just two and a half 

months old, along with his brother. Despite efforts by local animal control, he went unclaimed. His path soon 

led to a transformative opportunity through the Cook County Sheriff's Office Tails of Redemption 

program. This life-saving program provides professional dog training through a partnership with incarcerated 

individuals, giving both dogs and handlers a second chance. 

 

Through rigorous training and maintaining a naturally calming, friendly, and intuitive demeanor, Ghost proved 

to be the perfect candidate for therapy work. He has successfully earned certifications from both the Cook 

County Sheriff’s Office and the American Kennel Club (AKC), demonstrating his readiness to provide comfort 

and support. 

 

"We are incredibly excited to welcome Ghost to MTU 7 and integrate him into our officer wellness efforts," said 

Brian Fengel, MTU 7 Director and Ghost's handler. Mr. Fengel, a retired Chief of Police with 30 years 

of law enforcement experience and an extensive background managing K9s brings a unique blend of familiarity 

to his role. "Having been around K9s my entire career, I've seen firsthand the profound impact dogs can have. 

Ghost is more than just a dog, he's an ice-breaker, a source of comfort, and a silent supporter for our officers 

facing daily stressors. Even in these first few days, his presence has already brought smiles and joy to the entire 

community."  

 

Ghost's gentle nature is immediately apparent. Nothing seems to phase Ghost, such as his calm reaction to 

fireworks and his easy interactions with children at a local store, where he allowed them to playfully hang on 

his ears without issue. His calming temperament makes him ideally suited to alleviate stress and provide a safe 

outlet for officers. 

 

Together, Ghost and Mr. Fengel will promote crisis intervention training, offer direct mental health support, 

and serve as an approachable presence at community events and in classrooms. 

 

"The inclusion of therapy K9s like Ghost is a critical component of our comprehensive approach to officer 

wellness across Illinois," said Jennifer Wooldridge, State CIT Coordinator. "This innovative program, 

mailto:ptb.media@illinois.gov


 
developed by the Illinois Law Enforcement Training and Standards Board (ILETSB), will create a vital network, 

ensuring that officers statewide have access to these invaluable resources. Ghost, and the affiliated teams, 

provide crucial emotional support and serve as a testament to our ongoing efforts to prioritize mental health 

within our ranks." 

 

Ghost is already "on duty," ready to provide comfort and connection. He will soon participate in a training class 

at Illinois Central College, interacting with students, and is available for rapid deployment to support officers 

during critical incidents throughout MTU 7's service area. 

 

### 

 

About ILETSB 

The Illinois Law Enforcement Training and Standards Board is the state agency mandated to promote and 

maintain a high level of professional standards for law enforcement, correctional, and court security officers. 

Its purpose is to promote and protect citizen health, safety, and welfare by assisting municipalities, counties, 

special districts, universities, colleges, and other local governmental agencies of this state in their efforts to 

upgrade and maintain a high level of training and standards for law enforcement personnel.  

 



TAB L 



Illinois Law Enforcement Training and Standards Board 
 
 
JB Pritzker, Governor Phone: 217/782-4540 
Keith Calloway, Executive Director Fax: 217/524-5350 
 TDD: 866-740-3933 

 
 

 
 

500 South 9th Street ● Springfield, IL 62701 
Printed on Recycled Paper 

 

 
 

STATE CERTIFIED CRASH RECONSTRUCTION  
SPECIALIST PROGRAM 

 
September 2025 Quarterly Board Report 

 

Barbara Wood, Manager of Specialized Programs 
 
 
 
In September 1986 the Illinois Law Enforcement Training & Standards Board adopted a formal 
Crash Reconstruction program, in order to validate the professional expertise of individuals 
engaging in crash reconstruction in Illinois. 

 
This program requires that an applicant complete specific training programs from vendors that 
are certified by the Board.  Upon completion of these courses an application is submitted to 
Board staff for review.  If the application is approved, the applicant is required to take and pass 
all three parts of a state exam with a score of 70% or better.  Finally, upon recommendation of 
the Manager of Specialized Programs the individuals will be approved for certification by the 
Board. 
 
The following individuals have successfully completed all portions of the certification exam 
and Board staff recommends these 13 individuals be approved, as Board certified as Crash 
Reconstruction Specialist.  
 
 
 

July 8 & 9, 2025 Test Date (Springfield Location):  
 

Timothy Frye – Champaign Police Department 
Kirk Hancock – O’Fallon Police Department 
Aaron Murphy – Rockford Police Department 
Ryan Sarver – Roscoe Police Department 
Ethan Weniger – Normal Police Department 
Adam Young – Lake Zurich Police Department 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Page 2 of 2 
 

 
 
 

August 12 & 13, 2025 Test Dates (Plainfield Location): 
 

Afrim Ajrulla – Skokie Police Department 
Joshua Neely – McHenry County Sheriff’s Office 
Michael Nierman – Round Lake Beach Police Department 
Alan Smith – Northbrook Police Department 
Drew Walkington – McHenry County Sheriff’s Office 
Andrew Van Durme – Metra Police Department 
Maria Vilarete – Chicago Police Department 

 
 

Following the Board’s approval, a letter and certificate will be forwarded to the individuals 
and Agency for their records.  



Illinois Law Enforcement Training and Standards Board

JB Pritzker, Governor Phone: 217/782-4540 
Keith Calloway, Executive Director Fax: 217/524-5350 

TDD: 866-740-3933 

500 South 9th Street ● Springfield, IL 62701 
Printed on Recycled Paper 

SCHOOL RESOURCE OFFICER (SRO) PROGRAM & 
LEAD HOMICIDE INVESTIGATOR (LHI) PROGRAM 

September 2025 Quarterly Board Report 

Barbara Wood, Manager of Specialized Programs 

In the wake of multiple school tragedies, the Illinois General Assembly addressed the use of 
police personnel within the school setting by passing PA 100-984 in Spring of 2018.  Beginning 
January 1, 2021, any officer serving in the role of School Resource Officer (SRO) must obtain a 
certificate by the Illinois Law Enforcement Training and Standards Board (‘Board”).  These SRO 
certificates are good for two (2) years before an officer/agency must reapply.  Officers serving as 
SRO’s must either complete specialized training developed through ILETSB and other 
stakeholders or attain a waiver by the Board.   

To date since January 2021, the Board has provided a total of approximately 1130 new 
certificates to SROs throughout the state. Currently there are approximately 780 active SROs 
certified by ILETSB in the state.  Within the 1st quarter the Board office processed approximately 
80 new requests for certification and 100 requests for recertification.  I would like to point out 
that this is the first time since the SRO certification/recertification program began January 1, 
2021, that recertifications have exceeded certification.  I have been working hard to attend SRO 
conferences statewide, SRO training statewide and offer myself to departments as a resource for 
the program with questions and concerns they have about certification/recertification of their 
officer.  I also want to point out that the 2 lead instructors for the 40-hour SRO basic course and 
the 16-hour SRO recertification course, Danielle Butts and Gail Sullivan, have done a fantastic 
job of walking the individuals in their course through the application process whether that is the 
program application or the recertification application.  Kudos to them as well for getting these 
numbers up!!  The increase in numbers is showing that all our hard work is beginning to pay off. 
I am confident that this trend will continue as well.  

June of 2025 was a busy month for me as 2 of my specialty areas hosted conferences.  The Illinois 
Juvenile Officers Association and the Illinois DARE Officers Association co-hosted their annual 
conference in Peoria, Illinois from June 11th – 13th with approximately 200 in attendance for the 
conference.   The Illinois School Resource Officers Association hosted their annual conference 
from June 18th – 20th in Normal, Illinois with a sellout number of 350 in attendance.  This was 
the 3rd year in a row that this conference has sold out and what a fantastic conference it was.  
The nighttime activities were filled with SRO camaraderie and a ton of networking.  I loved 
seeing all the networking that went on at both the conference and at the evening get 
togethers.  SRO’s really take advantage of the network they have amongst themselves.  
Way to go ILSROA what a great job and I can’t wait until 2026!!!   I have attached a few of the 
photos from both conferences and included some of SRO Therapy Dog Pip at some of the 
various trainings done by certified handler Danielle Butts and AJ Hull.    

bwood
Cross-Out



Page 2 of 6

As a reminder, Initial SRO Certification and SRO Recertification forms are available on the 
Board’s website.  Information on courses as related to SRO certification/waivers and SRO 
recertification are also listed on the Board’s website: 
https://www.ptb.illinois.gov/resources/forms-information/.  

Conference Photos 2025 IJOA/IDOA: 

IJOA Registration Table 

IJOA Conference Presenter 

https://www.ptb.illinois.gov/resources/forms-information/


Page 3 of 6 
 

Conference Photos 2025 ILSROA: 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
2025 Conference Presenters 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 



Page 4 of 6 
 

 

 
 

The View from my Booth at the 2025 Conference 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Page 5 of 6 
 

 
2025 SRO Therapy Dog Pip in Action 

  

 
 

Pip SRO Therapy Dog on duty and ready for scenario training 
 

 

 
Pip taking a much-deserved break during the 40-hour SRO Basic course 

 
 



Page 6 of 6 
 

The Lead Homicide Investigator (LHI) program continues to grow.  Since ILETSB began 
tracking LHI certification and recertification in January 2012 there have been 15,625 officers 
approved or waivered for the LHI program.  Currently there are 4,794 active LHI certified 
officers in the state of Illinois.   
 
Upcoming in October 2025 will be the annual Illinois Homicide Investigators Association 
conference in Itasca, Illinois.  This conference usually has more than 1400 in attendance for the 
conference.  Looking forward to seeing if they can top 1500 in attendance for this year.   
 
As a reminder the LHI recertification application can be found on the Board’s website at this 
link: https://www.ptb.illinois.gov/resources/forms-information/.  Also located on the website 
is a complete listing of certified LHI continuing education courses broken down by MTU’s, 
Executive Institute, Illinois Sheriff’s Association, Chicago Police Department and the State- 
Assist.  Here is the link to that list: https://www.ptb.illinois.gov/news/news-important-
information/. 
 
Attached to this report please find the most recently approved LHI qualifying courses for the 32-
hour continuing education requirement.   

https://www.ptb.illinois.gov/resources/forms-information/
https://www.ptb.illinois.gov/news/news-important-information/
https://www.ptb.illinois.gov/news/news-important-information/


ALL LHI Certified Courses through August 20, 2025 Training 
Entity

Hours

Gang Combat Dynamics MTU 1 16.00
ISP - Electronic Criminal Surveillance Officer (ECSO) MTU 1 8.00
ISP - Electronic Criminal Surveillance Officer (ECSO) Recertification MTU 1 4.00
ISP Crime Scene Investigation MTU 1 8.00
MOCIC 45th Conference- Curtilage, Cops and Courts: The Most Violated Area Under the Fourth 
Amendment

MTU 1 2.00

MOCIC 45th Conference-Are You Ready for an Officer Involved Shooting MTU 1 2.00
MOCIC 45th Conference-Electronic Recovery and Access to Data (ERAD) MTU 1 2.00
MOCIC 45th Conference-Evidence in The Age of IoT (Internet of Things) MTU 1 2.00
MOCIC 45th Conference-From Kingpin to Educator MTU 1 3.00
MOCIC 45th Conference-Hats Over Tats - Investigating a Robbery Series MTU 1 2.00
MOCIC 45th Conference-Inside the Invaders: Lessons From an Undercover 1% OMG Investigation MTU 1 3.00
MOCIC 45th Conference-Privately Made Firearms MTU 1 2.00
MOCIC 45th Conference-Solving a DNA Cold Case with True ALLELE® Technology MTU 1 2.00
MOCIC 45th Conference-Where's Waldo? In The Digital Age MTU 1 2.00
Tactical Report Writing MTU 1 4.00
Death Investigations for the First Responder and/or Supervisor on Scene - LLRMI MTU 2 16.00
ISP - Electronic Criminal Surveillance Officer (ECSO) MTU 2 8.00
Legal & Justifiable Use of Force MTU 2 8.00
2025 MSE - A Little Boy's Power MTU 3 1.50
2025 MSE - Playing Devil's Advocate: Anticipating Issues in Report Writing MTU 3 1.50
FARO Operator Program 40 Hour MTU 3 40.00
Supervising Patrol Response To Internet Crimes For The FTO And Supervisor MTU 3 24.00
Advanced Crime Scene Investigations-32 hours MTU 4 32.00
Advanced Interview and Interrogation - CTK MTU 4 24.00
Crime Scene Investigator I - Blue Line MTU 4 40.00
Search Warrants-Report Writing-Courtroom Testimony by Pavletic MTU 4 8.00
Crime Scene Investigator II - Blue Line MTU 7 40.00
Digital Data & Cellular Record Analysis w/ Nighthawk Course MTU 7 21.00
Fire Death Scene Investigation MTU 7 16.00
ILAG - Interviewing Victims of Elder Abuse MTU 7 13.00
Tactical Report Writing (8 Hour) - Bennet MTU 8 8.00
Extreme Ownership - Leadership in Action MTU 9 8.00
MY CI - 8 Hours MTU 9 8.00
Reid Investigative Interviewing and Advanced Interrogation - 24 Hours MTU 10 24.00
Bloodstains as Evidence Workshop - 24hr MTU 12 24.00
Death Investigations for the First Responder and/or Supervisor on Scene - LLRMI MTU 13 16.00
The Legal and Justifiable Use of Force - Pavletic MTU 13 8.00
2025 Downstate Conference on Child Abuse MTU 14 12.00
CRIME 123 - Criminal Related Interviewing Made Easy MTU 14 8.00
Medicolegal Death and Homicide Investigation Conference MTU 14 21.00

Death Investigations: Cause, Manner & Mechanism of Death and the Investigative Process - LLRMI MTU 15 16.00
Street Crimes Program MTU 15 24.00
Interviewing Children MTU 16 8.00
John Reid Advanced Interviewing & Interrogation - 6 hours MTU 16 6.00
Officer Involved Shooting Investigations (STG) MTU 16 16.00
7 Steps of Crime Scene Processing for Death Investigations Webinar Exec Inst 2.00



TAB M 



Illinois Law Enforcement Training and Standards Board 
 
 
JB Pritzker, Governor Phone: 217/782-4540 
Keith Calloway, Executive Director Fax: 217/524-5350 
 TDD: 866-740-3933 

 
 

 
 

500 South 9th Street ● Springfield, IL 62701 
Printed on Recycled Paper 

 

INFORMATION SERVICES 
 

June 2025 Quarterly Board Report 
 
 
Data Services: 
Information Services Team successfully implemented the Data Storage Expansion Project - 
The expansion has Quintupled ILETSB’s Digital Storage Capacity and will provide the space 
required to house Evidentiary Video Submissions, Legal Hearing Recordings and Document 
Archives - Additional Servers are being established to suit the changing operational  needs of 
ILETSB Operational and Network Services – The process of creating additional Public-Facing 
Servers for Web and Database Services continues with focus being on individualized services 
for management and service availability needs – Active Directory Service restructuring 
continues to streamline data collaboration and logistical availability –Departmental Data 
Mapping is reviewed regularly to provide the most efficient back-up and restoration 
capabilities in the event of a catastrophic failure or compromised data – With the 
implementation of the Data Storage Expansion, future Back-Up Services will provide real-time 
synchronization and preservation of ILETSB Databanks 
Next Phase: 
­ Begin configuration of Alletra Storage on Internal and External infrastructure. 
­ Begin configuration of StoreOnce storage which will be used for expanded backups of 

ILETSB data. 
­ Knowledge transfer of Qumulo Storage hardware to be completed  by end of August, 

which will utilized for public data submissions 
 
 
Chicago Office: 
Several projects are currently in-flight to update and build-out the ILETSB Chicago Office 
• ILETSB continues to work with CMS Property Services on the Camera & Badging project 

- The next phase of the Project is currently with CMS Project Management with 
expectation that implementation will begin in the coming month 

• Two Testing and Meeting Rooms are under review for additional Audio-Visual Hardware 
to accommodate the needs for Presentations, Training, Testing & Legal Hearing 
Requirements -  ILETSB is working in conjunction with DoIT Services for fulfillment 

• Cellular Extenders are to be installed at the facility to enhance Telecom Services for Staff 
and Guests 

• Emergency 911 VoIP Services are to be incorporated into the existing Service to enhance 
the response and location services of first responders 
Several Workspaces have been established to accommodate In-House and Remote 
Employees to conduct their daily work activities 

 
 
 
 



Page 2 of 4 
 

IT Help Desk Staffing: 
ILETSB Human Resources is in-process of reviewing candidates for Two Information Services 
Help Desk Positions - These positions will supplement the services of current IS Staff and 
enhance the technical needs and requests of ILETSB Staff 
 
 
Emergency Event Notification System: 
Current efforts are underway to incorporate an advanced Emergency Notification System to 
provide Staff, both In-House and Remote, with real-time alerts regarding emergency events, 
safety concerns and weather-related issues - These notifications will be provided via Audible 
Broadcast, Cellular and eMail Services - The project is currently in-process of acquisition and 
is slated for implementation in the coming months 
 
 
ILETSB In-House Applications: 
Steering Committee meetings are conducted on a weekly basis with ILETSB Division 
Representation for opportunity to provide input of functionality improvements, necessary 
modifications and reporting provisions of the applications - Next Wave Modifications have 
been identified, prioritized and are currently in the process of development 
 
Andrew: 
 

Legal Hearing System Portal:  
This System will be utilized for tracking and storing the documentation of hearings 
pertaining to Officer reactivation and decertification – Development and end-user 
testing of the application is has completed – Go-Live and full utilization is slated for the 
week of August 18th 

 
 

LETM: 
Law Enforcement Training Management (LETM) development continues with weekly 
Meetings  and concurrent recommended enhancements  – The application is 
undergoing a full review, and necessary modifications and improvements are being 
identified and implemented - Through the efforts of review and development, a 
restructure of the application will provide improved functionality and an intuitive user 
experience – The updated version of the application is slated to complete 2nd/3rd 
quarter of FY2026 

1. Data Import improvements and enhancements  
2. Targeted Development on: 

i. Instructor's and Classes 
ii. Active/inactive filters 

iii. Extensive analysis to assure the inclusion  of existing reporting services and 
functionality 

 
 

PTB/LEDI: 
PTB is utilized internally to provide records management to ILETSB Staff in the areas 
of basic training, specialized certification, Professional Conduct records, and data 
reports for officers and agencies  - LEDI serves as an agency records submission portal, 
while assisting agencies in reviewing and maintaining compliance with legal 
requirements to ILETSB mandates - Development of the application continues with 
regular improvements and enhanced features 



Page 3 of 4 
 

1. Officer complaints allows public to submit Notice of Alleged Violations to 
ILETSB electronically 

2. LEDI update for part-time corrections and court security officers will now be 
flagged for the Certification Division to review to ensure they meet their training 
requirements before becoming active 

 
 
Officer Portal: 
The applications provides Officers with the opportunity to review their own Law 
Enforcement Records and Requirements – With the integration of the Professional 
Conduct Database individuals are able to review and respond to Professional Conduct 
Reports Electronically – Mandate Expiration notices are sent weekly to Officers to 
provide advance notice of Mandates that will expire within 60-days - Hard Copy 
notifications regarding training, certification status and complaints are provided in 
direct correspondence to the officer's home mailing address – Integration of verification 
procedures are being identified to comply with 3-year certification process - The Officer 
Portal now supports more than 24,000 Law Enforcement Officers throughout the State 
of Illinois - Developmental review of the Portal is on-going in conjunction with the PTB-
LEDI application. 

 
 
On-Line Testing: 
Digital On-Line Testing Services for State-Wide Law Enforcement entities and individuals 
continues with success and acceptance by Testing Entities, Candidates and ILETSB Staff – 
Testing locations have expanded beyond the ILETSB Chicago and Springfield Offices to include 
our Partner MTUs and Academy Facilities -These additions have provided Candidates with 
opportunity for convenient On-Line Testing based on proximity to their Training Locations – 
600+ On-Line Tests were conducted during the Months of June, July and August 
 
 
Network & Security Services: 
Enhancement of the Network Firewall and VPN Services have provided improved reliability 
and reduced cyber vulnerability – Splunk, a network data retrieval and reporting application, 
was recently incorporated into Network Services to compliment both the ECM and ISE 
applications - Progress continues in the implementation of Microsoft’s Enterprise 
Configuration Management (ECM) Services and Cisco’s Identity Services Engine (ISE) 
Management Software – Both ECM and ISE have improved technical services, structure and 
reliability, while providing insight into the network, digital traffic and potential vulnerabilities 
–MCM will be designed to create hardware  inventory reports and software distribution to Staff 
Systems and ILETSB Servers – 95% of ILETSB Staff Systems have been upgraded to Windows 
11 in advance of the discontinued support of Windows 10, which will take place in October 2025 
- Regular Penetration Scanning for potential vulnerabilities of public-facing network and web 
services continues for awareness of potential network security vulnerabilities -Completed 
Setup of new VMware clusters on internal and external environments. Created and successfully 
tested Distributed Switching on new VMware cluster.  This will allow the transfer of servers 
between environments with minimal downtime. -Created new Production Servers for Web and 
DB upgrades.  Phase 2 will be the planning of migration to new servers.   -Created new Staging 
Servers for Web and DB environment.  Continuing to work with web staff on initial setup. -
Beginning of initial stages for Windows Server 2025 testing for future upgrades of servers. 
 
 
 



Page 4 of 4 
 

Disaster Recovery/Contingency Planning: 
Information Services is conducting a review and re-write of its current Disaster Recovery Plan 
(DRP) - In the event of Catastrophic Failure or Cyber-Compromised Events, future protocols 
will include the synchronous data integration of the Springfield and Chicago Offices for 
redundancy and Off-Site Storage of data preservation and restoration – Updated redundant 
Power Supply Services are slated to be implemented in the Chicago Office to offer a more 
reliable provision of power to essential Network and Data Services in the event of a power-loss 
 
 
Evidentiary Video Submissions Repository: 
Planning is underway to establish a secure, readily accessible and expandable digital 
environment apart from Board Data to accommodate the ever-growing number of Digital 
Video Submissions provided by Municipal, County and State Entities for storage, availability 
and preservation – To be completed post implementation of the ILETSB Storage Expansion 
 
 
Document-Archiving: 
Digital scanning and storage of ILETSB “Hard-Copy” Files for data preservation and archival 
retrieval purposes – In-process of planning and consideration of potential solutions and 
vendors – To be completed post implementation of the ILETSB Storage Expansion 
 



TAB N 



Illinois Law Enforcement Training and Standards Board 
 
 
JB Pritzker, Governor Phone: 217/782-4540 
Keith Calloway, Executive Director Fax: 217/524-5350 
 TDD: 866-740-3933 

 
 

 

 
 
 

500 S. 9th Street ● Springfield, IL 62701 
Printed on Recycled Paper 

 

 
M E M O R A N D U M 

 
 

TO:  Members of the Board 
Mobile Team Directors 
Staff 

 
FROM: Keith Calloway 

Executive Director 
 
DATE: September 4, 2025 
 
SUBJECT: Board/Committee Meeting Dates 
 
 
 
The Regular Quarterly Board Meeting will meet on the following date and 
location: 
 

• Thursday, December 4, 2025    Chicago, Illinois 
 
 
The Curriculum and School Standards Advisory Committee will meet on the 
following date and location: 
 

• Wednesday, December 3, 2025    Chicago, Illinois 
 
 
The Executive Committee and Finance & Legislative Committee meetings are 
held as needed. 
 
All meetings are open to the public and persons, agencies, associations, etc. with 
an interest in law enforcement and/or correctional training are encouraged to 
attend and participate. 
 
 
KC/jw 
 

 
 


	Cover Page
	Memo from the Executive Director
	Meetings At A Glance
	AGENDA: Quarterly Board Meeting ~ September 11, 2025
	AGENDA: Joint Finance & Legislative and Executive Committee Meeting ~ September 10, 2025
	TAB A: Public Meeting Announcement / Board Members
	Public Meeting Announcement
	Board Member Listing
	2025 Standing Committees

	Tab B: Meeting Minutes - Curriculum
	Meeting Minutes: Curriculum & School Standards Advisory Committee Meeting Minutes from June 11, 2025

	TAB C: Meeting Minutes - Quarterly
	Meeting Minutes: Quarterly Board Meeting Minutes from June 11, 2025

	TAB D: Curriculum Agenda
	AGENDA: Curriculum & School Standards Advisory Committee Meeting ~ September 10, 2025

	TAB E: Fiscal Report
	Fiscal & Grant Report as of August 21, 2025
	FY26 Expenditures as of August 21, 2025
	Cash Flow Analysis as of August 21, 2025
	FY25 Expenditures as of August 21, 2025
	FY26 In-Service Funding Request

	TAB F: Report on Personnel Matters
	Report on Personnel Matters
	High Level Overview of the Hiring Process Since the SAFE-T Act
	Personnel Updates Since June Quarterly Report
	Detailed Status of Hiring Sequences Currently in Progress
	Status of Remaining FY26 Hiring Sequences Planned
	Remaining Positions to be Posted During the Fast Quarter of FY 26/

Onboarded During the First Quarter of FY27


	Diversity, Equity, Inclusion & Accessibility (DEIA)
	Human Capital Management (HCM) Project Status


	TAB G: Professional Standards Report
	Municipal Waivers – LE Waiver & Reactivation Disposition Report
	County Waivers - LE Waiver & Reactivation Disposition Report
	State & Other Waivers - LE Waiver & Reactivation Disposition Report
	Correctional Officer Waiver Disposition Report
	Court Security Officer Waiver Disposition Report

	TAB H: Decertification
	Nondiscretionary & Voluntary Decertification Report

	Tab I: Executive Institute Reports
	Executive Institute Quarterly Report
	Curricular Activities
	Web Based Learning & Social Media
	Technical Assistance & Research

	Federal Homeland Security Grant Report
	Training & Funding
	Illinois Homeland Security Advisory Committee
	Law Enforcement Mutual Aid Committee
	Center for Homeland Security Leadership

	Executive Institute A.S.S.I.S.T. Program Report
	K9 MTU - 1st Quarter FY26
	Illinois Retired Officer Concealed Carry (IROCC) Report

	TAB J: ASSIST Program Report
	ASSIST Program Report
	Attachment I: FY25 Quarterly Training & Fiscal Report
	Attachment II: FY25 - Budget Proposals - ALL MTU's
	Attachment III-A: Certified Courses
	Attachment III-B: Annual Mandates
	Attachment III-C: Tri-Annual Mandates & Psychology of Domestic Violence (5-yr)
	Attachment III-D: Tri-Annual Mandates Use of Force
	Attachment IV: MTU Map
	Attachment V: MTU Membership Map
	Attachment VI: Part Time Academy
	Attachment VII: Course List

	TAB K: CIT, Mental Health & Therapy Dog Training Reports
	CIT Program Report
	CIT Training Courses/Series
	CIT K-9 Therapy Dog Initiative
	CIT Statewide Conference
	Miscellaneous Recent and Upcoming Trainings or Certifications andAchievements:
	CESSA
	CIT International Conference
	CIT and Mental Health Awareness Training and Resource Institute

	Press Release: ILETSB to Develop Certification Program for Law Enforcement Therapy Dog Teams
	Press Release: Illinois Spotlights Groundbreaking Therapy K-9 Program at International Conference,Featuring Cook County Sheriff's Tails of Redemption
	Press Release: Ghost Joins MTU 7 as Central Illinois' Newest Therapy K9

	TAB L: Specialized Programs Reports
	Crash Reconstruction Specialist Report
	School Resource Officer Report
	LHI Certified Courses

	TAB M: Information Technology Report
	Information Services Report
	Data Services
	Chicago Office
	IT Help Desk Staffing
	Emergency Event Notification System
	ILETSB In-House Applications
	On-Line Testing
	Network & Security Services
	Disaster Recovery/Contingency Planning
	Evidentiary Video Submissions Repository
	Document-Archiving


	TAB N: Notice of Next Meeting Dates
	Memo: Next Board/Committee Meeting Dates




